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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

—————————————————————————— Master File No.:
IN RE BARCLAYS BANK PLC: : 1:09-cv-01989-PAC
SECURITIES LITIGATION

This Document Relates to:

ALL ACTIONS.

August 19, 2015
9:06 a.m.

** CONFIDENTIAL UNDER PROTECTIVE ORDER **

VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION of JOHN
KREITLER, taken by Plaintiffs, pursuant to
Subpoena, held at the offices of Sullivan &
Cromwell, 535 Madison Avenue, New York, New
York, Eileen Mulvenna, CSR/RMR/CRR, Certified
Shorthand Reporter, Registered Merit
Reporter, Certified Realtime Reporter, and
Notary Public of the State of New York.

VERITEXT LEGAL SOLUTIONS
MID-ATLANTIC REGION
1801 Market Street - Suite 1800
Philadelphia, PA 19103
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215-241-1000 ~ 610-434-8588 ~ 302-571-0510 ~ 202-803-8830
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KREITLER - CONFIDENTIAL
that this case involves -- or relates to an
April 8, 2008, offering of securities by
Barclays?
A. Yes.
Q. Were you employed by Barclays in

April of 20087

A. No.
Q. When did you leave the company?
A. My last day in the office was in

and around December 2nd, 2007.

Q. Can you just take us through a
brief overview of your educational and
employment history.

A. Yes. I graduated from Princeton
University in 1985. I was employed at Chase
Manhattan Bank from the fall of 1985 through
the late winter, early spring 1986. I was
employed from that date through to May 2002
with Lehman Brothers. I was employed from
May 2002 through to my last day in the office
in December of 2007 with Barclays Capital. I
believe I was a employee on record through
March 31st, 2008.

Q. Starting with Chase Manhattan,

Veritext Legal Solutions
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KREITLER - CONFIDENTIAL
what was your position there?

A. Operations clerk, I believe.

Q. What were your general
responsibilities in that position?

A. I don't recall.

Q. What was your position or
positions at Lehman Brothers?

A. There were several.

Q. What was the last position you
held at Lehman Brothers?

A. Head European credit trading.

Q. What were your responsibilities
as the head of European credit trading?

A. Head of trading desks in credit
trading for Europe.

Q. During your time at Lehman
Brothers, were you responsible for any
mortgage securitization activities?

A. No.

Q. Why did you leave Lehman
Brothers in May of 20027

A. I was hired by Barclays Capital.

Q. What position did you assume

when you transitioned to Barclays Capital?

Veritext Legal Solutions
215-241-1000 ~ 610-434-8588 ~ 302-571-0510 ~ 202-803-8830




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 16

KREITLER - CONFIDENTIAL

A. Global head credit trading.

Q. Were you the global head of
credit trading throughout your entire tenure
with the company?

A. Yes.

Q. Who did you report to as the
head of global credit trading?

A. Grant Kvalheim.

MR. TOMAINO: You might want to
spell that, if you know.
THE WITNESS: Kvalheim,
K-V-A-L-H-E-I-M.
BY MR. RUSSO:

Q. What was Mr. Kvalheim's position
with the company?

A. Head global financing. Global
head.

Q. You said your last day at
Barclays was around December 2nd, 2007; 1is
that correct?

A. In and around.

Q. Why did you leave Barclays in
December of 20077

A. I was asked to leave.

Veritext Legal Solutions
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KREITLER - CONFIDENTIAL

Q. Who asked you to leave?

A. Jerry del Missier.

Q. Who is Jerry del Missier?
A. Head global markets.

0. Did Mr. Kvalheim report to

Mr. del Missier?

A. No.

Q. Did you report to
Mr. del Missier at any time during your
tenure with the company?

A. I don't recall.

0. How did Mr. del Missier
communicate to you that you were being asked

to leave the company?

A. In a meeting.

Q. Who was at the meeting?

A. He and myself.

0. Nobody else?

A. No.

Q. Do you recall when that meeting
took place?

A. I don't recall.

Q. Was it in or around December 2nd

of 2007, or was it several months earlier?

Veritext Legal Solutions
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KREITLER - CONFIDENTIAL
A. I would be speculating. Roughly
one month prior to that.
Q. Okay. And what did Mr. del
Missier tell you during this meeting?
A. That he was going to run the

business with other people.

Q. Which business are you referring
to?

A. Credit trading.

Q. Did he mention which other

people would be running the business?

A. No.

Q. Did he explain to you why these
other individuals were going to be running
the business going forward?

A. No.

Q. Did he provide you with any
other reason why he was asking you to leave?

A. No.

Q. Do you recall saying anything to
Mr. del Missier during this meeting?

A. No.

Q. During the one-month time period

between when you had this meeting with

Veritext Legal Solutions
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KREITLER - CONFIDENTIAL

Q. Which desks?

A. I would be speculating, but the
US ABS desk and the European ABS desk.

Q. Why do you believe that these
desks were -- held positions in subprime
mortgage assets as of December 20077?

A. That's my recollection.

Q. Focusing again on the
December 2007 time period, when you left
Barclays, were any of the trading desks that
you oversaw -- strike that -- did any of the
trading desks that you oversaw have positions

in Alt-A mortgage assets?

A. I don't know what Alt-A assets
are.

Q. Have you heard the term "Alt-A"
before?

A. I've heard the term.

0. You have no understanding of

what that term means?

A. No.

Q. So you don't know one way or the
other whether any of the trading desks you

oversaw were -- held positions in Alt-A

Veritext Legal Solutions
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KREITLER - CONFIDENTIAL

assets?
A. I don't recall.
Q. You don't recall or you don't

know what an Alt-A asset is? I'm confused.

A. I don't know what an Alt-A asset
is, and I don't recall whether we had
positions.

Q. Were any of the trading desks
that you oversaw exposed to any other
mortgage-related assets as of December 20077

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

THE WITNESS: Repeat the

question.

BY MR. RUSSO:

Q. Sure.

As of December 2007, did any of
the trading desks that you oversaw have any
positions in other mortgage-related assets
besides the US ABS desk or the Euro ABS desk?

A. I don't recall.

Q. At the time you left Barclays in
December of 2007, did any of the trading
desks that you oversaw have any positions in

CDOs?

Veritext Legal Solutions
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KREITLER - CONFIDENTIAL

A. Michael Wade as -- 1if indeed
it's called the asset securitization group.

Q. Did you play any role in that
group?

A. I comanaged John Carroll with
Michael Wade.

Q. Did you play any role in the
securitization of mortgage loans during your
time at Barclays?

A. No.

Q. So you never had any
responsibilities over securitizing whole
loans into mortgage-backed securities?

A. No.

Q. Apart from any formal
responsibilities, did you play any role
whatsoever in the securitization process?

A. I don't understand the question.

Q. During your time at Barclays,
were you ever involved in any way in
assisting with or overseeing the
securitization of mortgage loans?

A. I managed John Carroll.

Q. Why do you say that that

Veritext Legal Solutions
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KREITLER - CONFIDENTIAL
A. Net interest margin.
Q. Do you recall the ABS trading
desk holding any NIM assets during the 2007
time frame?
A. No.
Q. Did the ABS trading desk hold
assets referred to as post-NIM residuals?
A. I don't know.
Q. Do you know what a post-NIM
residual is?
A. No.
Q. What is your understanding of
what makes a mortgage subprime?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form;
foundation.
THE WITNESS: I don't know.
BY MR. RUSSO:
Q. You have no concept of what a
subprime mortgage is?
A. Restate the question.
Q. Sure.
What is your understanding of
the characteristics that make a mortgage

subprime?

Veritext Legal Solutions
215-241-1000 ~ 610-434-8588 ~ 302-571-0510 ~ 202-803-8830




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 57

KREITLER - CONFIDENTIAL
MR. TOMAINO: Same objection.
Form; foundation.
THE WITNESS: Subprime was one
of dozens of assets that were in the
credit world. My understanding is

limited.

BY MR. RUSSO:

Q. You said you had reason to

believe that the ABS trading desk held
subprime assets. What are you referring to

when you say subprime?

A. The name subprime.

Q. What is your understanding of

what makes a mortgage subprime?

MR. TOMAINO: Same objection.
THE WITNESS: Lower quality

borrowers.

BY MR. RUSSO:

Q. Lower quality -- do you mean a

lower FICO score?

A. I don't know.

0. You don't know what makes a

borrower low quality?

A. I don't know what you call that.

Veritext Legal Solutions
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KREITLER - CONFIDENTIAL

Q. Call what?
A. You introduced a new term to
represent a low-quality borrower. I don't

know what that means.

Q. You don't know what a FICO score
is?

A. No.

Q. So when you say that the ABS
trading desk -- or you have reason to believe

that the ABS trading desk was exposed to

subprime assets, what's your basis for that

testimony?

A. They traded mortgage product.

Q. Why did that lead you to believe
that -- is it your understanding that all

mortgage product 1is subprime?
A. No.
Q. So what is your understanding of
what trading in a subprime mortgage is?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection --
THE WITNESS: Restate the
question.

MR. TOMAINO: Objection to form.

Veritext Legal Solutions
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SQUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK
___________________________________ 5
FEDERAL HOUSING FINANCE AGENCY, AS
CCNSERVATOR FCR THE FEDERAL NATIONAL
MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION AND THE FEDERAL
HCMEZ LOAN MORTGAGE CORPORATTON,

Plaintif?f,

-against- 1:311-CV-056130 (DLC)

BRARCLAYS BANK ELC; BARCLAYS CAPITAL,

INC.; SECURITIZED ASSET BARCKED

RECERIVABLES TILC; MICHARIL WADE:;

JCHN CARROLL; and PAUL MENEFEE,
Defendants.

——————————————————————————————————— %
September 5, 2013
9:00 a.m.

Videotaped Deposition of JOHEK T.
CARRCLL, taken by Plaintiff, pursuant to
Notice, &t the offices of Quinn Emanuel

rquhart & Sullivan LLP, 5! Madison Avenue,
New Yark, New York, before BRIC J. FINZ, a
Saorthand Reporter and Notary Public within

and fcr the State of WNew York.
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Z APPEARANCES:
QUINN EMANUEL URQUHART & SULLIVANTLP
Aborneys for Plaingfl
4 51 Madison Avenne
New York, New York 10610

BY: SCOTTR.COMAERSON, £SO,

& (scol iqui 1.com)
sarnds ]

SERAFINA SHISKOVALESQ,

{ 2

¢k.com)

SULLIVAN & CROMWELL LLP
£ Anomeys Sor Delondants
123 Broad Sueet

I New York, New York [0604-2498
2 BY: JOSHUA FRITSCH, ESQ.
(ritschjdisullerm.com)
KATHLE: JOCHKANE, ESQ,
(keechraned@subcrem.com)
anik

BRIAN FRAWLEY, ESC. (am. anly)
bfeny oy dillasm.com;

ALSOPRESENT:

. WILLIAM PACE, Videographer
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{Deposition Exhibit 9222 for 325
identification, document headed
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11 attachment, production mapbers 11 158513.)
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13 787532) 113
14 (Deposition Exhibit 9220 for 274 i14
15  identification, document headed :
16 "Barclays Capital Inc., Wriltcn
17 Supervisory Manual." production
18 numbers FHFA-BARC 1020231 tirough
1¢  FHEA-BARC 1020244.)
70 (Deposition Exhibit 9221 for 321
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Page 10 Page 12
i D1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 STIPULATION P2 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: This is the
3 £33 video operator speaking, William Pace
4 Upon completion of the P4 for Merrill Legal Solutions, at 223
5 transcription of today's session, Lhe 5 Varick Swreet, New York, New York.
6 original transcript shall be seat to i 6 We're here today on September 5, .,
7 counscl for the witness by the court i 2013, at 9:01 a.m.. at the offices of
g reporter. Counsel shall promptly i 8 Quinn Emanucl Urquhart & Sullivan LLP,
3 forward it to the witness for review, ‘9 at 51 Madison Avenue, New York. New
10 correction, and signature under 110 York, to take the videotaped
11 penalty of perjury, The wilness shall 11 deposition of Joha T, Carroll, 11 the
12 have 30 calendar days from the day of 12 matter of Federal Housing Finance
3 reccipt of the original transcript 113 Agcncy, as Conservator for the Foderal
14 (not including any preliminary or (14 National Mortgage Association and
15 “rough" transcripis) within which (o ‘15 Federal Home Loan Mortgage
16 review, make any corrcction, sign the ‘16 Corporation, versus Barclays Bank PLC,
17 deposition transcript under penalty of 117 et al, which is in the United States
18 perjury. and return it 1o counsel. The i18 District Couri, Southern District of
19 witness's counsel shall then forward 19 New York, Case No. i:11-CV-06190,
20 the oniginal transcript plus 120 At the outset of the deposition
21 corrections to the court reporter, swho (21 on the record, all counsel. both at
22 will promptly notify all counsel of (22 the sitc and by remote access, shall
23 its receipt and any changes fo {23 identify themsclves and whom thoy
24 testimony made by the witness, i24 represent. If any counscl
25 ... Mthewitness: o icipating r¢ i0i -
Page 11 age 13
1 P JOHN T. CARROLL
z represented by counsel, the original P2 deposition afier it starfs, that
3 transcript will be sent to the witness P03 eounscl shall identify himself or
4 by the court reporter. Afier review, i 4 herself upon joining.
5 correction, and signature within 3¢ L5 Would you please now announce
6 calendar days from the date of i who you are and whom you represent.
7 receipt, the witness shall refurn the L7 MR. COMMERSON: Scott Commerson
8 original transeript to the court i 8 of Quine Emanuel for plaintiff FHFA.
3 reporicr, who will notify all counscl P9 MS. MAGEN: Serafina Shishkova,
10 of its rcecipt and any changes to 110 Quinn Emanuel, for FHFA.
11 tfestimony by the witness, The courl 111 MR FRITSCH. Josh Fritsch.
i2 reporter will deposit the original (12 Sullivan & Cromwell, on behalf of
13 transcript on a secure website, 11, (13 Barclays defendants and Mr. Carroll.
14 for any rcason, the original is lost, {14 MS. COCHRANE: Kathicen
5 misplaced, not returned, not sigacd, (15 Cochrane, Sullivan & Cromwell, on
16 or unavailable, a certificd copy may 116 behalf of Barclays defendants.
17 be used in its place for all purposes. P17 MR. FRAWLEY: Brian Frawley
18 The court reporter is otherwise 18 from Sullivau & Cromawell on behalf of
19 relieved of any statutory dutics. (19 Barclays and the witness.
20 26 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: The court
21 i21 reporter today s Eric Finz of Mol
22 i22 Legal Solutions, and yon may swear in
23 123 the witness,
24 124 MR. COMMERSON: Just to be
25 25 clear, is there anyone on the line?
4 (Pages 10 Lo 13)
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Page 14} Page 16
1 JOBN T. CARROLL [ JOHN T. CARROLL
2 1 guess not. 12 MR. FRITSCH: Objection 1o form.
3 JOHN T. CARROLL. 3 Q. Okay. So you've been deposcd
4 having been first duly sworn by the Notary 4 ence before and yos probably know the grounc
5 Public {Eric . Finy), was examined and 5 rules, but Il just briefly help remind
6 testified as follows; i 6 you. Iwill be asking you questions, your
7 EXAMINATION BY . 7 counsel may object. But unless he instructs
8 MR. COMMERSON: { 8  you not to answer, yon'rc required to answer
S Q. Mr. Carroll, 1 introduced myseif 9  my questions. Do you understand?
10 before we started, but I'll just intreduce i0 A. 1 understand.
11 myself again, My nante is Scott Commerson, : 11 Q. WWyou do not understand a
12 T'm the attorney who will be taking your 12 qoestion, please tell me what you did not
13 deposition today. It's nice to meet you. 13 understand about it and 1 will try to ask a
L4 Can you please state your name 14  better question. Okay?
S and address for the record? 5 A, Okay.
1% A, Sure. John T. Carroll, 22 16 Q. If you need to take a break at
17 Coumiry Club Drive, Port Washington, New 27 any time, please tel me and T will
18 York. ¢ accommodate you, although I would ask that
19 Q. Mr. Carroll, have you been (19 you answer any questions that are pending
20 deposed before? 20 before we take the break.
21 A Yes. zl A Okay.
22 Q. How many times? 122 Q. Do you undersinnd that you have
23 A, Once. 23 taken alegally binding cath to answer my
24 Q. What was the subject matter of 124 questions fully and truthfelly?
.25, .the case that you weredeposedin? . 2% A Nes. .. -
Page 15! Page 17
1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 A, Twas a30(b)6) wilness, [ P2 Q. [sthere any reason that you
3 think that's what it was called. Ina 3 cannot provide full and truthful answers
4 sccuritics lawsuu, [ belicve, against UBS. 4 today?
5 Q. Sothisis obviously when you 5 A. No.
5 were employed by UBS? 6 Q. Mr. Carroll, what, if anything,
7 A, Correct. 7  did you do to prepare for today's
8 Q. Do you know approximately when 8  deposition?
% this deposition was taken? 9 A I 'metwith counscf.
10 A.  Within the last vear. 16 Q. Can you please identify the
11 Q.  And do you remember generally 11 counsel you met with.
12 what the topic was that you were designated | 12 A, The threz in the room, Kathleen,
13 to testify about? 13 Josh and Brian.
14 A.  Particulars of onc specific ‘14 Q. When did you meet with them?
15 mortgage securitization deal. 115 A, Yesterday.
16 Q. Okay. I'm sorry. 116 Q. How long did you meet with them?
17/ A. That UBS had underwritten. i1 A.  Approximately eight hours.
18 Q. Did that involve RMBS? D1 Q. Where did you meet with them?
12 A, Yes, {19 A, Intheir offices,
20 Q. And do you remember generally 70 Q. Aside from the three Sullivan &
21 what the allegations in that case were? 121 Cromwell counsel that you identified, was
22 A. No. 12z anyone clse present?
3 Q. Do you remember if it involved i23 A, Yes. one additional counsel.
24 fraud? i24  Matt, was his name.
25 A 1don't recall. 125 MR FRITSCH- Mau.
5 (Pages 14 to 17)
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JOHN T. CARROLL - 9/5/2013
Page 18] rage 20
1 JOHN T. CARROLL P JOHN T. CARROLL
2 THE WITNESS: Was he Barclays P2 Q. 'What did he say about the
3 counsel? i 3 deposition beyond the fact that it was going
4 MR. FRITSCH: Ican't answer for i 4 tohappen?
5 you. i5 A. 1 belicve he spoke about being
5 A. Tdon'tremember, {6 surprised that be was being deposed.
7 Q. There was another -- i 7 Q. Did he say why he was surprised?
8 A.  There was another gentleman in 8 A. Don'trecall,
8 the room off and on. P9 Q. Did you all discuss what the
10 MR. FRITSCH: Co~counsel in our : case involved?
11 case. A, ldon't remember.
12 Q. Mr. Carroll, are you paying for Q. Did you all discuss the
13 your counsel? allegations by FHEA in this case?
14 A. No. A 1don't recall.
15 Q. Mr. Carroll, are you being paid Q. Do you recall discussing
1e  for your deposition time today? anything with Mr. Dixon in that phone call
17 A. No. just beyond the fact that he was going to be
18 Q. Were you -- strike that, deposed?
19 Are you being paid for your prep A, No.
26 time in this deposition? Q. Did you mention to him that you
21 A No. would be deposed as wel?
2z Q. Other than as directed by your A, Pm sorry, we spoke about -- the
23 counsel, did you review any documents in deposition really wasn't the man topic of
24 preparation for this deposition? the conversation. So there were other
28 B NO . things that we spoko about unrelated tothe
Page Page 21
1 JOHN T. CARROLL JOHN T. CARROLL
2 Q. Other than your counsel, did you deposition.
3 speak to anyone about today's deposition? Q. And generally, what were those
4 A, Yes. things that you spoke about?
5 Q. Who? A, Whathe's doing currently
5 A Brign Dixon. career-wise, what I'm doing currently
7 Q. When did you speak with carcer-wise. Fanily, General catch-up.
&  Mr. Dixon? Q. Okay. So aside from that one
g A,  Approximately a month ago. call with Mr. Dixon, and aside from your
10 Q. What did you say to Mr. Dixon counsel, have you spoken with anyone else
11 regarding this deposition? regarding the deposition today?
12 A. He-- we spoke, it was the first A, Yes, Pvetold people 1 was
13 time we had spoken in a mmber of vears - being deposed today, as far as where T was.
14 inaboutaycar. And just mentioned thai he But not specifically.
15  was being deposed, and I mentioned [ was Q. Beyond telling people that you
16  being deposed. would be deposed today --
17 Q. Did Mr. Dixon reach out to you? A. Right.
18 A, Ihelieve so, ves. Q. -- have you talked with snyone
19 Q. And did he tell you why he was elsc about the subject of today's
20 calling you? deposition?
21 A. ldon'trecall. A, No.
2z Q. Did he say that the reason he Q. Had you talked with anyone aside
23 was calling you was te discuss his upcoming from Mr. Dixon and your counsel about the
2 deposition in this matter? current litigation?
25 A. Not specifically, no. A Agitrelates to Barclays
¢ {Pages 18 to 21)
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JOHN T. CARROLL :
specifically orjust he... 2
Q. Let me be -- when you say - 3
what distinction are you making? Are you 4
talking about the FHFA litigation generaily 5
or - &
A, My rolc in this or me being a e
witness or just the FHFA litigation {8
generally, is that vour question? 9
Q. --my question is whether you've 110
discussed this case, and by this case L mean i 11

the lawsuit by the FHFA against Barclays, 12

with anyene aside from your counsel at 113
Sullivan & Cromwell and Mr. Dixon? P14
A. Yes. (15
Q. And who else have you discussed {16
this case with? (17
A. T've discussed -- again, not the (18
specifics of the case. but the fact that 119
there is a lawsuit, T was a witness for UBS 120
inn a couple of emplovment claims, where the @ 21
lawsuit came up very generally. [ probably (22
discussed il with colleagucs at the point of 123
it happening, or it coming out. It has been 124
_..amajor topic of the industry, Andthen 25
Page 23
JOHN T. CARROLL i
it's been -- 1've noted to a couple of P2
prospective emplovers that [ was named in 3
this case. ; 4
Q. [ just wanted to go back, youn 5
mentioned that you were a witness for UBS | m 6
a couple of employment clainis. 2 7
A, Um-hum, 8
Q. Was that in deposition or at a P8
hearing? {10
A, Atan arbitration hearing, 11
Q. And do you know generally, what 12
did that lawsuit involve? 13
A.  There was two of them. Oncof 14

them was an emplovee that was terminated in- {15

a reduction of force. And the other one was 16
an emplovee that was terminated for causc. (17

Q. Asnd how did the snbject of this (18
lawsuit comie up at those arbitrations? (18

A.  Plaintiffs’ counscl brought np
the lawsuit.

Q. Do yon recall what he or she
said about the lawsuit?

A, Iwasasked il was named in
the lawsuil, 1o which | answered in the

P26

o
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posscssion that would be related tothe

£

Page 2

JOHN T. CARROLL
affirmative. 1was asked if [ knew what
the -- I was asked if the lawsuit involved
fraud, 1 was asked if the Jawsnit involved
misinformation. And [ don't believe, other
than answering ves, 1 don't recall my other
answers.

Q. Have you testified at any other
hearings aside from the two arbitration
hearings you just testified about?

A. No.

Q. Mr. Carroll, when did you first
fearn of this litigation?

A. 1 don't recall the exact dale.

Q. Did you receive any instructions
directing you to retain documents?

A, Tdon't remember.

Q. Have you collected any documents
for this litigation?

A, Thave not.

Q. Have you made any efforts to
preserve documents related to this
litigation?

A, Tdon't have any documents in my

JOHN T. CARROLL
litization.

Q. 1understand you're no longer
employed by Barclays. Did you maintain any

hard files from vour employment with
Barclays?

A No.

Q. What about any --

A, Well, I didn't -- P'm sormy, |
didn't bring them with me when I lefl.
Everyiling that was relative o my
conducting business st Barclays remained at
Barclays.

Q. What about any electronic
documents, did you retain any of those
relating to yowr employment with Barclays?

A Yes.

Q. And generally what electronic
documents have you maintained from your
employment with Barclays?

A, My severance letter,

Q. Aside from your severance
letter, are you aware of any other
electronic documents that you've retained?

A No.

Merrill Corporation
1-800-325-337¢

7 (Pages 22 to 25)

- New York
www. msrrillcorp.com/law

33260000C.00008

BARC-ADS-01655114



JOHN T. CARROLL -

9/5/2013

Page 26 Puge 28
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i JOHN T. CARROLL
2 Q. Did you send or receive emails 2 section 2.4, is that an aceurate description
2 using a personal email address relating to 3 of supervisors to whom you reported and
4 your employment at Barclays? 4 supervisecs who reported te you?
5 A, Yes. 5 A.  Supervisors is complete,
$ Q. Have you made any effort to £ 6 supervisees, there are others who { didn't
7 cheek your personat email archives to ¢ 7 recall thoir names.
8§  determine whether or not any documents there 8 Q. Mr. Carroll, can you tell me by
S may relate to this litigation? £ 9 year when you first started working with
10 A. No. RMBS?
1l Q. Do you have an archive of A 1993,

12 personal emails that relate to your
13 employment with Barclays?

Q. Did yon first commence working
with RMBS while ecmployed by Bank of America

14 A, No. Other than the scverance Mortgage as a head trader?

15 agreement. A, At the time if was called Arbor

1€ MR. COMMERSON: This will be National Morigage, which was purchased by
17 Exhibit 9200 Bank of America.

18 {Deposition Exhibit 9200 for Q. And can you tell me genecally at
19 identification, document headed Arbor National Mortgage what your

20 "Exhibit A: Deposition Background responsibilitics entailed with respect to
21 Questionnaire.") RMBS?

22 BY MR. COMMERSON: A, Yes. | was a trader on their

23 Q. Mr. Carroll, have you seen this secondary markeling desk, responsible for

24 document before?

hedging and selling their mortgage-backed

sandwholeloans,

Page 27 Page 29

JOHN T. CARROLL ]
Q. Did you prepare this document? ;
A. No, it was prepared by counsel.
Q. Have you reviewed this document !

1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2

3

4

5 to confirm that everything on it is

5

7

g

9

Q. Caa you explain to me what you
mean by "hedging"?

A. Protecting their monigage
pipeline, which is the loans that were being
originated, from iuleres rate risk.

Q.  And how would you do that?

A. By selling TBAs, so forward

A, Yes.

3

1

-
accurate? {6
]

Q. Okay. Just going throngh it, 8

section 1-B, is that an accurate statement 9 sales of agency scouritics, as welt as
10 of your educational background? : selling short treasury bonds on occasion.
11 A, Yes. Aund also cntering into forward agrecments
12 Q. Section 1-C, is that an accuratc with broker-dealers to seli whole loans.

13 description of all the professional licenses
14 that you've attained?

Q. After Bank of America Mortgage,
you worked at MIAC Risk Management Services:|

15 A, Yes. 3 is that correet?

16 Q. Section 1-D, is that an accurate i A, Yes.

17 description of all of your employers aside 17 Q. Did you werk with RMBS at MIAC?
18 from Barclays? ig A. Not directly.

19 A, Yes. [ie Q. In what capacity did you work
20 Q. Section 2, is that an accurate {20 with RMBS at MIAC?

21 description of the positions that you held 21 A, MIAC was aservicing hedge

22 with Barclays and any Barclays-related 22 advisory business. Se [ was not invelved in
23 entilies? 23 the trading or managing of mongage-backed
24 A, Yes. 24 securilies, we were an adviser (o large

25 Q. And then on the next page, 125 mor(gage baks that had mortgage servicing

3 (Pages 206 to 29)
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pPage 30 Page 22
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
Z  portfolios that would look to hedge the i 2 RMBS?
3 mortgage servicing portfolios fo protect i3 A Yes
4 from both accounting impairment and real P4 Q. 'What were they?
5 markel impairment of the assct. iP5 A. loversaw Aladdin's
6 Q. After MIAC, you went towork for i 6 broker-dealer. which was a nonrisk
7 NationsBanc Mortgage Corporation as vice : 7  broker-dcaler in RMBS and ABS.
8  president of loan trading: is that correct? i 8 Q. Can you explain to me what you
8 A, Yes. | 9 menn by "nonrisk broker-dealer"?
190 Q. Did you work with RMBS at (10 A. Sure, we didn't take positions
11  NationsBanc? {11 ansecurities. We were puiting buvers and
12 A Yes 112 sellers together for commission.
13 Q. What were your responsibilities 113 Q. [sit your understanding that
14 at NationsBanc pertaining to RMBS? £14  Aladdin was acting as a securitization
5 A. lwas a trader in the secondary 15  underwriter?
16 morgage -- the secondary marketing division 16 A, Not--atthe time ] was there,
17 of the mortgage company. responsible forall 17 no. And my division wouldn't have
18 whole loan trading, all agency and nonagency | 18 underwritien any sccuritics.
1¢  adjustable ratc mortgage trading. As well ;19 Q. It appears that your next
20 assat on the servicing hedge committee, :20  position was at UBS.
21 ). After NationsBanc you went to zl A Yes.
22 work for Morgan Stanley. Did yon work with: 22 Q. [Iseethat your title there was
23 RMBS at Morgan Stanley? {23 head of U.S. residential mortgage-backed
24 A Yes. Z&  securities?
(25 .. Q. What were your responsibilities 25 A Yes -
Page 31 Page 33
1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 at Morgan Stanley pertaining to RMBS? 2 Q. 'What were your responsibilities
3 A, Whole loan trading. purchasing 3 in that position with UBS?
4 and selling unsecuritized whole loans, as P4 A, Torebuild or re-citer
5  well as purchasing and secnritizing whole i 5 asset-backed, mortgage-backed and collateral
5 loans. And then managing the retained { 6 loan obligation trading in the secondary
7 products for the sceuritizations, if any. {7 markets.
8 Q. When you say retained products ] Q. 'When you say "rebuild,” can you
% for the sccuritizations, are you referring i 2 explain what that means?
10 to residuals? 110 A. Yes. UBS had shut down trading
11 A, Yos, but not completely. We 111 with thuse products after 2008, after
12 would retam oceasionally rated {12 incurring very large losses. And 1 was one
13 subordinates, we would retain rated net ©13  of the first hires that was bronght back in
14 interest margin sceurifics. 114  torc-cnfer those businesscs.
15 Q. At any of your employers prior 115 Q. How did you help them rebuild
1% to Barclays, did you have any 116 the RMBS business at UBS?
17 responsibilities pertaining to due PL A, Hiring traders, implementing
18 diligence? (18 risk policies, implementing desk procedures,
19 A, No. 119 aswell as presenting lo semor management
20 Q. Following your employment with 126 internally, as well as regulators
21 Barelays, you worked for Aladdin Capital 121 externally.
22 Holdings; is that correct? 122 Q. Did you understand that more
23 A, Yes, 23 stringent risk policies were put into place
24 Q. Did you have any 124 compared to what UBS had previously?
25 responsibilities at Aladdin pertaining to (25 MR FRITSCH- Ohjection to form.

2 {Pages 30 to 33)
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Page 34,
JOHN T. CARROLL -
THE WITNESS: I'm somry, can you P2
read that back? i3
Q. Did you understand that UBS was )
implementing more stringent risk policies i5
commencing in 2009 than what it had employed 6
previously? i 7
MR, FRITSCH: Same objcction. R
A.  [don't recall reviewing the i 9

<

previous policies. so I don't know that |
can opine the policies that would have been
in place when 1 was there versus what they
were doing when | wasn't there.

Q. Fairenough.

You did describe that one of
your responsibilitics was implementing risk
policies; is that correct?

A, Yes.

Q. What was your understanding of
the purposc of implementing risk policiesin =~ 20
the context of rebuilding UBS's RMBS
business?

A, Implementing risk policies on
any trading desk is a major tenet of how vou

[

—

Page 3
JOHN T. CARROLL i1
It's something that's just a natural P2
progression in eniering a business or i3
conducting a business. i 4
Q. Wasthere any discussion with (5
UBS about improving upon the risk policies : &
it had employed previcusly with respectte 7
RMBS? i 8
A, Notthat] recall. P9
Q. T'd asked vou earlier whether 110
you had any responsibility for due diligenee i 11
af any of your employers prior to Barclays, (12
and you said no. 1'd like to ask about (13
employers subsequent to Barclays. 114
Did you have any responsibility 15
for due diligence at either Aladdin Capital (16
or UBS? Ll
A. No. ‘18
Q. And just to be clear, when Lsay 119
responsibility, that would include A
overseeing others who were responsible for 21
due diligence. Did you have that i22
responsibility? (23
A, No. 24
Q. _And that's true for ali the 25

. did you naderstand that a component of vour

JOHUN T. CARROLL
employers prior to Barclays as well?

A Yes.

Q. Okay. Looking at Section 2-1,
thix is describing the variowns positions you
held at Barelays, You commenced employmen
with Barclays in May of 20037

A Yes.

Q. Why did you leave Morgan Stanicy
to werk for Barclays?

A. 1 was offered a better position
with more responsibility at Barclays.

Q. Can vou tell me, did you reccive
incentive compensation st any of your
cmployers prior to Barclays?

A, Yes.

Q. Which ones?

A. At Arbor National Mortzage,

BolA, I'll trcat those as the same entity,
1" that's okay.

Q. Sure.

A. At NationsBanc Mortgage. And at
Morgan Stanicy.

Q. When you were hired by Barclays,

Page 37

JOHUNT, CARROLL
compensation would be incentive-based?

A, Yes.

Q. And what did you understand that
the incentive compensation would be based
upon?

A, T don'tknow,

Q. Did you ask?

A. No.

Q. Sitting here today, do you have
any understanding of what your incentive
compensation was based upon?

A. No.

Q. We'll talk more about this
later, but is it fair to say that the vast
majority of your compensation at Barclays,
at feast for certain vears, was
incentive-based?

A, Yes.

Q. Indeed, it exceeded in the
millions in certain years; is that corvect?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection o form,

A, Yes.

Q. On Section 4 of the deposition
questionnaire, there are at least a dozen

13 (Pages 34 te 37)
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Page 38 Page 40
1 JOHBNT. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL
Z  individuals here that are listed as £ 2 level. Contribution to revenuc would be
3 supervisees that you were responsible for. © 3 looked at. Contribution to other business,
4 Isthat correct? ¢ 4 ancillary business of the firm would be
5 A, Yes. £ 5 looked at, as well as performance reviews.
5 Q. Do you know if any of these i 6 Q. In what way would contribution
7 individuals received incentive compensation? ; 7  to revenue factor into the incentive
8 A, Yes. { 8 compensation for employees?
9 Q. Did ol of them receive {9 A. Qualitatively mostly. You know,
10 incentive compensation, to your knowledge? 10 il would be onc of many factors that went
11 A, 1don't know if'| could say all {11 into an cmployee's compensation,
12 ofthem. I ¥ Q. Would you look at the
13 Q. Did most? 113 profitability of the employee's department?
14 A. Most, 114 A, Yes.
1S Q. Were you responsible in any way i1h Q. And would that be a relatively
1€ for determining the amount of incentive 116 important factor in the overall assessment
17 compensation any of these individuals i17  of the incentive compensation that & given
18 received? 118 employce should receive?
1s A, Yes 119 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
20 Q. How would you deteymine how much : 20 A. Ttwasone factor. [ don't know
21  incentive compensation an emoployee would 121  if T would characlerize i as a larger or
22 receive? 122 swmaller factor ihan others.
23 A, There was a several month 123 Q. When you commenced employment
24 process whereby | would take to my boss, :24  with Barclays, it was in the position of
22, . Jobn Krcitler, a suggestion for what 1 125 divector for the U.S. ABS and whele lean
Page 39 Page 41
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN'T, CARROLL
2 lhought the desk should get paid. And flien i 2 trading division: is that correct?
3 be would take that to his boss, who was 3 A Yes.
4 Grant Kvatheim, who would take it 1o a | Q. 1f you could just help me; is
5  compensation committee. And thenitwould ¢ 5 ABS and whole loan trading, is that a single
% beanegotiated process for several months i 6 division?
7 beforc we would actually communicate 07 A Well, it was wrading of
§  bonuses. i 8  asset-backeds and whole loans. Was it a
g Q. When you say you would make a 3 single division?
10 suggestion as to what type of bonus a desk Q. Vm just trying to understand,
11 shoutd receive, can you explain to me what was UBS -- I'm sorry, was U.S. ABS one
12 you mecan by "desk™? department and whole loan trading were
13 A, A specific employee. Or second departments, and you were director of
14 specific trader or specific assistant. both, or was that considered a single --
15 Q. Andwhen you made those A, It was a single department
1€ suggestions, as to the amount of bonus an within credit trading.
17 employee should receive, what factors wesre Q. And what were your
18 you looking at? responsibilities as director of US. ABS and
12 A, Previous vear's compensation, whole loan trading”?
70 peers in the company that were at roughly A, Upon arriving at Barclays
21 the same level of title and scpiority. What Capital, my role was {0 build out a mongage
22 others, other firms were paying, we would whole loan trading business.
23 get compensalion surveys from a couple of (. At the time you commenced

employment there, was there currently any
whole loan acquisifion business in place at

11 (Pages 38 to 41)
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JOHN T. CARROLL
Barclays?

A. No.

Q. When you commenced employment
with Barclays in 2003, was Barclays
currently engaged in trading RMBS?

A. No.

Q. [sthat something else that you
developed when you were there?

A.  For non-agencics, ves.

Q. When you say for "non-agencies,"”
can you explain what you mean?

A. Surc. lor sccuritics that werc
not backed by the GSEs, or the FHA.

Q. So your responsibility was to
help them to develop trading for i
non-agencies -- non-agency securitizations? 17

OO IR G bW

b e e e e
[

S LR

A, That was a follow-on is
responsibility. i9
Q. Did Barclays also trade agency 20
securitizations? 21
A.  Not at that thne, 22

Q. Did they eventually develop that 123
business? 24

Page 43

JOHUN T. CARROLL i1

Q. 1s that something you had P2
responsibility for as well? HC
A. No. P4

Q. Who had responsibility for i 5
agency-backed securitizations? {6
A. Tom Hamilton. [

Q. What was Tom Hamiiton's role i 8
within Barclays? ]
A. Hewas a managing director, and 1106
head of ageney trading. Agouey morigage P11
trading,. 12
Q. Do you kanw approximately when 113
Barclays commenced trading ageney mortgages? 14
A, Yes. (15

Q. When was that? 116

A, 2004, i1y

Q. In 2005, your position changed {18

to managing director, head of global (19
securitized asset trading. Was that a A
promotion? (21
A Yes. {22

Q. Can you iell me how your 123
responsibilities differed when you commenced | 24
in that position? 25

. difference between secondary trading and

1
I

sy
a
[N29
0

JOHNT. CARROLL

A.  Yes. Up until early 2005 [ had
no direct reports, [ was a trader on a
trading desk. Aficr being promoted to
managing dircctor, | was tasked with running
the asset-backed securitics secondary
trading desk, as well as the sccondary
trading desk for non-agency RMBS that was
bifurcated, so prime non-agency xwvas part
of «- we weren't doing it, but it was part
of a JV, or became part of -- a joint
venture, excuse me, between Tom Hamilton and
mysclf.

[ aiso took over, T believe it

was 2003, late 2605, not took over, |
started 1o build an Asia assct-backed
securities trading desk. Aad then in 2007,
early 2007. I took over London for the same
products.

Q. In this position in 2003, were
vou still responsible for whole loan
trading?

A, Yoes.

Q. Can you explain to me the

Page 45

JOHNT. CARROLL
whole loan trading?

A. 1t's roughly the same thing. |
mean, whole loan trading is cffectively
buying raw loans [rom mortgage originators.
Secondary trading typically will refer to
the activity that goes on after something is
securitized and bought and sold in the open
market. Technically, whole foan trading is
a form of sccondary trading.

Q. Dues secondary trading usually
vefer to the trading of actual RMBS notes?

A, Typically.

Q. Is that the distinction?

A, Yeah. Again, it's an industry
definition.

Q. So just {0 be clear, in this
position, managing director. you were
responsible for overseeing both the
secondary trading aspect as well as the
whole loan trading aspect?

A, Correct.

Q. And then finally it appears that
from August 2003 through January of 2008,
you were employed by Securitized

12 (Pages 42 it 45)
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JOHN T. CARROLL S
Asset-Backed Receivables LLC as chief 2
financial officer and vice president? 3
A. Yes. P4

Q. What were your responisibilities i

in that position? 6
A. lIdon'trecall. 7

Q. Do you recall having any 8
specific responsibilities in that position? 9
A. No. 110

Q. Did you oversee any employees in i11
that position? i1z

A. No.
Q. Mr. Carrell, were you ever ;
employed by Barclays Bank in any capacity? {15

A, ldon't belicve so. 16
Q. Itsaysin the footnote on this 17
questionnaire, "Mr. Carroll’s last day in 18

the office at Barclays was Janvary 23,2008, 19
although he received medical benefits until 20

December 31, 20D8." 21
Mr. Carroll, why did you leave 22
Barclays? {2z
A, 1 waslet go. 24

oo Qe Did Barclays explain why they . 25

Page £7

JORN T. CARROLL |
were letting you go? 2
A, 1don't remember. 3
Q. Do you remember any of the 4
eircumstances of why you were let go? 5
A, Yes. 6
Q. And what were they? 7
A Twas, after October of 2008, | 8
was moved into, I guess it was called the 3
workout group, it was the area where they 10
wers amassing securitics that had become ‘1l

illiquid that had lost value across the 2
firm. 1 spent approximately two, two and a (13
half months in that position. And was not 14
happy being in that position, and was asked 15
to leave the firm in January. ‘16
Q. Isitfair to say that in 2008 (1
RMBS sactivity slowed significantly? 18
A, Yes. 119
Q. It's also fair 10 say that in {20

2008 loan acquisition slowed significantly? 21
A, Yes. H
Q. [ believe vou mentioned the
severance agreesnent earlier. 124
A Yes i25

Ibelicve, Asan annuity, And[don't =~

v
§

el
el
N
[=3

JOHN T. CARROLL

Q. What were the terms of your
severance agreement with Barclays?

A. Tdon'trecallall the
specifics.

Q. Can you tell me generally what
you recall?

A, Trecall Ireceived a severance
pavout of approximately $300,000. | recall
having a garden leave period imposed. |
recall them paying medical benetits through
December 31st.

Q. Do you know if you retained any
ownership interest in Barclays?

A. [was. yeah, vested in -- not
inumediately vested, but had the same vesting
schedule for my Barclays stock, ves.

Q. Aside from the stock that you
owned, do vou know if you have any financial
interest in Barclays?

A. Currently?

Q. Yes.

A, Yes. | have apension that's
vested that pays out sometime afier age 63,

Page 49

JOHN T. CARROLL
recall having any other finauctal interest
right now.

Q. Do you know approximately what
the value was of the stock that you had with
Barclays when you left?

A, No.

Q. Can you give a rough ballpark?

A. belicve -~ it's a wild gucss.
Somewhere around $300,000. Mavbe less.

Q. Are you currently employed,

Mr. Carroll?

A, lamnot

Q. So your last employer was UBS;
is that correct?

A Yes.

Q. Did you leave UBS voluntarily?

A, T wasasked o leave.

Q. Did they esplain why they asked
vou to leave?

A, Ycs.
Q. What did they say?
A, They were exiting the businesses

that we had re-entered in 2009,
). They decided to exit the RMRBS

13 (Pages 46 Lo 49)
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15

Q.

of supervisees was not complete,

14 BY MR. COMMERSON:
Mr. Carroll, this is the amended

pPage 50 Page B2

1 JOHNT. CARROLL Pl JOHUN T. CARROLL

Z  business? P2 Q. Do you know what this case is

3 A, Yes. Well, let me rephrase. © 3 about?

4 They decided to exit the seccondary trading P4 A Yes.

5 of RMBS ABS and CLOs, which | was lool\mg 5 Q. What is your understanding of

6 after. Thore still is an RMBS business i G what this case is about?

7 within UBS. i A. My understanding is that it's

8 Q. During your employment with ¢ 8 related to speoific mortgage-backed

9  Barclays Capital, to whom did you report? : 9  sccurities that were undenwritten and issued
10 A, John Krzitler. 110 Ly Barclays while [ was in the employ: of
11 Q. And Mr, Kreitler was the :11  Barclavs, that have subscquently taken
12 managing director of global — head of :12  Tlosses or have been reduced in value. And
13 credit trading? ©13  that the lawsnit's rclated to documents that
14 A Yes. i14  were issued or signed by myseif and

5 Q. Did you also report to Eric 115 co-defendants in the industry.
1€ Bommensath? 18 Q. Are you aware of the specific
17 A. Subsequem to John Kreitler, :17  allegations against you?
18 yes. (18 A, I'veread them, yes.
18 Q. Atwhat point did you start (19 Q. And generally what do you
20 reporting to Mr. Bommensath? 120 understand those allegations to be?
21 A Somctime in October of 2007, izl A Misstatements in documents

Q. AndIknew you mentioned when we |22 related to mortgage loan pools.
went over this questionnaire that the list {23 Q. Do you have any understanding as

Page 51
1 JOHN T. CARROLL D JOHN T. CARROLL
z Q. Do you remember approximately P2 A. Not cxactly, no.
3 how many other supervisees you may have h'ad 3
4 that you can't recall the names of? P4
5 A, Yes. 5 chart there headed "Table 1" 1’1
5 Q. Approximately how many more w ere 5
7 there? 7
8 A. Four. Approximately. P8 case.
2 MR. COMMERSON: I'm going to -
10 show youn a document that was i
11 previously marked as Exhibit 8403, with thens.
12 {Deposttion Exhibit 8403 for A, | recognize these as
13 identification, Amended Complaint,)

{24 towhyy you ae being sued for misstatements

Q. 1f you could please turn to page
11 of the amended complaint. There is a

represent to you that these ave the eight
securitizations that are a¢ issuc in this

If you can take a minute to look
at those and let me Know if you're famifiar

transactions ihat were done while T was ar
Barclays Capital, yes.
Q. 1f you can just turn to page 13,

Page 33

16 complaint in this action. You can take a G Table 2 there lists the same
17 look and let me know if you've seen this {17 sceuritizations, it has more information.
18 document befre. £18  In the second column from the far right,
19 A, L don't cecall seeing this (19 under” signatories of registration
20 specific document. I've seen the complaint, 1206 siatement,” there are certain individuals
21 ldon't recall if I've looked at the amended {21 Mlisted there.
22 complamt. (22 I you turn to page 14, you'll
23 Q. Arcyou aware that yon have been 123 sec that your name appears as a signatory
24 named as a defendant in this action? 124 for C-BASS 2005-CB1, and C-BASS 2007-CB2
25 A Yes 125 Mr. Carroll, iv it vorrect that
14 (Pages 30 to 53)
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1 JOHNT. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 you signed the registration statements for 2 Q. Do you know who at Barclays was
3 those securitizations? 3 responsible for preparing the information in
4 A Yes. i 4 the registration statements?
5 MR. COMMERSON: This will be 5 A, Tdon'tknow. F'm sorry.
6 Exhibit 9201, ih Q. That's okay. I was just going
7 {Deposition Exhibit¢ 9201 for : 7 tobe clear that I'm talking about
§ identification, Form S-3 filed April 8  registration statements that are through
$ 11, 2095, no production numbers.} : 9 SABR.
10 BY MR COMMERSON: (10 Do you have any understanding
11 Q. Mr. Carroll, I'm not going to i1l who at Barclays was responsible for
12 ask you to read the whole document. ©12  preparing those?
13 A. Thank you. 113 A. My understanding was it was
14 Q. Toeveryone's great relief. {14 jnternal and external legal counsel,
5 Can you tell me if you're 115 Q. And aside from Jegal counsel, do
16 familiar with it? 116 you have any understanding if anyone else at
17 A, Famjliar with ihis particalar 117 Barclays was responsible for preparing the
18 document or what the document is? i18  information in those statements?
1i¢ Q. Familiar with what the docoment (19 A, 1 believe it was in coordination
20 s 26 with the asset sceuritization group.
21 MR. FRITSCH: Just take a second 21 Q. Who managed the asset
22 to look through it. 22 securitization group at Barclays?
23 Q. Do you recognize this document 23 A, Michacl Wade,
24 as a registration statement? 28 Q. Okay. So I believe you've
S e ANeS 25 identified internal and external counsel,
Page 57
1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 Q. What was the purpose of the 2 and then the ASG group.
3 rvegistration statement? 3 A, Yes.
4 A. My understanding was the P4 Q. Aside from these two groups, are
5 registration statcment was the document that 5 you aware of anyone else at Barclays who was
6 sctup the shell entity whereby the £ 6  responsible for preparing the registration
7 securitics would be issued off ol 17 statements?
8 Q. Are you aware that P8 A, No.
% securitizations were issued pursuant to this 5 Q. AndI'm going to ask the same
10  registration statement? {16 questions with regard to reviewing the
11 A Yes. (11 registration statements. Do you know who at
12 Q. When you refer to shelf entity, 12 Barclays was responsible for reviewing the
13 are you referring to SABR? 113 information contained in the registration
14 A. Yes. 114 statements?
15 Q. Do you understand that a ilo A. 1 believe it was internal and
16  registration statement would cover multiple {16 external counscl.
17 series of securitizations? K Q. Anvyone else?
18 A, Yes A, Notthat I'm aware o’
19 Q. Were you involved in preparing Q. Okay. If you can just look at
20 the information in the registration the fourth page from the last of this
21 statements? document.
2z A, No. A, The registration statcment,
23 Q. Did you review the information correct?
24 in the registration statements? Q. Correct, yes,
25 A Tdidno You'll see that -- nnfortunately

15 (Pages 54 to 57)
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1 JOHNT. CARROLL Cl JOHNT. CARROLL
2 this document is not page numbered, but P2 Q. And if youlook at this
3 you'll see that it has the words "Power of i 3 document, your signature appears twice. Do
4 Attorney" at the top. : i 4 you know why you signed this document twice?
5 A Yes is A. No.
6 Q. Does the clectronice $ by your [ MR. COMMERSON: This will be
7 name indicate that you signed the [ 9202.
8  registration statement? i 8 {Deposition Exhibit 9202 for
3 A, 1believe so, ves. ] identification, form POS AM filed
10 Q. I you can look at the first : December 7, 2003, no production
11 full paragraph at the top of that page. aumbers.)
12 Feel free to read it to yourself. Isit BY MR. COMMERSON:
13 your understanding that you granted Paul Q. Mr. Carrell, do you recognize
14 Menefee Power of Attarney to be able to sign this document as an amendment to 2
15 amendments to the registration statenient on registration statement?
16  your behalf? A, Ycs, based on thic heading,
17 A | don'urecall -- F don't Q. Andif you look at the back of
18  remember doing that at the time. but this the document, one page from the end, do yon
19 refreshes the fact that it was done. see that this form, $-3/A, is amending the
20 Q. Do you have any reason to registration Form S-3 that we looked at a
21  believe that you did not give Mr, Menefee ; moment agn?
22 Power of Attorney to sign amendments fo this A.  Tm sorry, which page?
23 registration statement on your behalf? : Q. The signature page.
24 A, No. A, Okav.
25,......Q. Atsome point after yousigned 125 Q. Doyopunderstandthatthis
Page 59 Page 61
1 JOHN T. CARROLL R JOHN T. CARROLL
2 this registration statement it became ¢ 2 documentis nmending the registration
3 effective. Correct? 3 statement that we just looked at?
q A Yes. P4 MR. FRITSCH: Qbjection to fom.
5 Q. Next to your name on this 5 A. Based on the sentence at the top
G signature page, under "capacity,” it says, &  of the page, ves.
7 “sole member.,"” i 7 Q. More generally, do you
8 What does that mean? 8  understand that registration statemnents were
3 MR, FRITSCH: Objection o form. 9 amended at times?
10 A. Ildon'tknow. Idon't remember. 16 A, Yes.
1l Q.  Just more generally, are you 11 Q. If you look at the bottom,
12 aware that you were the sole member of any (12 again, this is the second to Jast page,
13 entity within Barclays? 113 thereis an asterisk in the sentence
14 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. {14 beginning with "The undersigned.”
15 A. ldontremember. {don't i15 Do you see that?
18 recall, (16 A Yes.
17 Q. And then above your name, {17 Q. And beneath that, do you see
18 Barclays Bank is listed. {18 there is a signature block representing Panl
19 Do you know il you were signing 12 Menefee’s signature?
20 the registration statement as a director of A, Yes.
21 Barclays Bank? Q. Anddo you see that it's
22 A. ldon'trecall. basically stating that he’s signing as
23 Q. Do you know if you were signing atiorney in fact on behalf of the person or
2 it on behall of SABR? persons listed above?
25 A Tdon't recall A Yes.

1¢ {(Pages 38 Lo 61)
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Page 62 Page €4

JOHN T. CARROLL

A.  Onec was Darius Saib, S-a-i-b.

And the other one was Orin, O-1-i-n, Wexler,
W-a-x-l-¢-r.

Q. Do vou know if each of those
employees made any allegations in those
lawsuits regarding Barclays' RMBS practices’

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

A, Regarding Barclays?

Q. I'm sorry.

MR. FRITSCH: You mcan UBS.
MR. COMMERSON: Fair objection.

Q. Are you aware if the employees
in either lawsuit made allegations regarding
UBS's RMBS practices?

A. No, I'm not aware of it.

MR, COMMERSON: This will be

Exhibit $203.

(Deposition Exhibit 9203 for
identification. Form S-3 filed

JOHN T. CARROLL

Q. And do you see that your
electronic signature is listed above?

A, Yes.

Q. Do you have any reason to
believe that Mr, Menelee did not sign your
name to this Form $.3/A?

A. No.

Q. Do you have any reason to
10 believe that Mr, Menefee did not do so
11 pursuant to a Power of Attorney?
12 A. No.
13 Q. You were aware that securities
14 wereissued pursuant to this amendment to
15 the registration statement?
16 A, Yes.
17 Q. Do you know why Mr. Menefee
18  signed the amendment on his own behalf two
19 weeks prior to signing it on behalf of you
20 and Mr. Wade?

WO D s N

21 MR FRITSCH: Objection to form. December 21, 2003, no production
22 A No. numbers,)
23 THE WITNESS: Could [ lake a BY MR. COMMERSON:
24 quick break? Q. Mr. Carroll, do you recognize
25 ... MR COMMERSON: Sure. 25 this document as a registration statement?
Page 53 Page 65
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i JOHNT. CARROLL
2 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Goingoffthe ; 2 A Yos.
3 record at 10:01 a.m. i3 Q. I you can turn to the fourth
4 {A recess was taken.) i 4 page from the end, the signature page.
5 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Retuming to 5 Does the electronic S by your
$ the record at 10:11 a.m. {6 name there indicate that you signed this
7 BY MR.COMMERSON: © 7 registration statement, Mr. Carroll?
8 Q. I just have two follow-ups from . 8 A, Tomy understanding, ves.
)

% some of your testimony earlier. I had asked Q. Okay, This document states fhat
10 you if you were ever employed by Barclays |10 you were signing it on behalf of Securitized

11 Bunk. 1alsy want to usk, do you know if i11  Asset-Bavked Receivables, LLC.

12 you were ever an officer or director at (12 Do you sce that?

13 Barclays Bank? (13 A. Yes. The heading here?

14 A, 1don't recall. 114 Q. Yes.

15 Q. Also, you testified regarding (15 A Yes.

1€ two lawsuits that you had previously 16 Q. Do you understand that by

17 testified in involving UBS, Correct? {17 signing, electronically signing your name
18 Al Yes {18 beneath SABR that you were signing this
19 MR, FRITSCH: Objection to form, 119 document on behalf of SABR?

20 Q. Those were two employment : MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
21  lawsuits; correct? A, Yeah, makes sensc.

2z A Yes. Q. Do you know why you signed this
23 Q. What were the names of the documaent on behalf of SABR when you signed

24 employees that sued in each of those
25  lawsuits?

the previous registration statement we
looked at on hehalf of Barclays Bank?

17 (Pages 52 to 65)
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Page 46
JOHNT. CARROLL Pl
A. 1don't know. 1dont recall. P2
MR FRITSCH: Objection io [orm. © 3
MR. COMMERSON: This will be i 4
Exhibit 9204. i 5
(Deposition Exhibit 9204 for L6
identification, Form S-3/A filed : 7
February 9. 2006, no production i 8
numbers.) i 9
BY MR. COMMERSON: 10
Q. Do you recognize this document (11
as an amendment to the registration f1z
statement? P13
A. Yes, based on the cover page. 14
Q. If you can tura to the fourth i1y
page from the back. Underneath the heading : 16
"Power of Aftorney.” (17
A. Fifthpage? Okay. I sce Power 18
of Attomey, ves. (19
Q. Do you see that it states that 120

cach person whose signature appears below 21
appoints Paul Menefee to sign any and ali 22
amendments to the registration statement? 23

A, Yes, 1 sce that. P24

Q. Andthenyouseethatyour . . 25
Page 7.

JOHN T. CARROLL 1

signature appears below that? ;2

A. Yes. i3

Q. Do you understand that you were | 4

giving Mr. Menefee Power of Attorney to S|gn ¢ 5

on your behalf? P8

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. L7

A.  Yeah, based on reading this, P8

YCS. i 9

Q. Do you know if there is any 116
reason why the amendment was signed by 11
Mr. Mencfee as a Power of Attorncy but the 12
original registration statement was not? (13

MR. FRITSCH: Objcction to form. (14

A. No, Fhave no idea. i1

Q. Do you know whether you signed ‘16
any of these registration statements or i
amendments on behalf of anyone else? (18

A. | don't know. (19

o

Q. Mr. Carroll, who made the
determination of who would sign the

Py

registration statements and amendments? z
A, Tdon'trecall. 3
Q. Do you know how that s
determination was made? :25

o
g
te]
2]
o
@

JOHN T. CARROLL

A. No.

Q. What was your understanding of
your responsibilities in signing the
registration statements and amendments?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

A, ldon't remember.

Q. Did you understand that
prospectuses and prospectus supplements
would be issued pursuant fo the registration
statements?

A Yes.

Q. Did you understand that
imvestors would rely on statements made in
prospectuses and prospectus supplements that
were issued in registration statements and
amendments?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection Lo form.

A. 1don’t know what investors
would rely on. 1don’t know what they would
be looking at.

MR. COMMERSON: Josh. would you
Just mind explaining to me what's the
basis for your objcction?

MR, FRITSCI: 1t's almost like,
Page €9

JOHN T. CARROLL

the first question is vague, il's

almost -- refiance is a legal concept.

And he's not a lawyer. But 1 object

to form.

Q. Did you understand that
investors would review prospectuses and
prospectus supplements in connection with
deciding whether or not to invest in
securitizations?

A, Lunderstasd that ey were
provided to investors, Whether or not they
were reviewed by the investors, T can't
speculate.

Q. Did you understand that the
purpose of a prospectus and a prospectus
supplement was to provide investors with
information about a securitization?

A, Yes,

Q. Did you understand that the
prospectus and prospectus supplements were
part of the registration statement and
amendwment?

MR, FRITSCH: Objection to forn;
calls for alegal conclusion

13 (Pages %0 to 69)
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Page ?0%

JOHN T. CARROLL

A. ldon't know.

Q. Did you understand that you
would be personaliy liable for any false or
misleading statements and omisstons
contained in the registration stalement,
amendment, prospectus or prospectus
supplement?

MR. FRITSCH: Same objection.

A. At the times specificaliy T don't
recall.

Q. Were you aware that the
registration statements and amendments
became effective?

A. ldon't remember,

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

Q. Do you have an understanding of |
what it means to become effective? i

A. No. Asitrelates to the :
statements?

Q. Yes.

A. 1 mean. | undersiand the
definition of the word.

Q. I'in asking specifically with

Page 7

JOHN T, CARROLL :
amendment. Do you know what it means for
those documents to become effective? ;

A, [ldonot.

Q. What did you do to ensure that
the information contained in the :
registration statements and amendments was |
accurate? :

A. 1relied on infernal counsel and
external counsel's review of the documents
and the preparation of the documents.

Q. Who was internal counsel?

A, [don't remember,

Q. Wasthere more than one
attorney?

A, Internal connscl|?

Q. Yes.

A, ldon'trecall.

Q. Just to be clear, when you said
that you relied on internal and external
counsel, do you recall actually speaking !
with anyone abeut what was contained in the !
registration statement? :

A, No.

Q. Did you ever ask counsef what

_and reviewed the documents?

JOHN T. CARROLL
they had done to verify the information
contained in the registration statement or
amendment?

A.  Not that I recall.

Q. Did you ever ask anyone what had
been done to verify the information
contained in the registration statement and
amendment?

A, Not that 1 recall,

Q. Are you aware of any process
that Barclays had in place to ensure the
accaracy of the information contained in the
vegistration statement or amendment?

A. lamnot

Q. Did you do anything to ensure
that the information contained in the
prospectus and prospectus supplement was
accurate?

A. Ididnotl lrelied on legal
counsel, internal and external. To prepare
and check the documents.

Q. What are vou basing your
understanding on that legal counsel prepared

Page 73

JOHN T. CARROLL

A, The docuements were provided to
me from internal and external counsel.
Which I would believe has their own
processes.

Q. When they were provided to
you -- let me backtrack.

Do you recall who provided the
registration statements to you?

A. No.

Q. Wihen the registration statements
were provided to you, did counsel expiain
what they wanted you to do with the
document?

A. Notthat] recail.

MR. FRITSCIL: Objection. 'l
instruct the witness in case there is

amy -~ don't reveal the contents of

discussions with mternal legal

counscl, it's privileged. But vou can

answer the question.

A, I'm sorry, can you repeat it or
read it back?

Q. 1 think you've already answered
it.

12 (Pages 70 to 73
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Page T4 Page 76
1 JOHNT. CARROLL i JOHNT. CARROLL
z So you believe you testified . 2 else to make a change to a registration
2 that the registration statements were sent i 3 statement?
4 to you by legaf counsel. Did you have any P4 A. Not that T reeall.
5 understanding whatseever as to what you were 5 Q. Would you have had anthority to
§  supposed to be doing with these documents | 6 make changes in the registration statement
7 when you reccived them? i 7 if you saw something that was inaccurate?
8 A, Tdon'trecall recciving the i 8 A. Tdon'tknow.
S entire document. 1 don't remember. ! mcan, {9 Q. Were you provided with any
10 don't recall receiving the entire document {10 infonmation to assist you when you were
11 from legal i11  provided with the registration statements?
12 Q. What do you recall receiving? P12 MR FRITSCH: Objection to form.
13 A.  Signaturc pages. 113 A, ldov'trecall.
14 Q. So do you recall only receiving (14 Q. 1guess I should just be clear,
15  the signature pages to the registration 115 You don't recall ever being provided with
L€  statement? {16  the registration statements themselves;
17 A. Tdon'tremember. I remember {17 correct?
18  signawure pages coming on my desk hundreds | 18 A. 1don'trecallifl was or Iwas
1¢  oftimes in my tenure. 1recall - it's i19  not provided with the statements themselves.
20 possible that the documents were sent 120 Q. All you can recall is getting
2L glectronically, 1 just don't remember, {21 thesignature pages. Isthat correct?
22 Q. Butl believe you testified that 122 A, Yes

23 you don't recall reviewing any of the
24 information contained in any of the
|25, _registration statements or amendments. Is

Q. Now, I understand that you had
not reviewed the registration statements or
. amendments themselves. Did you review any

Page 75! Page 77
1 JOHNT. CARROLL P JOHN T. CARROLL
2 that correct? : 2 other documents prior to signing the
3 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 3 registration statements?
4 A. That's correct. P4 A. Notthat] recall.
5 Q. When you were provided withthe : & Q. Do you recall ever receiving
6 signature pages, were vou given a deadline | &  earlier drafts of the registration
7 tosign? i 7 statements or amendments?
8 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 8 A, Tdow't remember.
s You are getting a little close at {9 Q. 1believe you testificd earlier
10 breaking attorney-client privilcge. {16 thatit was your understanding that the
11 MR. COMMERSON. [ guess, Jush, 11 registration statement was prepared by
12 if you want to assert the 112 counsd in conjunction with ASG.
13 atlorney-client privilege, 1 ean't (13 A. Yes.
14 tell you how to do the casc. But 1 {14 Q. And ASG is the asset
15 think it's a valid question. {15 securitization group?
16 MR. FRITSCH: You can answer the 116 A Yes.
17 question. Remember, don't reveal the 117 Q. Can you explain to me what your
18 conlents of vour discussions with 118 understanding is of the process by which
19 counscl. 119 counse] and ASG prepared the information in
20 A. 1don't remember. 126 the registration statements and amendments?
21 BY MR. COMMERSON: 121 A 1don't remember.
22 Q. Have you ever made any changes 122 MR. FRITSCH: Objection 1o form.
23 to a registration statement? i23 Q. What are you basing your
24 A. Notthat] recall. 24 ynderstanding on that counsel worked with
25 Q. Have you ever directed anyone :25  ASG to prepare the information in the
23 {(Pages 74 to 77)
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Page 78] page &0

1 JOHNT. CARROLL i1 JOHNT. CARROLL

2 registration statements and amendments? 2 be contained in the prospectus and

3 A.  The raw data that would go into ¢ 3 prospectus supplement?

4 the statement, as well as the amendments, i 4 A.  Information about the underlying

5 was data that was housed within the asset i 5 securties. Information about the issuer.

6 securitization group. i 6 Iaformation about the depositor. ]

7 Q. And when you say "rawdata,” can  : 7 Representations and warrantics, [ belicve.

8  you tell me what you're referring to? i 8 And other, there's other requircments bascd

e A, The shelf size, vou know, any { 9 onthe Sccurities Act that need to be
10 other -- any other quantitative data that 110 included. T don't kuow all of them.
11 would relate (o securitizations, was atl i11 Q. In your time as a trader, both
12 housed in ASG. {12 at Barclays and elsewhere, did you ever have
13 Q. What about the underwriting :13  cause to review prospectus supplements or
14  guidelines used to underwrite the loans,is | 14  prospectuses?
15 that something that's typically included in ;15 A Yes
1& the prospectus supplement for an RMBS? Q. What kind of information would
17 A, Tdon'vremember, vou look for in these offering documents?
18 Q. Do you know if it was typically A. I would look at language
1% included in the registration statement for regarding cash flows. In other swords, the
20 an RMBS? waterfall. Iwould look at trigger
21 A, Idon't recall, but I don't Janguage. so certain things in the document
22 believe it was. that relate io cash ffows and performance of
23 Q. Assuming information about the loans that would turm on and off cash
24 underwriting guidelines was included in a flows to certain classes. | would look at
2%, registration statement, do you know if that . sizg of the classcs. [ would Jook atmost .

Page Page B1
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2 information would have come from ASG? of the quantitative data that was in the pro

3 A. 1don'tknow. supp.

q MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. Q. Would you leok at prospectus

5 Q. Did you ever ask anyone % supplements in deciding whether or not to

6 questions about information contained in a 6  purchase RMBS?

7 registration statement or amendment? 7 MR, FRITSCH: Objection to form.

8 A, Not that I recall. 8 A.  Not necessarily.

E Q. What is a prospectus? ) Q. Would you look at the prospectus
10 A. My understanding isit'sa G supplement for a description of the
11 document provided ur o docunmest prepared 1 underlying collateral?
12 based on a specific securitization, 2 A, Yes,
13 Q. And what's the purpose of 3 Q. Why would you look at the
14 preparing a prospectus? {14  prospectus supplement for that description?
15 A, My understanding is it's a 115 A, Because it was the casiest and
16 document that memorializes or provides 16 quickest way to get it.
17 information on the securities, that's Q. And why would the gquality of the
18 required by the Secarities Act to be underlying collateral be important to you?
19 presented to potential investors. MR. FRITSCH: Objection o form.
20 Q. Andwould a prospectus A, The quality of the underlying
21 supplement have generally the same purpose :: collaterzl, among other things, would be
22 as aprospectus? { inputs to the way we would price the
23 A, Generally, ves. As I understand seeunity.
24 L. Q. Might the quality of the
25 Q. What kind of information would

underlving collateral affect whether ov not

21 (Pages 78 tu 81)
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we would look at a prospectus to derivea
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you purchase the RMBS at all?

A. Based on the information in the
prospectus?

Q. Correct.

A. No.

Q.  What information would you rely
on if you were not relying on the
information in the prospectus regarding the
quality of the collateral?

A. | didn’t say we -- your question
was would the quality of the collateral be
somcthing that would keep me from purchasing
a security?

Q. Yes

A. 1 answered no.

Q. That would never keep you
from --

A.  The quality of the collateral as
presented in the prospectus. no.

Q. Solguess--

A, Well. purchasing -- let me
expand a littlc bit. Purchasing the
sceurity, we made markets in sccurities. So

Page 83!
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price, we would put a price on practically
anvthing in the marketplace.

Q. So practically anything. There
would never be a time when Barclays would
make a decision that they simply weren't
going to invest in a securitization
regardless of the price that was put upon
it?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to the
form.

A, In asecuritization or in
secondary trading?

Q. Either.

A, Notthat! recall. And
cxclusions (o bidding products was typically
stuff that was outside of a mandate. Or a
product that we weren't iraflicking on.

Q. So you say "outside of a :
mandate,” that would mean that Barclays had:
guidelines that said that certain types of
products couldn't be purchased?

A, Yes.

Q. What collateral characteristics
would you be most interested in when you
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were purchasing RMBS?

A.  Inthe seccondary markets?

Q. Well,is there a difference
where you're saying - are you
distinguishing between whole loan
acquisition and secondary markets?

A, Yes, I'm asking as it related
1o --

Q. Okay. Let's talk about whole

loan acquisitions first, and maybe you could

explain what the distinction would be.
So when trading whole loans,

what collateral characteristics would you be

most interested in?

A, D'mean, | canraue off. Ul
start and tell me when 1siop. Tmean, we
would look at the coupon. weighted average
coupon of the pool, we would fook at the
weighted average credit score of the
borrowers in the pool. We would look at the
weighled average loan to value ratio of the
pool. Wo would look at the age of the
loans, We would look at the tvpes of loans,

_sowere they fined rate, wergthey
Page B85

JOHN T. CARROLL
adjustable raie, were they hybrid.

The amortization schedule of the
loans, were they interest-only or fully
amortizing. We would look at the caps, both
reset caps and life caps of adjustable rate
loans, which are the maximum interest rates
those loans can reset to.

We would took at {he current
delinguency status. Not all of this
information would be in a pro supp or a
prospectus in a whole loan. There wouldn't
be a prospectus for a whole loan trade.

Q. Right.

A, Sothis is -- so 'm talking
about when we would make the asscssment -
you're asking -- when we would make the
assessment of how o buy a whole loan pool.

Q. Um-hum,

A, Al of this is provided in a
data tape that has over 400 fickds. The
payment history of the loan, the current
delinquency status. I may be repeating
nmysclf. Like | said, there is a lot of
things.

22 {Pages 382 to 8
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21 the trustee data that sould be loaded into who rated the deal, which rating agency 15
22 lntex. on the deal. What the credit support looks
23 Q. So prior to purchasing a like.

24 securitization on the secondary trading So in addition to the loan

25 market, you would look at information from attributes, vou are looking at a lot of

Page 87:
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from that you'd be relying upon?

A, We would look, again, prospectus :
was typically only when yvou were buying
something that was new issue. we wouldn't
buy new issue securitics on the secondaty
desk. But we would fook at a prospecius i’
a deal was done, say, a month ago, and we
were buying the sceurity,

The information that we would
gel o a seeurily in e secondary market
would traditionally be provided by a company
called Infex. And Intex is a modeling
system that also aggregates data from
servicers and trustecs,
A trustee is effectively the, [

don't want to say overseer, but the provider
of information that's in a security,
Trustee reporis monthly based on servicer
data. And we would put a heavy emphasis on

D0 O U L

JOHN T. CARROLL - 9/5/2013
Page 86, Page &8

1 JOHNT. CARROLL Sl JOHNT, CARROLL

2 We would Jook at, of the 400, we 22 Intex?

3 would probably look at a hundred different 3 A. Yes.

4 atiribufes. ‘4 Q. Andare you aware if this

s The state concentrations. The © 5 information from Intex would have

5 loan Lype, is it {or a primary house or a {6 information that would not be included in

7 sccond housc, sccond home. Is it a purchasc . 7 the public offering documents?

€ orarefinance. And all this would be -- i 8 A, Yes, because it would inclade

g this is in the agpregate, as a trader. . 9 performance history, or performance as the
10 We would Jook at whether there 110 deal was seasoned. That would not be in the
11 was asecond licn behind the first liens. : prospectus.
12 We wonld look at the percentage of second Q. What if it was a new deal?
13 liens. We will buy sccond licus in addition A. Likelsaid, we'd refer to the
14 tofirst liens. prospectus in that case. If it was a deal
15 1 mean, there's more. that had not made -- the morigages had not
1e Q. You mentioncd that ali this made a pavinent vet, you know, obviously vou
17 informatien wouold be on a loan tape? waould just go offer the prospectus. But the
18 A, Yes, that's what it’s called. prospectus is a point in time, whercas the
19 it's an electronic file. Intex data is real-time.
20 Q. Right. Now, on the secondary : Q. Andeven in a deal that had, 1
21 trading side, when yvou were purchasing RMBS, guess, some performance history available
22 would you, as the purchaser, have access to from Intex, wounld you still be interested in
23 alean tape? the characteristics of the underlying
24 A. No. collateral?
25 .. Q.. Where would the infermation come A Yes

rage B9

JOHN T. CARROLL

Q. Aad so talking about secondary
trading of RMBS, in that context, what
coltateral characteristics would yon be most
interested in when you were purchasing RMBS?

A, Similar. You know, coupon, LTV,
Performance, you know, current dehinquency
status of the loans in the pool. A cash
flow history of the pool. Again, all this
trustee data vou can look at, at speeific
puinty i e, 50 3o can roll it forward.

Second lien percentage of the

deal.

Q. The percentage of Joans that
were sceond licn toans?

A, Ycah,

Q. As opposed to first lien loans?

A, Correcl.

Jusl basically concentrations

that we talked abonr earfier. As well as

23 (Pages 86 tc 89)
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2 other metrics because now if's a tranche 2 Q. Would you look at the —
3 securitization. so there are different 3 description in the prospectus supplement of
4 classes with different subordination and 4 the underwriting guidelines used by the
5 things like that. So understanding where 5 issuers of the mortgage loans?
6 the class you're looking at falls in the i 6 A, Nol typically,
7 cash flow waterfall, i 7 Q. Why wouldn't that be important
8 Q. So you want to look at that 8  toyou?
¢ particular tranche and the characteristics 9 A. When vou're trading bonds in the
19 there to determine whether you want to 10 sccondary market, you have minules or
11 investin that particular tranche? 11 sometimes no time o bid the assets. So
12 A. Correct. In addition 1o looking 12 you're not -- when you're offercd a block of
13 atundcrving colatcral characteristics. 13 loans as a sccondary trading desk, vou're
14 Q. 1n terms of collateral 14 not necessarily going to the prospectus as
S characteristics, would you look at the 15  you'rs making markets.
1€ yrating assigned to a particular deal? 16 Q. And when you said "not
17 A_ Tnsccondary trading? 17 necessarily,” would there be circomstances
18 Q. Yes. 18  when you would Jook at that kind of
1¢ A Yes. {19 information?
20 Q. Aswell as the rating assigned 120 A, The information that we would
21 to a particular tranche of securities? 21 want from the prospecius wonld be available
22 A. They're not exclusive. The deal 22 inlalex, tvpically. The number one thing
23 itself 3s mot - cach ranche is ratcd 23 that we would want to got out of the
24 scparately. 26 prospectus when making the markets, not
25 Q. Isratedseparately? ... 23 numberonc, but ong of the mostimportant
Page @l Page 3
1 JOHUN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 A, Yes 2 things would be that trigger language that
3 Q \’Vhy would it be importnnt to 3 talked about. how do the cash flows work.
4 look at the rating assigned to the | And it's fairly -- that type of
5  particular securities that vou were 5 language is fairly consistent or has been
6 considering investing in? 6  fairly consisient across sccuritics. But
7 A, Understanding -- the rating will i 7 it's something that traders are trained to
8 tell you generally where the deal -- where i 8 look at to make sure that if's not
¢ that panticular sceurity falls in the 9 different. So vou have an understanding of
10 hierarchy of cash flow when the deal is 16 what can happen if the deal performs poorly
11 issued 1 mcan, also different sulings. 11 orin acerfan way W e specilic seeurity
12 obviously you want to get paid more, more 112 you're buving.
13 coupon for a lower rating than a higher (13 Q. 1 believe you mentioned LTV, Is
14 rating. 1t leads you to diffcrent pricing {14 that correct?
15 methodology. ;15 A, Yes.
16 And if you're further down in ‘16 Q. That was one of the factors that
17 the capital structure, vou're going 1o be {17 you would consider with respect to the
18 looking at collateral atirsbutes a lot more 118 coliateral characteristics of the underlying
19 carclully than if vou're at the lime AAA. 19  mortgage loans?
20 Q. Isitfair to say that you'd (20 A, With regard to whole loan
21 wantto be paid more for alower rating than ;21  trading?
22 ahigher rating because with the lower 122 Q. With regard to RMBS, Secondary
23 rating you're taking on more risk as the 123 trading of RMBS.
24 investor? 124 A Yes.
25 A VYes 125 Q. LTVis,of conrse, loan to value
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2 ratio? P2 Q. And fust in terms of looking at
3 A, Correct, i '3 LTV as one of the characteristics you were
4 Q. Why is loan to value ratio i 4 focused on, was it important that the
5 important? 15 information regarding LTV be accarare?
d A. Because we usc it as a -- the P8 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
7 markct uscs it as onc input to determine i 7 A. It's importaat that all the
8 potential losses on a pool. It's a measure i 8  information in thesc loan tapes was
9 of the borrower's cquity in the house. 1 9 accurate, yes.
10 Q. Isalower LTV generally better? (10 Q. I'm not talking about loan tapes
11 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form., {11 now, I'm talking about information that you
12 A, Better than what? 112 would rely on in the secondary market.
13 Q. Than a higher LTV. 13 A, Yecs, of course.
14 A, Inwhat way, though? I'm sorry, 14 Q. Do underwriting guidelines
S5 Idon'tmeanto -- 15  factor into assessing the credit risk of the
16 Q. When you're considering LTV, is 16 underlying assets in the case of mortgage
17 it because you're considering credic risk? P17 Joans?
18 A. Right. {18 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
19 Q. Andwould you consider a 19 A.  Inpurchasing whole loans, we
20 borrower with a higher LTVtobe more of 3 1 20 would look at underwriting gindelines of the
21 credit risk than a buyer with a lower LTV? 121 originator of the loans as one measure of --
22 MR. FRITSCH: Objection fo the 122 Tw sorry, the credit risk of the loans? As
23 form, 123 one measure of the type of loans vou'rs
24 A, No. (26 buying.
25 ..Q. Whyisthattrue? 25 Q. Whywouldthat beimportant?
Page 95 Page £7
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 A, Because the credit risk of the (2 A_ Understanding the paramciers
3 borrower is not related to the loan fo value i 3 under which the foans werc originated.
4 ratio. There is mitigating factors. And ! Q. And why would it be important to
5  all of them can be priced for. Most ol them i 5 understand the parameters under which the
5 can be priced for. i 6 loans were originated?
7 Q. 1 understand that you're now 17 A, To categorize the types of loans
8  talking about mitigating factors. Al other : 8  that you're buying.
% things being equal, would a pool of loans {9 Q. And when you say categerizing
10 with a lower LTV be considered riskier than |10 the types of loans that you're buying, is
11 apool of louns with a higher LTY? 111 that so that you could accurately price
12 A. No, 112 them?
13 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 13 A, Yes.
14 Q. And can you explain to me why 114 Q. And you'd be pricing them based
15  that would not be a higher risk? 115 on the credit risk?
16 A. A pool of {oans with a tower LTV 116 MR. FRITSCiI: Objection to form.
17 would mean there's more equity in the house. ;17 A.  Whole loan trading we're talking
18 Q. That was my fanlt. 118 abow?
19 Would a pool of loans with a 19 Q. Yes.
20 higher LTY, all other things being equal, be A Whole loan acquisition.
21 considered more risky than a pool of loans The credit risk of the pool
22 withalower LTV? would bc one input to the pricing of the
23 A, Itwould be considered more loan pool.
24 risky, ves. All things being equal, other Q. Would credit risk include both
25 than that. prepayment risk and default risk?

2% {Pages 24 to 87)
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z A.  No, credit risk is pure default {2 raling agency or assessing the credit risk
3 risk. Aslwould look at it. i3 asaloan trader?
4 Q. Would the underwriting ! Q. Well, 1 believe that you told me
5 guidelines used by an originator be ;5 that yoo can't really speak for a rating
6 important in assessing the mortgageloans | 6 agency because you haven't dealt with them
7 underlying an RMBS? i 7 directly. Isthat correct?
8 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. P8 A, TIdon't recall what was sent to
g A. Not as important as when vou're {9 the rating agencies when they rated the --
10 buving a whole loan pool. 110 Q. SoI'm just asking you as
11 Q. Whyis that? :11  someonc who purchased whole loans.
12 A. When vou're -- when vou're 12 A. Okay.
13 trading RMBS in the sccondary market, there 113 Q. Andinvested in RMBS. Do you
14 isemphasis placed on the rating agency, or t14  believe that's something that would be
S was emphasis, in the case of nonprime, but 15  important in assessing the overalt risk of a
1¢  for the most part there is an emphasis 16 pool of mortgages? And to be clear, I'm
17 placed on the rating agency view of the pool 17  talking about the umderwriting gaidelines
18 and rating of the pool. That makes the i1&  used by an originate -- the originator?
1% underwriting guidelines less relevant. (19 A, Yes,
20 Q. What information was providedto 120 Q. Why?
21  arating ngency so that a vating agency ! A Again, it's a set of guidelines
22 conld rate a given poo! of loans? under which the loans, the lending decision
23 A, Tdon't recall the compleic was made. So it would enable vou as a loan
24 mformation. purchaser to fit the particular pool that
25 ... Q...Doyouknow whether that would ' 25 you'rc looking atinto abox, if youwill, = .
Page 99 Page L1G1
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 include the underwriting guidelinesused by : 2 of prime, Alt-A, midprime, nonprime.
3 the originator? Let me make niy question ¢ 3 subprime.
4 better. P4 Q. And depending how strict or
5 Do you know whether rating i 5  loose those underwriting guidelines were,
5 agencies were provided with information i 6 those would affect your view of the quality
7 regarding the underwriting guidelines i 7 of the underlying collateral. Is thay
§  employed by the originator in connection : 8 correct?
% with rating mortgage loans in the RMBS? L5 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to forn.
10 A. ldon'tremember. (10 A. No.
11 Q. Would it surprise you if they, 11 Q. Why not?
12 jndeed, were provided with that information? : 12 A, 1don't know what you mean by
13 A, Notnecessarily. 1don't -- 113 loose underwriting guidelines or strict
14 again, I don't remember the -- 1 was not 14 underwriling guidchines.
15 involved in the ratings processes for these 15 Again, we would look at loan,
16 deals. {16 loan level attributcs, as we talked about
17 Q. Given your many years of i17  carlier. And all of them, I think T lefl
18  experience in whole loan aequisition and {18 oul prepayment penalies, they 'l continue
1S RMBS trading, do you believe that the 3 to come to me throughout the rest of the
20 underwriting guidelines used by an 7% day, are inputs as (o how we would price
21 originator would be relevant to assessing 21 loan pools.
22 the credit risk of a given pool of mortgage z The underwriting guidelines arc
23 loans? 3 qualitative. The pricing is a combination
24 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 4 of qualifative and quaniitative inputs, for
25 A.  Assessing the credit risk by a 5 aloan pool
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JOHN T. CARROLL

Q. Do you know whether the ratings
for RMBS are based on an assumption that the
loans conform to the applicable underwriting
guidelines that are stated in the prospectus ¢
supplement for a deal?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to {orm.

A. I don't know.

Q. Have you ever valued the
residual piece of a securitization?

A, Yes.

Q. In that context, do you consider
whether or not the loans in the residual
securitization pool comply with guidelines?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form,

A. No,

Q. Would you consider factors such
as LTV ratio and some of the other credit
risk factors that you discussed?

A, In valuing, absolutely.

Q. And again, it would be important
that that information regarding credit risk
be accurate so that you could accurately
price the pool? ’

Page 103
JOHN T. CARROLL

Q. Ibelieve you mentioned the term
"mitigating factors" earlier.

A Yes.

Q. lsthere any difference between
the term "mitigating factors" and
"compensating factors'?

MR, FRITSCH: Objection to forn1.

A, lwould usc the samie - [ would
usc them interchangeably.

Q. Sure. I just want to know if
there was a difference I wasn't aware of.

Can you tell me what you mean by
either mitigating or compensating factors?

A, Sure. In mortgage lending,
gencrally, it's belicved on a qualitative
basis that there’s three major tenets lo
morigage fending. One is the borrower's
willingness 1o pay, as cvidenced through
their eredit score and their credit historv.

The sceond i ihe borrower’s
ability to pay, as evidenced through their
ncome, history and reserves, ifwill you,
savings. And then the loan to value ratio
of the home,

i
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So when one of the three is

cither impaired or below an average. yon
would look for onc of the other ones to be
stronger.

Q. Have you ever heard the term
"exception loan"?

A, Yes.

Q. So would that be a situation
where if one factor can compensate for a
deficiency in another factor, that would be
an exception?

A. No.

Q. Would an exception be where the
loan does not meet the criteria?

A, Yes. Nol necessarily those
criteria, however. Only those three
criteria. An excepiion loan defined is a
loan that does not meet stated underwriting
guidelines by an originator.

Q. Soit’s possible that there
could be 2 loan that simply didn't meet the
stated mnderwriting guidelines regardless of
any, you know. presence of any compensating

Page 105
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MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

A, ldon't know, Again, the
definition of a, of that type of loan is a
loan that doesn’l mect criteria. |t doesn’t
mgan that the loan doesn't get done or
shouldn't get done. 1t just docsn't mect
the stated underwriting critenia.

Q. Asan investor, if you learned
that a large percentage of loans in the pool
were exception foans without compengating
factors, would that affect your view of the
credit risk of the underlying pool of
mortgage loans?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

A. Tt depends on what the
excephions were.

Q. How about debt to income, how
does that affect the credit risk of a poot?

A, Thatwas onc of the ihree things
we just discussed. right. A higher debt to
income ratio is gencrally thought to be a
mere risky loan.

Q. Because it would affect the
buyer's ability to repay?

27 (Pages 10Z Lo 105)
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z A, Yes. { 2 based upon a - the person's repaymient
3 Q. And perhaps also willingness? : 3 lustory or payment listory. Andit's
4 MR. FRITSCH: Objeclion to form. ! 4 generally thought that there's, not thought,
5 A, We would look at it as. in the {5 the credit score numbers are somewhat
% context of ability to repay, ves. i 6 parabolic.
7 Q. s there any particular ratio of 7 So there’s a, 1 don'tknow the
8  DTI at which you would say we're not buvmg 8 cxact probability. but they assign
S that particular pool of loans? 9 probabilities of defanlt on cenain asscis
10 A, We would price -- we would put a I8 tocertain scores. So the possibility and
11 price. Again, we see a pool of loans, we probability of e borrower defaulling goes up
12 would traditionally put a pricc on it. Ali as the credit score goes down.
13 ofthesc factors can be priced for. MR. COMMERSON: show vou the
14 Q. Do you know whether the rating prospectus supplement, which will be
15 agencies considered DTl in formulating how the next exhibit in order, 9203,
1€ much credit enhancement was required for a (Deposition Exhibit 9205 for
17 particalar rating? identification, prospecius supplement
18 A. ldonot dated January 23, 2006 for SABR Trust
18 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 2006-CB1. production numbers FHFA-BARC
20 Q. Is owner accupancy a collateral : $2293 through FHFA-BARC 82431.)
21 characteristic you would consider? ‘21 BY MR. COMMERSON:
22 A Yes 122 Q. Sowhat 'm showing you is a
23 Q. Howso? {23 prospectus supplement dated January 23, 2006
24 A.  One of the many weighted average for SABR Trust 2606-CB1.
25 _quantitaliv pereentages we would look at, Dovouseethat? L
Page 167 Page L09
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2 Q. What is the significance of 2 A Yes
3 owner occupancy? 3 Q. Have you seen this document
4 A. 1 generally believe that a home 4 before?
5 that the owner lives in would be a better i 5 A. Notthatl recall.
6 performing mortgage, all things beingequal, | 6 Q. Do you recall if you ever
7 than a second home or a rental property, i 7 reviewed this prospectus supplement?
§  investment property, if vou will. L8 A. Tdonot. '
¢ MR. COMMERSON: Why don'twego | 9 Q. Did you generally review
10 ahead and changc tapes. {10 prospectus supplements before they were
11 THE VIDEOGRAPIIFR GuingofTthe 111 issued?
12 record at 11:07, and this will mark ‘12 A. No.
13 the end of Tape No 1. 113 Q. Did you take any steps to verify
14 (A reeess was taken.) {14 that the information contained in the
£ THE VIDEQOGRAPHER: Returningto {15 prospectus supplement was true and accurate’
1¢ the secord at 11:17 a.m., and this (16 MR. FRITSCH: Chbjection; asked
17 will mark the beginning of Tape No. 2. ‘1 and answered.
18 BY MR. COMMERSON: {18 A. No.
19 Q. Would FICO scores affect the P19 Q. Do you know if Barclays had a
20 credit risk of a mortgage pool? 120 process to ensure that information in the
21 A, FICO scores would be an 121  prospectus supplement was accurate?
22z indicator of the credit risk of the pool. 12z MR. FRITSCH: Same objection.
23 Q. Howso? 23 A, Thelieve they did.
24 A, Credit score is based upon, my (54 Q. What was the process?
25 understanding, ir's blackbox typically, but 25 A Tdon't know
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1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
z Q. What are you basing your belief {2 questions about this prospectus supplement?
3 on that they had a process to ensure the i3 A. Tdonot.
4 accuracy of the information? P4 Q. Do you recall ever discussing
5 A, Just we had processes all over i 5 this prospectus supplement, period?
6 the bank for eversthing, So I'm assuming {6 A. ldonot. )
7 that there was a process within the bank i 7 Q. Did you ever receive reports
8  somewhere before the information gottothe | 8 from diligence firms regarding quality of
§  investors that the information was looked 1 9 loansinan RMBS?
10 atL (16 MR. FRITSCH: Cbjection to form.
11 Q. Do yon know who within Barclays 111 A, Notthat | recail.
12 was responsible for preparing the prospectus | 12 Q. Okay. So you obviously didn’t
13 supplement? :13  rely on any such reports in determining the
14 A. ldonot : 14 accuracy of any of the information in this
5 Q. Do you know who within Barclays 15  prospectus supplement; is that correct?
18 was responsible for reviewing the prospectus ;16 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
17 supplement? 117 A Thatwasn't my role at Barclays
18 A, 1ldonot 118 Q. I'know you said you did not
19 Q. Did you make any effort to ;19 review the prospectus supplement. Do you
20 verify the information in this prospectus {20 recall reviewing any other documents in
21 supplement regarding compliance of i21  relation to the prospectus supplement?
22 underwriting guidelines? ‘22 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to lorm.
23 MR. FRITSCH: Objcction: asked (23 A. No.
24 and answered. (24 MR. COMMERSON: We will show you
25 A Noo . e B2 ... 1he scond prospectus supplement that
Page 111: Page 113
1 JOHN T. CARROLL H JOHN T. CARROLL
z Q. Did you make any effort to P2 rolates to the other registration
3 verify information in the prospectus i3 statement you signed, This will be
4 supplement as information regarding whether 4 the next oxhibit in order. This will
5  exception loans were supported by i 5 be 9206.
5 compensating factors? 16 {Deposition Exhibit 9206 for
7 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 07 identification, prospectus supplement
8 asked and answered. ;8 dated February 26, 2006 for SABR Trust
g A, No. P9 2007-CB2, production numbers FHFA-BARC
10 Q. Did you make any effort to e 21137 through FHFA-BARC 21493.)
11 eansure the accuracy of the information in 1 BY MR. COMMERSON:
12 the prospectus supplement relating to LTV o 2 Q. Mr. Carroll, did you review this
13 CLTY ratios? prospectus supplement before it was issued ?
14 MR FRITSCH: Same objection. A. Not that T recall.
15 A. No. Q. And id you do anything to
16 Q. Did you make any effort to verify the information in this prospectus

17 verify the accuracy of information in this
18 document pertaining te owner accupsncy
19  statistics?

20 MR FRITSCH: Same objcction.
21 A, No.
22 Q. Do you recall if you made any

23 changes to this prospectus supplement?

24 A, ldonot Q. Do you have any understanding as
25 Q. Do you recall if you had any tir -- T amdlerstand that's the name. Do you

suppiement befere it was issued?
A, Not that 1 recall,
Q. You can put those aside.
What is SABR?
MR. FRITSCH: Objcction 1o form,
A, Sccuritized Asset-Backed
Receivables.
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Page 114
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i
2 have any understanding as to what that is? | 2
3 A. My understanding is it's a shelf i3
4 registration entity that sccuritizations P4
5 wereissued off of. HES)
5 Q. Do you know when it was created? | 6
7 A. Not the cxact date, no. 7
8 Q. Do you have an approximate date? @ 8
8 A. 1 believe it was sometime in P9
10 2003 or 2004. 110
11 Q. Do you know who created it? f11
12 A.  Not specifically, no. 112
13 Q. Do you have a general idea? 113
14 A. Barclays Capital. (14
5 Q. Aside from serving as a shelf 115
16 registration entity that issued certain f1s
17 securitizations, are you aware of any other 17
18 functions that SABR served? (18
19 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to fonn. 19
20 A, Tamnot (20
21 Q. What is the function of a (21
22 depositor in a securitization? 122
23 A. My undersianding is the 23
24 depositor is the entity that conveys the Z

25 loansimotheshelf

1 JOHN T. CARROLL

2 Q. Isitfair to describe, in

3 general, the process of securitization of

4 RMBS as a spoasor acquiring or originating
5  loans, then {ransferring those loans to the
5]
7
8

[

depositor, and the depositor then

transferring those loans to the trast?
2 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
g A,

i3

!

5

5

7

I8

I'm not entircly sure, {9

10 Q. Do you understand the depositor {10
11 conveys loans o a trust? i1l
12 A.  That's my understanding, yes. (12
13 Q. Why does the depositor serve as 3
14 the intermediary between the sponser and the | 14
15 trust? 5
16 MR. FRITSCH: Cbjection to form. 6
17 A. 1 don't know. 7
18 Q. Wiy doesn't the sponsor simply &
el

19 transfer the loans the sponsor obtains

720 directly to the trust?

21 MR. FRITSCH: Objection 1o fom.
22 A. ] don't know.

23 Q. Do you know whether there are
24 jssues with the sponsor's transfer of loans

e

S I S

23 tothe depositor not constituting a true

N
i

o Q. Now. my understanding is that
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sale for bankruptcy purposes?

MR. FRITSCH: Same objection,

calls for a [egal conclusion.

A, Tdon't know.

Q. TI'llrepresent to you that for
the eight deals at issue in this case,
Barclays acted as an underwriter for all of
them and SABR was a sponsor in two of them
The two securitizations —

MR, FRITSCH: | think that's

incorrect.

Q. --that we've reviewed?

MR. FRITSCH: Wsnota

sponsor. 1{'s an issuer.

MR. COMMERSON: I'm sorry, |

meant depositor
Q. SABR acted as a depositor for
two of the securitizations at issue.

Who made the decision that SABR
should act as a depositor for certain
securitizations?

MR. FRITSCH: Qbjection to form.

A. Idon't know.

Page 117
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SABR also acts as a spensor for some
securitizations: is that correct? Not the
ones at issue in this case.
MR. FRITSCH: Cbjection to form.
A, I'msorry, were there other SABR
securitizations?
Q. Are you aware it SABR ever acted
as a sponsor of a securitization?
MR, FRITSCH: Same objection.
A, I'mnot sure -- 1 doir't hnow,
Q. What doces a sponsor do, do you
have an inderstanding of that?
A. My beliclis that SABR was the
issuer.
Q. Okay. What's your understanding
of the responsibilities of an issuer?
A, The responsibifities of an
1ssuer?
MR. FRITSCH: Objection to forny.
A, 1don't know.
Q. What about the role of an issuer
within a securitization.
MR. FRITSCH: Samc objection.
A My understanding of the role of

Merrill Corporation
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the issuer is to provide information about
the securitization.

Q. Toinvestors?

A, Toinvestors.

Q. Anythiag beyond that?

A. Not that I'm — not that |
recall.

Q. Did SABR have any employees?

A, 1don't recall if we were
employees. Actually we were directors. |
don't know if —

Q. What was your title within SABR?

A, Vice president and CFO, |
believe.

Q. And | believe § asked you
eartier if you can recall any
responsibilities that you undertook with
respect to that position and you couldn't
recall any, Is that corvect?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

A.  Tbelieve that's what ] said. {
gucss signing documents was a
responsibility.

...Q: . Beyond signing the vegistration |
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statements and amendments, de you recall any.
other actions you took as vice president and
CFO of SABR?
MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form;
asked and answered.

A, No.

Q. Do you know if SABR had
officers?

A. 1 wonid think the three of us
were officers, right.

Q. And can you tell me, it was ;
yourself and who were the other two officers
within - of SABR?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

A, Michael Wade.

Q. What was Michael Wade's title
within SABR?

A, ldon'trecall. 1saw it
carlier, but I don't recall.

Q. And who was the other person?

A. Paul Mencfee,

Q. Aside [rom the three of you, are
you affiliated -- strike the question.

Aside from yourself, Mr. Wade

£ 0 -1 Oy U s L B e
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. didn'tremember until | saw this document. |
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and Mr. Menefee, are you aware of anyone
else who was affiliated with SABR?
MR. FRITSCH: Objection (o form.

A. ldon't remember,

Q. Did SABR have a board of
directors?

A, Not that | recall.

Q. Who appointed SABR's officers
and directors?

A. | don'{ remember,

Q. Wag it Barclays Bank?

A. | don't remember.

Q. Were you etected to your role as
vice president and CFO?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to forn.

A.  Not that | recall,

Q. Was anyone appointed seeretary
of SABR?

A, Not that 1 recall.

Q. Where were SABR's offices
located?

A, From the documents. | would say
200 Park Avenue. But ! don't remember. [
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Q. 15200 Park Avenue, is that the
address for any other Barclays entities that
you're aware of?

A.  Atthe time it was the address
for Barclays Capital.

Q. Wasthere particular office
space that was designated for SABR within
the Barclays Capitat building?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form,

A, Notdutl recall.

Q. Do you rccall ever going to any
physical location that you undersisod 1o be
the office of SABR?

A, No.

Q. What enfity or entities owns
SABR?

A, Tdon'tknow.

Q. Did SABR have any operations?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

A, 1don't understand the question.

Q. Well, as I understand it, your
understanding is that SABR served as the
self - the shelf registration entity,
correct, for Barclays?
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Page 1221 Page 124
1 JOHNT. CARROLL i1 JOHNT. CARROLL
2 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 1 2 would be transferred to the trust?
3 A, Yes. i3 A, [don't recall.
4 Q. Beyond that, [ don't know P4 Q. Did SABR make any inquiry
5 whether you consider that an eperation or | 5 regarding default history and foreclosure
6 not, but are you aware of any operations 6 proceedings in connection with serving as a
7 that SABR was engaged in? i 7 depositor?
8 A, Tdon'trecall any. {8 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
9 Q. Did SABR have any assets? {9 A, 1don't recall
10 A, Notthat I recall. 10 Q. Aside from yourself, Mr. Wade
11 Q. Do you know whether SABR's 11 and Mr, Menclce, is there anyone clse who
12 profits and losses were allocated entirely 112 was responsible for management of SABR?
13 to Barclays? 13 MR. FRITSCH: Objection; asked
14 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 14 and answered,
5 A. No.ldon't know. 15 A. 1 dow't recall
16 Q. Did you receive a salary as an 156 Q. Were you required to approve
17 officer of SABR? 17  wansactions involving SABR?
18 A. Not that | recall. 18 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
19 Q. Did SABR have an HR department? {19 A. ldon'trecall
20 A.  Not that | reeall. 20 Q. Do you know if anyone was
21 Q. Aveyou aware that when loans 21 required to approve transactions involving
22 aretransferred from a sponsor to a 22  SABR?
23 depositor into a trust that certain P A, 1 don't know.
24 documentation has to go with those loans? Q. 1 know I've asked you about your
25 _MR.FRITSCH; Obicction 1o form. __responsibilities, this may be the same
Page 123: Page 125
1 JOHN T. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL
2 A. No. {2 answer, but | want to just ask the question
3 Q. You'renot aware? i 3 shghtly differently. Do you understand
4 A. No. i 4 that you had any duties to SABR?
5 Q. Arcyou aware of what documents, | 5 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
5 if any, SABR provided to the trust with (6 A. 1 dou't remember.
7 respect to these two securitizations? 07 Q. Well, sitting here today, do you
8 A. No. i 8 understand that you had any duties to SABR?
g Q. Do you know what checks, if any, P9 A. No.
10 that SABR made to ensure that all loans were 16 Q. 1 know you couldn't remember
11 perfectly transferred? £11  what My, Menefee's and Mr. Wade's titles
12 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form, 12 were at SABR. So i can help remind you. My
13 A. No. :13  understanding is that Mr. Menefee was the V)
14 Q. As depositor, how long did SABR {14 and chief accounting officer of SABR.
15 typically hold on to the loans before d Do you recall what
1%  transferring them to the trust? responsibilities, if any, Mr, Menefee had in
1/ MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. the context of that role at SABR?
18 A, Tdon'tremember. A. No
19 Q. When leans were transferred by MR, FRITSCH: Objection to form.
20 SABR as the depositor to the trust, was a Q. Do you recall any actions
21  price placed on those loans? Mr. Menefee took with respect to SABR, aside
22 MR, FRITSClI: Objection to form. from signing the registration statements and
23 A, Tdon't recall. amendments?
2 Q. Did SABR have any involvement in A, No.
25  setting the price at which mortgage loans Q. Do you recall any actions

32 (Pages 122 to 125)

Merrill Corporation - New York

1-80C-325-337¢

wwiw . merrillcorp.com/law

33260000C.00033

BARC-ADS-01655139



CONFIDENTIAL

JCHN T. CARROLL - 9/5/2013

r\';[:gmm\lmw&LumH

13
14
18
1€
17
18
i¢
20
21
22
23
24

:)Eg\sm\lm(ﬂ-bmmw

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

25

5. .. Q. Aside from discussing these

Page 16

JOHNT. CARROLL :
Mr. Wade, whose title was president and CEO
of SABR, do you recall any actions he took
with respect to SABR?
MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
A. No.
Q. Do you know if SABR had any
independent directors?
MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form:

B I W IR % TS I T

© K

asked and answered. 10
A, Idon'trecall, N
Q. Do you recall ever meeting with 112
Mr. Menefee or Mr. Wade to discuss any 113
business related to SABR? 114
A. Yes. {15
Q. And what was the first meeting 116
you recall? 7
A, We met numerous times talking 8
about the sccuritizations thal were issucd. (19
Q. Isityour understanding these (20
were securitizations in which SABR acted as (21
the issuer? 122
MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form, iz
A, Yes, it's my understanding, i24

Page 127
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securitizations in which SABR acted as the 2
issuer, do you recall any other meetings 3
with Mr. Menefee or Mr. Wade in which 4
business relating to SABR was discussed? 5
A, Tdon'trecall specific ‘6
meetings, i 7
Q. Were any budgets created for &
SABR? P2
MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 1
A, Tdor'treeall, (11
Q. At these mectings in which the (12
securitizations were discussed for which 113
SABR was an issuer, can you recall what -- | 14
can you tell me what you recall being 15
discussed? 116
A. 1 don'trecall specific (17
discussions. 18
Q. Can you tell me generally? (18
A. Discussions about the iy
sceuritization? We would talk about timing 21
of the transaction. And again, you know, zz
these meetings were not formal, they could 23
have been standing at a frading desk, they 24
conld have been in a hallway . [ wasn't 25

propestics as well as consumer whole loans,
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like there was a SABR meeting set up
every -- [or every transaction, It was just
the conrse of dayv-to-day business we would
talk about il, the sccoritizations.

Q. Can you explain to me how
Barclays' mortgage department was organized?|

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form,

A, Yes

Q. Okay. Plcase do.

A.  Okay. Thisis my recollection.
You want me to start at the top and work my
way down?

Q. Sure. I don't necessarily want
to know the names of everyone, I ¢an ask
those questions, But 1'm interested in the
varions depavtments and how they interacted.

A.  Okay. | can cll vou about what
I would consider the front officc
departments, I can't tell you about legal,
compliance and things likc that. But I'll
tell you that 1 was the head of the trading
side of the business, which cncompasscd
whole loan morigages, for both residential

Page 129
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We never did a transaction in them, but 1
oversaw tha.

I alse looked aficr assct-backed
trading for consumer asset-backeds. And |
also Jooked at the time subprime RMBS,
credit default swaps on subprime RMBS and
the index products were a part of
asset-backed trading.

Q. Did that change at some point?

A, Notrcally, 1mcan, it was all
part of -- | mean, it was alwavs inmy
world. Again, it's a title difference, it's
not a -- witliin, so | reported (o John
Kreitler, My counterpart was Michacl Wade,
who ran what was called the assct
securitization group.

The asset secwritization grovp
did all of the work on sceuritizations, on
due diligence, on -- basically they were
bankers, currency bankers. structurers,
collateral analysts, they all worked for
Mike Wade.

And then the other side of the
house ~ 1 was part of global credit
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trading, there was also a global rates
trading busincss.

Q. Did global credit trading
encompass both the trading side as well as
the asset sccuritization group?

A, lItdid not.

Q. Okay. So global credit
trading -- 1'm sorry.

Did global credit trading just
encompass the trading side you described?

A, Correet.

Q. Okay.

A. The asset sccuritization group
was part of, I don't recall the entity. 1t
was part of global credit. Global credit
was split. into trading and banking. John
Kreitler ran the trading side of global
credit, Peter Goettler ran the banking side
of global credit. Michael Wade reporicd 10
Peter Goettler.

And the global raies bustness,
which was the other hali, was Tom Hamiltou.
who was responsible for all GSE mortgage
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Mae. As well as prime -~ the prime
non-agency business, so the private label
OF, you know, non-govermnaent guaranteed
product was a join{ venture between Tom
Hamilton and myseil.
And the banking for that
business was done within Michael Wade's
group as wcll.
Q. Okay. Any other departments
that were a part of the mortgage business?
A, Not within that construet, We
had legal help, compliance help, we had
product controllers, we had market risk,
credit risk departments. All assigned to --
not necessarily exclusively assigned to us.
And then following that, there
was an acquisition of a mortgage servicer,
and an acquisttion of a mortgage bank, and
both of those reported in to Michacl Wade.
Q. Are you familiar with the
syndicate desk?
A, Yes. Forgot about that.
Q. That's okay.
Can you explain to me what the

16

. sccuritizations will have a syndicate
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syndicate desk's role was?

A.  Yecah., The syndicate desk was
created effectively to be a. T would call
then a deal manager. So when you were doing
a now issue securitization, they would be a
liaison between the issucr and the sales
force and the customer base that was buying
the assets.

Q. Do you know, why coulda't the
issuer and sales force communicate directly?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

A, There is no reason they
couldn't.

Q. Do you have an understanding as
to sort of why Barclays decided to have the
syndicate desk in place?

A, Yes

Q. And what is that?

A, It's industry practice. The
originater. or the issuer, is not
necessarly qualified to run a
sceuritization. So every single
broker-dealer that does these

Page 1233
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function, it may not always be a sland-alone
syndicate desk. It may, in some cases, 1t
is done dircetly off the sccondary market
desk -- excuse me, the sccondary trading
desk.

Barclays' view. again, there 1s
different interpretations as to whether or
not it can be part of a secondary desk or
not, based on diflerent firms.

Q. And just beyond, you know,
acting as a liaisen between the issuer and
the sales force, what else did the syndicate
desk do?

A, Not much.

Q. What about global financial risk
management, are you familiar with that
department?

A, Yes. 1 referred to them as
credit risk carlier.

Q. Okay. And beyond, I guess,
serving a credit risk role, can you describe
what {hey did?

A My understanding of what they
did was they were both connterparty -- they
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1 JOEN T. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL
2 approved counterpartics for the firm. So £ 2 trade for whole loans?
3 chents that the firm wanled to do business : 3 A. Wchad -- yes. The type. the
4 with. They would have a process that, [ i 4 appreval changed over time. Initially, they
5 don't know exactly what it was. Aswell as : 5 werepartof a, 1 believe it was called an
% they were part of the approval processes for {6 exposures committee, that was convened prior
7 ccrtain transactions that were done within : 7 tobidding on any wholc loan pools. Asour
§  (he finm as well. i 8 business got larger and we were bidding on
g Q. Do you know. wonid GFRM be . 9 more whole loan pools, my recollection is
10 responsible for approving originators from 10  that changed 1o more of an ad hoc electronic
11 whom Barclays purchased mortgages for ‘11 commilee. and then ultimately changed 1o
12 securitizations? 112 where we had approval to bid within certain
13 A, Yes 113 parametcrs. as the business was developing
14 Q. Would they also be responsible {14 and matoring,
5 far approving servicers in securitizations ‘15 Q. You mentioned an exposures
16 as well? 116 committee. What did you understand the
17 MR. FRITSCH' Objection to form. 117 purpose of the exposures committee to be?
18 A. To the test ol my knowledge. (18 A, My understanding was that it was
1% ves. §19 a committee that was convened, I believe,
20 Q. Who.if you know, who led the 120 for many different types of transactions
21 GFRM department? 121 within Barclays. I believe the attendecs
22 A, When I was a1 Barclays? 122 were GFRM, I believe markel risk was on it.
23 Q. Yes. 123 1behiove product control may have been
24 A. Inthe US. itwas Patricia 126 there. Again, it was many committees, many
25, Moore, helicve that's hername. .. representatives from different disciplines .
Pacge 135! Page 137
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2 Q. Andin your role with Barclays. : 2 at the firm that would look at - we
2 would you interact with GFRM? ;3 presented the transaction [hat was being
4 A Yes. {4 looked at. And they would then vote on the
5 Q. In what capacities? . 5 Lrapsaction.
6 A. 1don'trecall alt of (hem, but i 6 Q. Are you familiar with the term
7 there were several. We would have. in 17 Tagented transactions™?
8  sctting up the buginess they were a part of i 8 A Yes
% the commitice that was convencd 1o get the i 9 Q. What does that mean?
10 business approval, They were part of the £10 A An agented transaction would be
11 conunitices that were sel o fur oversight 111 ascewrilization it Barclays acted as au
12 for all of the trading businesses that 1 112 underwriter but did not purchase the loans
13 ran, 113 prior o issning the sceuritization. Or
14 They had speeific approval {14 underwriting the sceuntization, exctise me.
15  ability for, like I said, for almost cvery 15 Q. Would the exposure committee be
16 trapsaction that the firm did that was 116 invelved with approving agented transactions
17 cither done by proxy or done by speeific £17  involving Barclays?
18 meetings. And (hey were also, like | said, (18 A Tdon't recall,
19 they were responsibie for oversight and 119 Q. Did you have a role with respect
20 continued monitoring of these businesses. {20 to agented transactions at Barelays?
21 Q. Would they oversee whole loan 121 A. Not typically.
22 acquisitions? 122 Q. Okay. You said "not typically."”
23 A, Inwhat regard? {23 Were there occasions when you were involved
2 Q. Well,if you -- in whole loan 124 A Yes.
25 trading, did you need their approvaltodoa (25 Q. And what were those occasions?
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Q. 1 just want to follow up on a 2
few things to make sure ] understand. You 3
said occasionally these transaciions were ;4
follow-on to a specific SABR shelf deal with | 5
a particular originator's collateral. 16
7

A, Yes. :
Q. Can you explain to me what yon [
mean by that? 9
A. Sure. We would buy loans from {16
Now Century Mortgage, and we would be duing § 11
a SABR deal sometime m the future after (12
those loans were delivered to us. But say P13
we bought loans in February. now we arc 114
doing a deal in June, just for -- or even, 115
whatcver. ‘16
And then New Century, a lot of (1
these whole loan sellers would also do e (18
own deals using thetr own shelf to retain (1%

the residuals, and then interest margin, and
in some ¢ascs they would reain the
subordinate bonds as well,

Typically, if you did a deal
with a single originator's collateral.
anvbody, New Centry, Ameriquest, and the

JOHN T. TARROLL - 9/5/2013
Page 138 page 140
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Z A, Again, involved in that an P2 deal went very well, and they saw the
3 agented transaction would be obviously a 1 3 pricing of the deal, they would want to use
4 third-party issuer using BarCap as an © 4 your syndicate desk again because they felt
5 undenwriter. Those deals would go through, © 5 that you had developed demand for the
6 or transactions would go through the ASG i 6 product.
7 group. ASG was also an origisation group, P 7 Q. Sothen when they were actually
§  ifyou will, so they were not originating in i 8 the issuer they would want to use Barclays
g the context of originating Joans, they were {9 as the underwriter for that deal?
10 originating opporiunitics to securitize. So 110 A, Exactly.
11 again, just a ditferent definition. (11 Q. And you also mentioned "there
12 My role would be very limited in .12 were times when I was involved in the
3 that ] would know about the transactions, i13  negotiafion of winning the mandate."”
14 occasionally these transaclions werce 14 A, Yes.
5 follow-onto a specific SABR shelf deal with [ 15 Q. Can you tell me --
16 g patticular originator's collateral, (16 A.  The mandate is the, you know,
17 mortgage originator’s collateral, There {17 being awarded the mandate 1o underwrite the
18  were times when | was involved in the {18  sccuritizafion. It was, again, the
18  negotiation of winning the mandate. if yvou i19  originator relationships were generally
20 will. 120 within ASG. However, it was an cffort, more
21 Simply, mostly as a function of 121 ol ateam effort. There would be,
22 my seeondary trading business, Bal again, 22 occasionally we would have salespeople on
3 on an cxceution and a deal management - : the phone with an originator pitching to
24 from a deal management perspective, { was them, you know, what our distribution looks
DR

U Jikg, Uwould talk to them ormy traders
Page 141
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would talk to them in the confext of how
many of specific types of securities we had
traded, how we felt their name was being
perceived in the marketplace, how we felt
the marke( was either, yvou know,
concentrated with theiy name or not
concentrated with their name, things like
that.

So it would be part of the
process by which the banker or the accounl
coverage officer would be pifching to this
originator 10 do a deal with BarCap.

Q. Do yon recall if you were
involved with negotiation of Barclays'
mandate for any of the eight securitizations
that are listed in the amended complaint |
showed you?

A, 1don'trecall specifically,

MR. COMMERSON: This will be the

next exhibit m order. 1 believe 9207.

{Dceposition Exhibit 9207 for

identification, email dated July 27,

2006, with attachment, production

numbers FHFA-BARC 872903 throngh
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FHFA-BARC 872934.)

BY MR, COMMERSON:

Q. Thereis a cover email from you
to Neil Aggarwal, A-g-p-a-r-w-a-l.

A. Yes.

Q. Whois Mr. Aggarwal?

A, Neil Aggarwal was a trader,
whole loan trader that worked for me on the
trading desk.

Q. And the subject matier is
"Business Overview - Revised Draft.”" And
there is no text in the email, but there is
an atfachment.

A, Right.

Q. The email is dated July 2006,
and the attachment is dated June 2003.

MR. FRITSCH: Where is that
date, Scou?

MR. COMMERSON: Sure. If you
look at the cover page of the
altachment.

Q. Do you know, Mr. Carroll, why
you were sending this attachment to

Page 14
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A. Tdonot

Q. Feel free to take 2 minute to
skim throngh this attachment and tell me il
you recognize it

A, Trecognize it.

Q. Did you prepare this
presentation?

A, ldon'tbelicveidid. |
believe this was prepared by ASG, although [
did lave input into g contont.

Q. Turn to Bates number 907, So if
you look at the bottom of the document, jusi
focus on the last three digits there.

A, Okay.

Q. This page is entitled "Executive
Summary." I you look at the third bullet
there down, it says, "Primary drivers of
revenue will be™ - I'm sorry. let me back
up.

Can you tell me generally what
the purpose of this document was?

A, By looking at the date. this was
prepared shortly after joming, a week after
joining Barclays. My recollection of the

DN
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document was that it was put together to
start the discussion about entering the
whole Joan business.

Q. The whole loan business?

A, Yes. .

Q. Do you know who this
presentation was intended for?

A, 1don't recall.

Q. Was it an internal presentation?

A Yes

Q. Okay. So reading that third
bullet, it says, "Primary drivers of revenne
will be capital structure arbitrage,
warehouse spread income and bid/ask on
residuals.”

What does " capital structure
arbitrage" mean?

A, When you purchasc a pool of
whole loans, you assume capital structure.
Again, the rating agency processes are
blackbox and very guarded. So you would
assume g certain capital structure based
upon the pocl attributes of the foan file

Page 145
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When you then went 1o issue the
transaction, hopelulty, ¥ou would have
somewhat better -- a somewhat betier capital
structure, stply because vou were
conscrvative in the way that you bid i, bid
the pool.

Q. So can you explain what you mean
by "capital structure”? What exactly were
you trying to do?

A Well, when you bring the pool to
the rating agencies before it's securitized,
there is a capital structure involved that
basicallv subordinatcs certain tranches of
the transaction.

So it starts at AAA, which is
considered the Jeast risky, and goes down to
the residual. which is the mosl risky. And
cash Hows go generally trom the fop to the
bottom and losscs go from the bottom to the
top. And each one of those particular
ratings would be sized by the rating
agencies.

So vow'd get. you know, for
example, a transaction would be -- you would

142 to 1495
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2 bid it to 4 percent below the AAA. So for F2 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
3 every hundred million bonds vou have 4 : 3 Q. --itacquired through the
4 million or below the AAA. : 4 mortgage. the whole lean acquisition
35 And hopefully when you brought : 5 business?
6 itto the rating agencies. you would get i e A, Yes.
7 better treatment. Not betler treatment, 27 Q. In what circumstances would it
8  cffectively you were just applying a bid/ask i 8  keep it on its books?
9 like any other market to the capital (9 A. 1t was on the books between the
10 stnicture, :10  time the whole loas pool sctiled and the
11 Q. "Warchouse spread income,” can 111 securifization setiled.
12 you explain what that means? i1z Q. Fairenough.
13 A. Just positive carry. We would (13 Would it ever intend to keep it
14 own the loans for a period whilc the i14  without putting it in a securitization?
15 sccuritization was being prepared, And also 15 A. No.
16 the sccuritizations would also be issued and 16 Lot me rephrasc that. 1 don't
17  then settle a week or two later. And we i17  know iniem. There were pools of loans kept
18  would fund those loans while carning the {18 in 2007 that were not part of my business at
19  coupon of the loans. So it's just positive ;19 thetime. And then my - there were pools
20 carry, net interest income for the peried. : 20 of loans kepl when the market went illiquid.
21 Q. And what about bid/ask on i21  Yknow that Intent, [ don't think it was
22 residuals? :22  the firm's intent (o keep them, but I'm
23 A. Similar to what I talked aboat (23 speculating.
24 inthe capital structure. Yon're bidding a 124 Q. Basically, if they could not
25, _residual, tpically when yowre makinga . ;25 sell them? e e
Page 147 Page 149
1 JOHN T. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL
2 market, when you're buying a pool of loans, P2 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
3 you're going to keep the residual. it's a i3 A Yes
4 highly tlliguid, very risky sccurity. ! But prior to that point, all of
5 There was a market developing {5 the loans that were purchased were
6 for them over time, but you would typically {6 sccuritized.
7 keepif. So you would bid the residual to a [ Actually, Iet me clarifv that,
8  certain vicld, and then vou would, if you i 8  All the loans that were purchased were
& soldif, you would hope to scllitata cither sceuritized or sold back to the
10 higher vield, effectively. It was, at the {1¢  originator.
11 ume in 2003, residuals were gelling sold, i1l Q. Andin what circamstances would
12 butagain, it was nol a highly liquid {12 they be sold back to the originator?
13 market, 113 A. Firsi pay defaults typically.
14 Q. Do you know if in 2003 Barclays {14 So if the loan misscd its first payment or
15 had any intention of originating its own {15 its first pavment to Barclays Capital, pan
16 loans at that point? 116 of the representation and warranty package
17 MR. FRITSCH: Cbjection to form. i17  would be that the originater would buy those
18 A, Tdon'trecall. {18 back. And (hai was a market stondard.
19 Q. The top bullet says, "The 1% And, vou know, we're not talking
70 principal whole loan business plan involves  :2G  about a huge amount of loans. there were
21  the acquisition of newly originated 121 Tloans also that possibly would bave bad
22 collateral and exit through an asset-backed {22  documentation problems. There were loans
23 securitizaiion structure,” 23 that were delivered, we didn't get tie note,
24 Did Barclays ever keep ©z4  we didn't get the mortgage, things like
25 collateral on its own books -- 25  that. Operational errors wonld result in us

1-80C-325-3376
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2 either asking for the loan to be repurchased © 2 market called them home cquities. But they
3 or —it wasn't necessanly first pay : 3 were. what we were buving and what the
4 default always. i 4 business was sct up for and what was going,
5 Q. [ you turn to page 909. You : 5 was subprime first Tien closed end
6 see that hoine equity loan is defined there, | 6 morigages.
7 wahmh%&%&mk 27 Q. And then just beneath that, the
8  presentation was prepared, was it Barclays' | 8  first indented bullet, it says, "Subprime
¢  intentien to focus on acquisition of home : 3 borrowers are characterized by weak or
10 equity loans? :10  unsubstantiated credit histories and a
11 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. :11  higher overall debt toad which combine to
12 Al Yes. 112 decrease the borrower's FICO scores and
13 Q. And was there a focus on certain 113 increase the borrower's risk of defaule.”
14 types of home equity loans? I guessI'm P14 Do you know who determined this
15  asking, for example, subprime versus prime. ;15  definition of subprime?
1é A.  Yeah, the focus. in the contest 16 A, [donot
17 of -- home cquity loans, again, it’s one of (17 Q. Do you know whether Barclays
18  these industry definitions that's, | don't i18  only acquired collateral under the SABR
19 want to use the word loose, but cccasionally (19 shelf?
20 misapplied. (70 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
21 The business was sclup to focus Pzl A Acquired?
22 onwhat was called subprime loans, which 122 Q. Let me rephrase the question
23 woere also catled home cquity loans, Your {23 justto be clearer.
24 typical home cquity Joan is a second lien (24 Do you know if Barclays
25, . taken out on a property, where vou'rc taking - 25 issued -- acted asanissuerin ...
Page 13 Page 133
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHNT. CARRQLL
2 equity out of the propesty, and thus raising : 2 securitizations other than under the SABR
3 yowr LTV, i 3 shel?
4 Throughout the *90s, as those | A, Yes
5 loans morphed into first lien property i 5 Q. Itdid?
6 loans, the name home equity loan stuck. S A. Yes.
7 That started to get more diffcrential as the LT Q. Okay. And what other ways did
8  home equity loan, or the second lien ¢ 8 it --'what other capacities did it act?
% business became more prolific in both prime i 9 A.  Therc was a companion shelf, and
10 and nonprime. £16 T can'trecall the name, that was part of
i1 So 1 hope that Islps clanify u ;11 the non-ageucy prime joing venture that [
12 little bt 112 had with Tom Hamilton. And my recollection
13 Q. My question is going 10 be the ;13 s that loans were purchased and securitized
14 definition. 1t refers to a first fien i14  off of that shelf.
15 closed end residential mortgage toa (15 And again, I don't remember
16 subprimeborrower, If you look at,on page 16  the -- it might come to me, | don't recall
17 909, that's the top sentence. {17 the shelf name.
18 A, I'msorry. ['m on the wrong (18 Q. lsii fair to say that, to your
19 page. ‘there we go. 119 knowledge, Barclays only issued subprime
20 Yes. 126 RMBS pursuant to the SABR shelf?
21 Q. So the focus -- (21 MR. FRITSCH: Objeetion to form.
22 A, Delinitionally, or [2z A. ] don't emember.
23 industry-wide, this is correct. But 123 Well. I can tell vou, the SABR
24 definitionally it's incorrect, if thal makes 4 deals were characterized as subprime
25  any sensc {'s just we ealled them -- the mortgage fransactions. There were prime
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2 quality loans in those deals. to get very MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
3 detailed. And in the context o my previous A. Tdon't recall recommending. 1t
4 answer with the other shelf that I spoke was, again, you know, I know counterpartics
5 about, I don't know for certain, but I think here. And like [ said. most of the - you
6 there might have been one transaction done know, my desk was acting both from a
7 onthe SABR shelf with those types of loans. sceondary markeling perspeetive and cven in
8  [don'trecall for sure. a wholc loan perspective, when you think
2 Q. In other words, there may have about it. so we were a market maker, So we
10 been one non-agency prime RVMBS issued by : were bidding producet and the product was
11 SABR? : being seeuritized.
12 A. Again, ] don't recall, I'm -- You know, counterparties were
13 Q. 1understand. 1just want fo : brought to us by salespeople, countorpartics
14 make sure I understand what your answer is. | were brought to us by ~ in the context of
5 A. Yeah. ; thesc deals, largely by ASG coverage
1€ Q. Okay. officers. Just for illustration.
17 Turn to page 912, there is a Q. Solknow you described
18 Ilist of principal whole loan counterparties different ways in which, 1 guess, Barclays
1% there. could be intreduced to counterparties. Do
20 Do you see that? you know if there was a process by which
21 A Yes, Barclays selected originators that it wonld
22 Q. Were you responsible for actoally use?
23 determining from which originators to A, Ycah, ke said, it was a
24 acquire collateral for securitizations? process. Yes.
25 ...A. Notsolely.mo, v Qs What was the progess?
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Q. What role did you play within
that?

A. 1had relationships that | had
brought with me to Barclays (rom Morgan
Stanley. So counterparties thai | had
traded with in the past. That was
predominantiy my role, you know, the broader
deciston to focus on clicnls was mostly made
within the asset sceuritization group,
because we were tryiuy o build a larger
business, if you will.

Q. Did you create this list that’s
on page 912?

A, Idon'trecall.

Page 137
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A, Again, we wonld be introduced to
or would have previous relationships with
counterpartics. Within ASG, they wonld then
work with GFRM and others te do due
diligence on the counterparfics. [ don't
know how that process went. | don'l know
what it entailed.

And then once a counterparty was
appreved, my desk would then get involved in
the bidding process.

Q. Do you know wha within ASG or
GFRM wouid have been involved in the procesy
of doing due diligence on the potential
originators?

1€ Q. Do you recall if you contributed A. No. And I'm unsurc if ASG was
17 to the information on the list? L7 partof the duc difigence. 1 don’t remember
18 A. 1 most likely did. ves. 12 if they were or not. They were u part of

19 Q. And you said that when you came (19 the process -- in other words, the ASG

20 from Morgan Stanley you had refationships 20  officer would be a coverage officer similar
21 with certain eriginators? i21  toasalesperson. would recommend. and

22 A, Um-hum. i2Z  agan, in consultation with me, vou know,
23 Q. And you recommended that who we would wanl to bid loans from. And
2 Barclays use those same originatorsin their 24 then GFRM, and there probably were other
25  securitizations? :25%  internal entities involved in the due
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Z  diligence. P2 MR. COMMERSON: Would now be a
3 Q. Andin making your i3 good time {or a lunch break”
4 recommendations as to which originators i 4 MR. FRITSCH: Sure.
5 Barclays should bid loans from, what factors ; 5 THE VIDEQGRAPHER: Going ofI the
6 did you consider? i 6 record at 12:25,
3 A, For mc it was, again, when we T (Lunchcon recess: 12:25 pm.)
8  were starting the business, we wanted the i 8
9  highest probability of success in issuing P9
10 securilizations. In other words, we didnt (10
11 want{o get hung up with rated bonds. we i11
12 wanted issuers that were generally well 2
13 regarded in the industry and that were ;13
14 fairly prolific in issuing both their own 14
15 shelfdeals as well as sciling large blocks 15
1€ of whole loans. 16
17 So as ta not have, vou know, 117
18  deals with multiple originators at that 18
18  time, initially. ‘19
20 Q. Soisit fair to say you wanted i20
21 te work with some of the bigger players? [zl
22 A Yes. 122
23 Q. Do you know, was this list on 123
24 page 912, was this a list of approved f2¢
Page 159: Page 1l€1
1 JOHN T. CARROLL D1 JOHN T. CARROLL
z A.  Atthis time, no. The business P2 AFTERNOON SESSION
2 wasn'l even approved. Like I said, this was 03 210 p.m.
4 aweek into the process. | THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Return to the
5 Q. Woere there certain originators i 5 record at 1210 p.m.
6  that you recommended Barclays not do i JOHN T CARROLL.
7 business with? {7 resumed, having been previously duly sworn,
8 A. Notihai ] recall. {8 was cxamined and testificd further as
3 Q. During your time at Barclays, i 9 [follows:
10 were there certain originators that Barclays |10 CONTINUED EXAMINATION
11 would refuse to acquire collateral frum? 111 BY MR, COMMERSON,
12 MR, FRITSCH: Objection 1o form. 112 Q. Mr, Carroll, | wanted to follow
13 A, Notthat I recall. We did have, ;13 up on one issue we discussed prior to the
14 vou know, obviously in 2007 somc of these :14  lunch break. Ihad asked you if you
15  counterparties went out of business, went 115 recalled having any meefings regarding SABR
16 bankrupt or had scvere capital shortages. {16 business. Do you remember that?
17 and they were removed. Again, not these i1 A. Yes
18 counlerparties specificatly. but {18 Q. And you had said that you had
19 counierpartics that we were doing business 119 meetings regarding SABR business in which
70 with. That GFRM effectively prohibitcd us 1720 the SABR securitizations were discussed.
21 from doing any futurc business with. 121 A Yes.
22 But in the period before that, } {2z Q. 'Who was present at those SABR
23 don't recall any instance of any (23 meetings?
24 counterparty that was refused by GFRM for (o4 A, Again, they weren't formallv
25 connterparty approval. :25  meetings to -- again, these are just

41 (Pages 1535 to 1i6l)

Merrill Corporation - Hew York

1-80C0-325-337%

www.merrillcorp.com/law

332600000.00042

BARC-ADS-01655148



CONFIDENTIAL

JOHN 7. CARROLL - 9/5/2013

Page 162! Page 1€4
1 JOHN T. CARROLL Pl JOHNT. CARROLL
Z  conversations in the course of business, £ 2 If you can turn to page, to Bates number 926
3 They would have been pretly much everybody ;3 of that exhibit.
4 and anvbody that was involved on a P4 A, Okay.lsceit
5 day-to-day basis. Like T said. there was no iP5 Q. Okay. Under the heading
6 stand-alone meetings put in the calendar. {6 "Distribution Strategy,” the first bullet
7 but P'm talking about, you know, it wouid i 7 say "Barclays' ability to distribute senior
8 have been Michacl Wade. John Kreitler, Paul | 8 and subordinate bonds as well as NIM
¢ Menefee, Roopali Gupta. Anybody thatwas | 9 certificates and post-NIM equity will be a
10 structuring the syndicate desk. And this i10  critical component of the success of the
11 was our. alarge part of our dav-to-day i1l principal HLL business.”
12 business. 112 Do you see that?
13 Q. Thisisin the regular course of 113 A Yos.
14 business? (14 Q. Can you explain to me, what are
1t A, Yes i15  NIM certificates and post-NIM equity?
18 Q. And you would have similar 16 A, Post-NIM cquity - the NIM
17  meetings with respect to amy securitization ;17 certificates and the post-NIM equity
18  that Barclays was handling? combined are what you would call a residual.
19 A. 1 wouldn't be involved in So it's the first loss -- it's basically the
20 meetings like that lor agented business. bottom part of the capital structurc in an
21 I'm more talking about conversations. This assel-backed securitization structure. And
22 was discussed daily. ; it's made up of --
23 Q. Did you understand when you had {23 Q. Would it typically be the lowest
24 those meetings that -- with regard to SABR | rated part?
25, securitizations, that you were actingin oA Wsunraed, Well, the
Page 163 Page 1€5
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2 your role as an officer of SABR? © 2 residual itsellis unrated. A portion of
3 MR. FRITSCH: Cbjection to form. © 3 theresidual can be raied into a NIM, which
4 A. No. £ 4 iscalled a net interest margin secunty.
5 Q. Did you ever have a meeting with 5 And effectivelv what that is, is that's
% the other officers of SABR, being Mv. Wade 6 excess interest. so exeess coupon being paid
7 and Mr. Menefee, specifically to talk about 7 from the morigage loans that's not needed 1o
8  any SABR securitization? i 8  pay coupon or losses on the tranches above
Y A, Yes. It
10 Q. Andwas this ameeting which was [ 10 So the residual is basically
11 just the three of you? 111 made up of two things, s made up of
12 A, Again, this was our day-lo-day 132 credit enhancement, which when you look at
13 business for the whole loan book, We were i13  some of these documents vou'll see CE&P.
14 ahways. from the December of 2004 until 1 ‘14 It's credit cnbancement, and the P 1s prepay
15 was rclieved of oversight for that business, penalties, as well as excess interest.
16 we would talk about whole loans and So the bottom part of the
17 sccuritizations and the business on a daily capital structurc supporting the entire deal
18 basis. 15 this resicdual piece. I's traditionally
19 Q. And did you ever have a meeting cither below a BBB- rated bond or a BB rated
70 with Mr. Wade and Mr. Menefee that was bond. depending upon the deal structure.
21 caled based upon your capacities as 2] You can take that residual and
22 officers of SABR? 2z getaportion of it rated as a net interest
23 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form, 23 margin secunity. So i other words, you're
24 A, Notthat] recall. 24 aking the excess spread. the excess
25 Q. Turning back te Exhjhit 9207. 25 interest spread_and vou're petting that
42 {Payes 162 Lo 165)
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whole loans we can own and how wmany ¢ 5
residuals or NIMs and post-NIMs we canown, | 6
we needed to get deals in-house formed and i
distribute the bonds. P8

Q. And then the second bullet says, i9

;
"Demonstrating Barclays’ distribution 110
capabilities o oviginators will be a 111
critical step in secoring principal 112
opportunities and new issue mandates." (13
Why was demonstrating Barclays’ 114
distribution capabilities to originators {15
critical? 116
A.  Main reason is when you're i1
bidding whole loans for a follow-on 18
securttization from an oniginator, that ]
originator is going to want 1o sell loans (20
not only 1o the counterparty with the best 121
bid, but also to the counterparty that, if 2z
they are doing a follow-on seeuritization. 123
has a highly -- has a high suceess rate in (24
placing those tvpes of bonds 25

JOHN T. CARROLL - 9/5/2013
Page 166 Page 1£8
1 JOHN T. CARROLL il JOHN T. CARROLL
2 excessinterest spread rated. and then that P2 So as we spoke carlier about
3 becomes a more salcable part of the capital 3 follow-on agented deals, vou know, typically
4 structure. © 4 if an originator sold a pool of loans o a
S Q. So when it says that ability to ;5 broker-dealer and that broker-dealer was not
6 distribute the NIM certificates and post-NlM 6 successful in placing bonds, or did not
7 equity will be critical to its success, can 7 protect the pricing of the bonds, or had a
8 you just explain to me what that means? © 8 deal that, not necessarily faifed, but just
9 A. Yeah. again, we were, vou know, . 9 didn't go well, because of market timing,
10 we're in the business of packaging and 110 because of concentration of that particular
11 distributing. basically, Atleast that's 11 asset, or that pariicular name in the
12 what my desk did. And the syndicate desk as 12 market, because of what happened in 2007,
13 well. SoBarclays was not an investor. a :13 2008 when the market shut down, the
14 long-term investor in the whole loans. We P14 originator would think twice about scfling
S would buy the whole loans to create 115 o thal particular counlerparty.
16 sccurities for investors, as well as to i16 As well as on the agented side,
17 create residual interests for us that we 17 the fact that we were buving Joans as a
18 would keep. 18  principal and resecuritizing them and using,
1¢ We had Hnits that we had to £19  you know, like C-BASS is a bad example
20 stay under for both NIMs and post-NiM i20  because they were an acquiror themselves,
21 equity, that we nseded to manage to. Andin (21 bulin the case of like a New Century, we
22 the context of, like | said, | believe ] :22  would brand the desl name with the New
23 smd i carlicr. you know. position velocity {23 Century moniker so everybody knew it was
24 s very important from a hedging (74 basically the same type of deal as New
25 perspeetive. Actually, [ don't know if Centyry would do off their own shell, .
Page 187 Pagc LC9
JOHN T. CARROLL [ JOHN T. CARROLL
said it earlier. i 2 That's a way thal von can prove to the
But we were moving -- in order ¢ 3 originalor that vou're worthy or capable of
to manage these limits both from how many i 4 distributing their particular bonds.

Q. 1 just want to ask about
something, you'd said that the fact that we
were buying loans, you said "on the agented
side, the fact that we were buying loans as
a principal.” Let me just make sure.
When -- for an agented transaction, which we
agreed apon what that meant earlier,

A Yes,

Q. That would be when Barclays was
acting as an underwriter, would Barclays
typically purchase the principal?

MR. FRITSCi{: Objection to form.

A. No. No,an agented deal is a
pure third-party deal with Barclays assuming
minimal nisk. 1n an agenied deal. vou know,
there is a concept of there is diffcrent
tvpes of deals. Aght. there is fiom
undenwriting, there is best cfforts
wndervrting.

Typically, these deals were, for
the most part, firm underwritien  [n other

Merrill

1-806-325-337¢

43 (Payes 165 to 169)

Corporation - New York

www.merrillcorp.con/law

332500000.00044

BARC-ADS-01655150



CONFIDENTIAL

JOHN T. CARROLL - 2/5/2013
Page 170 Page 172

1 JOHN T. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL

2 words, if bonds did not clear, from most of i 2 distribution capabilities, Barclays'

3 the originators vou would hold o to them i 3 sccondary trading capabilitics, Barclays'.

4 versus giving them back to the originator. : 4 you know, counterparty relationships, things

5 Q. Whereas, can you distinguish ;5 of thatmature. | wouid be part of those

6 that from the best efforts type deal that ¢ 6 pitches, again. presenting what my desk did.

7 you just referenced? i 7 basically.

8§ A, A best efforts is -- usually i 8 You arc talking about how many

& best efforts is only done in debenturcs, i 9 bonds we trade, you know, the lypes of
10 it's not typically done in asset-backeds. {10 waders we have, you know, the type of
11 Inabest eflorls underwriting. only the {11 counierpartics we talk to. You know, really
12 bonds that clear arc pul through the 112 selling the capability of the bank to the

3 syndicate. The bonds that don't clear go {13 onginator to be awarded the mandate. To
14 back to the originator. And this is {14  underwrite the deal in an agented capacity.

5 negotiated in an agented deal up front. P15 Q. Can you explain to me, how would
1e Q. So for an agented transaction, {16 talking sbout -- what specifically would you
17 whereit's a firm deal, was that the 117 talk about your department doing and how
18  language you used? {18 would that heip close a deal for a pitch of
1e A, Yeah. The firm commitment. {19 an agenfed transaction?

20 Q. Firm commitment. Is Barclays 120 A, And agoin, it's onc of many,
21 undertaking the risk that it won't be able 121 many things that are put into a, vou know,
22 to sell a portion of that deal by acting as 122 fthere is pitch books that they have. We
23 an agent? 23 would talk about volume, we would talk about
24 A, Yes. It's part of the market conditions, we would talk about
25 .underwriting. .. .. .;23  spread behavior of secondary traded assels.
: Page 173
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 Q. Were you involved at all in P2 You know, effectively just a
3 determining the bid process for agented sharing of informalion and a, vou know, it's
4 transactions by Barclays? kind of, you know. these pitch books are
5 MR. FRITSCH: Chbjection to form. i 5 justabig pat on the back for the desk.
6 A. There is ne -« it’s not a bid {6 You know, we trade more bonds
7 process. just for clarification, {7 than anybody, we're number one. two or three
8 Q. Okay. That's fair. I believe i 8 inthis collateral, we're -- you know,
% another witness, Mr. Dixon, may have i 9 things like that. We're highly rated with
10 referred to it as a pitch process. 116 large counterpartics. You know, rcally just
11 A, Yes. (11 s a sales pitch clfeetively of the fiom
12 Q. Okay. So my understanding is a 112 (o the originator of the firm's
13 bid process would be for acting as an {13 capabilities.
14 issuer, or what would the bid process -- 14 Q. Now, you mentioned that -1
15 A, No, when you're bidding {15 don't want to -- you £an use your own
1€ something, vou're offering a price for a 116 language, but you did mention a coverage
1/ package of loans and taking principal risk, 117 officer within ASG?
i8 Q. You're actually buying the (18 A. Um-hum,
12 collateral in the bid process? (19 Q. Is that a salesperson?
20 A. Correct. When vou're pitching (26 A. No. Thatwould be --
21 anagented deal, [ belicve we talked about :21  salespeople typically arc interacting
22 this carlicr, it's generally a coverage i2 day-to-day with counterpartics that arc very
23 officer, an origination officer basically P2 aclive in secondary market trading. So
24 within ASG, for the most part, would be pension funds, insurance companics, money
25  pitching to an originator Barclavs' managers, high nct worih individuals, things
44 (Pages 173 Lo 173)
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like that. So people (hat are buving and
selling bonds constantly, both secondary and
in the new issue market.

The coverage officers within ASG
or within any banking group are, you can
call them more stratcgic. You know, they're
talking to, in the context of this busingss,
they're talking 1o onginators about their
entire -~ (he finn's capital structure, how
they gel access to financing. you know, it's
a much more strategic banking relationship
versus a salesperson.

I mean, there are some selling
skills mvoived. And the discipline of a
coverage officer, you know, kind of -- that
discipline is much more, again, much more of
an investment bankng type of a relationship
versus a sales relationship.

Q. Would the coverage officer be
the main point person from Barclays for
pitching an agented transaction?

A Yes,
Q. Were coverage officers

Page 1
JOHN T, CARROLL
particular types of clients?
A, Yes.

Q. For example, would there be a
coverage officer who would be responsible
for the GSEs?

A, Not within ASG. The GSEs
obviously were not private label issuers.
So the GSEs al Barclays were covered by
salespeople, becanse they were very active
in trading, as well as purchasing new
155088,

Q. Soif Barclays was going fo
do -- okay.

In other words, these pitches
were, of course, to the originators?

A, Yes.

Q. Or the issuers?

A, Um-hum.

Q. Would the coverage person be
responsible for particular originators or
issuers?

A Yes

Q. And do vou know, how were those
divided up?
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A. ldon'trecall

Q. Hew many coverage officers were
there within Barclays?

A. Idon'trecall.

Q. Andjust so ] know,is coverage
officer, would that be their actual job
title?

A.  1don'trecall it at BarCap what
their actual title was. But you would
probably see origination or assct-backed
banking or something like that ins the title.

Q. Can you give me the names of the
people you recall serving in the capacity of
coverage officer when you were employed by
Barclays?

A, Joe O'Doherty.

Q. 1f you could speil that, please?

A. Sure. Joc, J-o-¢. O'Doherty is
O-'-D-0-h-c-r-t-y.

Q. Qkay.

A. Whoelse? Paul Menelee acted in
that capacity, although it wasn‘t his only
role. And the same with Joe, I mean, these

. suysdid do severalotherroles,
rage 177

JOHN T. CARROLL
There was -- you want just the
mortgage ones, or {here were other coverage
officers for other products.

Q. Just focus on RMBS, plense,

A. Okay. Thosc arc the only iwo ]
remember. They had staff bencath them. but
[ wouid say most of the reiationships were
managed by those two gentlemen,

Q. How many pitch presentations for
agented transactions do you recall
attending?

A 1don't know.

Q. More than Iifty?

A. No.

Q. Okay. Fewer than twenty?

A.  Probably in the neighborhood of
twenly, Mavbe less

Q. And would vou just be asked to
attend if there was something specific you
thought you could contribute, or were you
always asked to attend?

A.  And agaity, the pitches were --
we would meet with clients frequenily. |
wonld meet with investor clients and
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origination clients frequently.

You know, 2 lot of it was --
even, you know, they would do oniright
pitches where they would go and you'd sil in
a conference room with the principals or the
scnior people of the originator, and then
there were others that were just donc over
the phone where it was tike hey, can we talk
to your trading desk today.

And i¥'s like. the desk. being
me or one of my junior waders or line
traders, would get on the phone and say, you
kaow, are you guys thinking about doing a
deal, we just raded 500 million of your
bonds vesterday. we feel very good that we
could get something done in this contexy,
things like that.

So formal pitch meetings, now
that I'm thinking about it, probably lcss
than -- for agented deals probably less than
twenty. Bat, vou know  these ad hoc types
of conversalions, cvery day were happening,

Q. Do you remember having any

.. discussions regarding theeight

1
p
3
4
5
6

1 JOHN T, CARROLL

2 securitizations af issue in this case, with
3 respect to pitching them?

4 A. ldonot, no.

5 Q. Do you recall having any

6  discussions at all regarding these eight

7 securitizations?

8 A. Onacouple of them, ves, |

9 recall some discussions.

10 Q. Okay. And what do you recall?
11 A, Iuthe coniext of the C-BASS

12 deals, 1 believe it was CB1 and CB2, the way
13 thatihose deals were done, my recollection
14 s that we did some sori of a residual

15  sharing agrecment with C-BASS. [ was
16 involved in that.

17 Atihat point Neil Aggarwal was

18 the dav-to-day point person for the whole
19 loan business, as | had taken on all these
20 additional responsibilitics. But the other
21 morc complex things like a residual sharing
22 agreement or things like that, I'd be

23 nvolved in.

24 Q. Just by residual sharing, does

25 that mean that you and C-BASS would each

Page 1782
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take on a portion of the residaal?

A. Together, ves.

Q. If you could please let me
finish my question before yon answer, only
becauvse the transeript needs to have a clear
question and answer.,

A. T understand.

Q. With respect to C-BASS deals,
aside from discussing the issue of the
residual sharing agreement, do you recall
discussions regarding any other aspects of
those two deals?

A. No.

Q. Now, with respect to the other
six securitizations, do you recall
discussing them?

A, Afler when we were prepping
yesterday, [ did go through a coupie of
documents related to some of the deals. 1
don't have a clear memory, hut | do recal)
discussing, [ believe. one or two of the
deals we did purchase the residual on,

So the deal was a, my

Page 181
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some stuff yesterday. was that the deal
was - and I can't recall which ones they
were, but a deal that was done, we were an
underwniter for the rated bonds, so we
dido't buy the whole loans, and we did buy
the residual. So kind of a hybnd between
an agenied deal and a principal deal.

So 1 recall, again, having
discussions because that was outside the
seope of what we lad dons previously, And
again, just remember, not necessarily the
entirety, but I remember, again, it was a
diffcrent tyvpe of {ransaction and being
involved because of that fact.

Q. Wasit unusual for Barclays to
purchase a portion of the residual on a
transaction in which it was acting as an
underwriter?

MR. FRITSCH: Cbjection to form.

A, 1wouldn't say it was unusual.

It wasn't something we did frequently. We
tried fo accommodaie counterpartics 1n that
way. Bat again, we were managing to a
fairly rigid fimit of what we could hold.

46 (pages 173 to 181)
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2
3
4 nw recollection.
5

20 securitizations?
21 A, Exactly.

15  that were purchased, the marketplace was,
16 again, it was a markctplace that was
17 constantly changing, jike every other
18 marketplace. And the phenomenon of dealers
19 bidding residuals in more of a hybrid format
20 from a deal perspective, where you were
1 agenting the top part of the capitsl
structure, was a new phenomenon that stanted
happening in, 1 guess. 2006, 1o the best of

And vou effectively were bidding

Page 1£2 ] Page 18¢
1 JOHN T. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL
2 Then again, my recollection was i 2 for the transaction by bidding the residual.
3 Jogged. if vou will, vesterday, with fooking 3 Sobuyving the residual, you would be awarded
4 atsome ol these iransactions in prep, i 4 the agented deal.
5 whereby we did buy and scll some of the 15 So it was just a different way
6 residuals. So we were acting niore asa i 6 for-- it was adifferent way for the
7 broker in that context, although we'did take : 7 originator to put the dealers in
§  risk there. © 8 competition.
9 So again, it was not - it P9 Q. You mentioned 2006 when that
10 wasn't the normal way that we conducted :10  phenomenon began taking place. Do you
11 business, it was not an unusual business {11 recall approximately when in 2006 that
12 practice in the industry, but we didn't :12  became more prevalent?
13 frequently do that simply beeause wo wanted  © 13 A. No. Again, just kind of going
14 to protect our limit for whole loan ‘14 through some documents vesterday and, you
15 purchases. 115 know, again, it's nof that it was never done
1é Q. In other words, Barclays had a 16 before that. It just, you know, it scemed
17 certain limit of how much it could purchase, (17  like - and part of it, too, was we were,
18  and you wanted to focus on whole lean 118 vou know. we had added additional
1% purchases rather than residuals and ;19 counterparties and we had other people. We

£20  were breaking into other originators'

©21  bhusinesses, if vou will, that we hadn't done
2z Q. Did any issuers require that it :22  business with before. And it was a change
23 be a condition that Barclays purchase :
24 residual in order for Barclays to be

23 _sonsidered for an underwriter roleinthe 25
Page 183:
1 JOHN T. CARROLL D1
2 troansaction? P2
3 A.  Not to my recollection, no, : 3
4 Q. Do you recall that ever coming P4
5 upin pitches in which Barclays was seeking  : ©
6 to attain an underwriter pesition for & i 6
7 securitization? L7
8 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. P8
b A, Tdon'trecall P9
10 Q. Did issuers ever ask Barclays to 116
11 purchase a residual in order o be P11
12 considercd for an agented transaction” (12
13 MR, FRITSCH: Objection to form, :13  atthat point,
14 A My recollection of the residuals 14

unaderwriter?

from our original business plan,
Q. The original business plan was
__not to purchase the yesidual?

JOHN T. CARROLL

A. Notin that context. We were
purchasing whole loans and forming our own
residuals, you know, at the point where we
were expanding the business. And were
talking to more counterpartics, there were
certain counterparties that typically would
do business that way, to the best of my
knowledge. And actually, you know, in
saving that, that phenomenon may have been
going on prior 10 2006, bud we were not
involved with some of those counterpartics

Q. What were the counterparties
that you recall that wanted Barclays to
purchase a residual in order to act as an

A Well. again, they were going (o
numeErous -- We Were in competition with
other firms, so it wasn't a Barclays
speceific thing. The ones that [ recall
being asked 1o do that on my trading desk,
and 1 don't think this is a complete list,
but Fremont, and the Ameriquest shelves, of
which there were three, 1 believe, shelves

Page 185
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2z Butthose were the only two entities that 2 the opinion of the value of the asset was
3 we --that ] recall being asked to do that 3 higher, or opinion of the value by a
4 wath 4 counterparty?
5 Q. Wiih respect to securitizations 5 A,  Yecah, as an tnvestor, if we had
6§ in which Barclays was the issuer, so SABR 6 (he thing marked at $30 miliion on the books
7 securitizations, for instance, was it 7 and somcbody wanted to pay us 50 million and
8  Barclays' practice to retain the residual? 8 1 dollar, we would probably sell it.
9 A Yes. 9 Q. So essentially whether you
10 Q. And why did Barclays retain the thought you could turn a prefit on t?
11 residual for those transactions? MR. FRITSCH: Obijection to lorm.
12 A. Retaining the residual was a A Yes.
13 neccessary part of the sceuritization, They Q. So just turning back to this
14 were highly illiquid. There wasn'l a market docnment, again, looking at page 926 of
15 for those assets. They were also very ligh Exhibit 9207. If you look at the fourth
18 yielding, So, you know, it effcetively builet from the baottom, it says, "As with
17 became part of the revenue generation of the originators and servicers, it is essential
18  iransaction. to develop partners on the buy side that
1¢ Q. 1 they were high yielding, why will participate on a repeat basis in
26 isit that there was an illiquid market for Barclays' shelf deals. This requires," and
21 it if you know? the first sub-bullet there says, "actively
22 A, Very complex security. Unrated. pitching our due diligence process and our
23 So. vou know. ivpically the counterpartics econonic parficipation in the deals is
24 that would be trading non-agencics or other critical to the suecess of a distribution
23 . lyecs of rated mortgage loans wouldn't want ROV e
Page 187; Page 189
1 JOHN T. CARROLL HEN JOHN T. CARROLL
2 to paructpate. ¢ 2 Can you explain to me what that
3 Q. Now, did Bavclays, after the i 3 means?
4 securitization closed, did Barclays attempt | 4 A. Snre. From an investor
5  tosell off that residual? ¢ 5 perspective, the people buying the bonds in
5 A, Insomc cases we sold them. {6 the securifization, we were a new entrant
1 Q. Would Barciays typically try to ¢ 7 inte the markeiplace with no track record.
8 sell it and sometimes it couldn't, sometimes | 8  with some fairly, you know, aggressive goals
% itcould? i 9 asfar as getting the business up and
10 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 110 nunning. So we wanted to be successful in
11 A, We wouldu't typically try -- 111 (e hansactions that we were doing, as [
12 everything was for sale. Bul we wouldn't :12  said carlier, we wanted a high probability
13 actively market them on a day-to-day basis. 113 of snecess in distributing the assets.
14 Q. And so if you know, what factors 114 So cconomic participation in the
15 would affect whether or not Barciays would 15  deals is, okay, we're an investor at the
16 sell a residual for a securitization? 116 bottom part of this capital structure, we're
17 A, Thoy typicaliy were not soid -- {17 retaiming the residuals almost on cvery
18 well some of them were sold at the {18 transaclion. So we have, vou know. for lack
12 sccunbizalion. Effectively, if the optmon :192  of a better cliche, skin in the game, if you
720 of valuc of the assct was higher than our 26 will
21 opinion of vulue by a counterparty. we would 1 21 And then pitching the due
22 scllthe assel. And actually. the other izz  diligence process. you know, effectively ASG
23 factor would be how much limit we had. :23  oversmw all the due diligence. They would
24 Q. 1 just want to make sure ! 124 o out and just talk (o -- investors were
25  understand this last answer. You said if 125  alwavs asking dealers what fype of doe
48 (Pages 185 Lo 189)
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2 diligence do you do. P2 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
3 Q. Why was it important for 3 A. Thad mputinto -- the
4 investors to know what type of due diligence | 4  collateral bid was prepared by my desk and
5 Barclays did? : 5 usually reflected by myself or one of my
5 A. ltwas one of their many i 6 traders. The presentations. there was a
7 questions that they asked. 'd be ¢ 7 formal what was called a bid letter that was
8 spcculating as to what the importance to the i 8  prepared in the asset sceuritization group.
9 investor was. § 9 With, 'm sorry, with, lo the best of my
10 Q. When you were purchasing whole  : 10 knowledge. intemal and external counsel
11 loans, were you concerued about the due i11  looking at them. 1 believe they were pretty
12 diligence done by the originator? {12 much boilerplate.
13 MR. FRITSCH: Objcction to form. 113 My input would be the price. the
13 A.  Originators wouldn't perform due 14 settlement, the quantitative aspects of it.
S diligence on their own loans, {15 And then any stipulations that would arise,
16 Q. What about the seller of the 116 you know, tolerance of delivery pool. in
17 whole loans? {17 other words, if vou buy 100 million. vou
18 A. The scller of the whole loans {18 want to buy 100 million loans. you don't
12 was the original underwriter. So there was {19 wantto get 50 million loans, things ke
20 no duc diligence performed by them. 120 that.
21 . In- 121 So again, just to -
22 A, Well, duc diligence is the wrong 122 Q. Would the bid presentation
3 term. They're underwriting a loan. {23 typically have any information about - I'm
24 Q. [ think the distinction you're {24 sorry, the bid letter, is that the term you
23 _making may be between frontline . . used? e
Page 181! Page 193
1 JOHN T. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL
2 underwriting versus diligence? P2 A Yes
3 A. Right. Butifyou were the ;3 Q. Would that typicailly have any
4 originator of the loan and 'm the purchaser i 4 information about the underlying collateral?
5 of the loan, there is -~ | mean, to me, duc - A Yeah, high level. Typically
5 diligence is a review of something, a i 6 would reference the coupon, the size of the
7 company, a loan file. made by a purchaser, {7 pool. number of loans. And then it may, mav
8 Q. Right. So there wonld be due i 8  aganattachment have what we would call a
% diligence on your end as the purchaser of i 9 collateral stratification, which again, is
10 the mortgageloan? 110 just weighted average criterin. Or it may
11 A, Barclays Capital would do duc P11 reforence aspecific loan tape that we woie
12 dihgence of the mortgage loans when we 112 sent
13 purchased them. +13 Q. Would the stratification you
14 Q. We're going to cover due {14  referenced typically include things like
15  diligence more Jater. But were you involved |15 LTV?
16 in overseeing the due diligence process with A Yes.
17 respect to acquiring mortgage loans? Q. Andsome of the other
18 A, Twasaol characteristics we assessed earlier?
19 Q. Did you have any role within A, Yes.
70 that? Q. Were you involved in pricing
21 A, No. collateral?
22 Q. Now, we just talked a bit about A, Yes.
23 pitch presentations for agented Q. And can you just explain to me
24 transactions. Were you involved in what your involvement in that was?
25 preparing bid presentations for collateral? A Sare. 1cmn go throngh the
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1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 process end to end, if that helps. Very ¢ 2 which included duc diligence expenses. legal
3 quickly. i 3 expenscs. The shelf registration fees would
4 The {oan tape could come in. i 4 be amortized over a number of deals. The
5 Typically an originator would show a loan 5  expenses would be backed ont. And that
6 tape. aloan file, excuse me. to anvwhere {6 would ultimately create a. what we would
7 from two to ten bidders. We would run the 7 call aspot price. So it would be a price
8 loan tape through our models in ASG, which { 8  if vou were delivering the loans 1o us
$  believe also included, | forget what it was {9 today.
10 called. There might have been a third - it (10 What we would then do is Jook at
11 was mternal/exiermal models that we used to 11 the settlement date. and tvpically the
12 determine an estimate of pool performance 12 setilement dates were 30 to 45 and sometinmes
13 bascd on the characteristics. 113 60 days in the futurc. We would apply what
14 That estimate of Josses that was i 14 we call, it's a drop, effectively what's the
S run in the ASG group would be provided to my | 15 value, what's the time value of those (0
16 trading desk. We would theo use thator ASG §16  days based on arisk-frec rate. And we
17 would use that to determine a proxy capital 17 would apply thar drop. 1t was anywhers from
18 structure. So we talked about capital {18  a quarter point lo three-quariers of a point
19 structure arbitrage before. we would always $19  just depending upon the coupen. As well as
20 be somewhat conservative to where we thought {20 a cost to hedge the Toan pool.
21 we conld actuaily get the deal rated, to 1rv (21 We would immunize the loan pool
22 and generate some capital siructure 122 from interest rate risk through Eurodoliar
3 arbitrage. And again, by basis points, 123 futures. And then we would also apply drops
24 We're not talking about, vou know, huge 24 to spreads on bonds that we w ould be selling
25 _on a forward basis .
1 JOHN T. CARROLL it JOHN T. CARROLL
Z And the proxy capital structure P2 it'sjust - it's building, vou're building
3 would be provided to my trading deskand we 3 abid process here.
4 would look at cach individual bond in the D4 And then that would be reflected
5 proxy capital structure, and we would put an i 5 from me, cither, like 1 said, directly lo
6 indicative discount margin or spread on that 6 the counterparty on the phone, it conld be
7 particular bonrd. We would then provide a © 7 directly -~ or indirectly through a
&  vield for the residual assct, as well as we i 8 salesperson that would be covering the
% would be provided by ASG an estimale of the 5 counterparty. Because some of these
10 size of that residual that eould be rated as 11¢  counterparties did have salespeople in
11 uan fnderest margin security. : addition 1o the voverage officers, Or somie
12 All of that would go info a of them had a very formal bid process where
13 pricing engine, which was called Intex, that 113 they wanted to see (he bid letter rather
14 was run by ASG. And they would also -- so Y14 than just the price. And that, again, would
15 it would create onc point or one price, if 115 be prepared by the ASG group.
1% youwill. And then we would stress certain 116 MR. COMMERSON: This will be the
17 inputs. such as prepayinent curves, loss (17 next exhibit in order. | believe this
18 curves, loss rates, ultimate timing of (18 will be 9208.
19 losses, ultimate percentage of fosses. And {Deposition Exibit 9208 for
20 build a matrix around that one price. to 21 ideniification, emait dated January 9.
21 look at the sensitivity of the entire pool. 121 2006. with sitachments, production
22 And then the scnsitivity of the original 12z numbers FHFA-BARC 941750 through
23 asset P23 FHFA-BARC 941760.)
24 Atthat point we would be iz6 BY MR. COMMERSON:
25 provided from ASG an cstimate of expenses, |25 Q. Have you seen this email before,
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Page 1982
1 JOHNT. CARROLL o1
2 Mr. Carroll? D2
3 A. Based on 1t was seni to me, yes. ¢ 3
4 ldon'trecall the cmail, but... P4
5 Q. Do you see that in the top )
6 cmail, it's referring to an invitation to i 5
7 bid on the 2 billion pool eriginated by 07
g  Option One. Do you see that in the lower P8
¢ email? fo
10 A Yes. 110
11 Q. In the top cnail, Mr. Wade's (11
12 emailing yon and Mr. Menefee, and he's 12
13 saying, "One of yon guys are going to call 113

14 these guys,” and I assume he means Option | 14
& One, "after their discussion with us that we 115
16 will never win agented business from them.” 16
17 Do you recall having a 117
18  discussion with Option Onc along those 118
12 lines? i19
20 A. ldonot 120
21 Q. Do you know why Option One said  : 21
22 that Barclays would never win agented 122
23 business with them? 123
24 A. ldon%trecall 124
25 ... Q. Do youknow whether Option One's 25
Page 199
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1
2 reason for saying that was connected to P2
2 Barclays purchase of loans from Option One?: 3
4 MR. FRITSCH: Objcction to form. P4
5 A, 1don'trecall. : 5
5 Q. Do you know whether thishasany  © 6
7 connection to the quality of Option One i 7
8  loans? ;8
g A, 1don'tknow. P2
10 Q. Do you know whether there wasa [ 10
11 high kickout rate for Option One loans? (11
12 MR, FRITSCH: Objection to {orm. (32
13 A, 1don'trecall. 113
14 Q. Just being clear, regardless of 14
15  if you remember this specific email,doyou 15
16  remember generally if there was a high (16
17 kickout rate for Option One loans? Y
18 A, Tdon'trecall. P18
19 Q. Do you know il there was an 119
20 agreement that if Barclays would purchase a : 20
21 certain volume of loans from Option One then: 21
22 Option One would have Barclays underwrite (22
23 its agented deals? (22
24 MR. FRITSCH. Objection fo form. (04
25 A 1don't know (25

Page 269

JOHN T. CARROLL

Q. Do you know if Barctays had any
such agreement with any seller?

A. 1don't recall anv such
agrecment.

Q. 1believe you mentioned earlier
that you would have discussions with
investors. Is that correct?

A, Yes

Q. In what context would you
communicate with investors?

A. Daily, on everything that had 1o
do with secondary trading of the asscts that
I oversaw, as well as our shelf deals,
general market color.

Q. Would you speak to investors
about agented transactions?

A. Nottypically. Agented
transactions that Barclays was doing?

Q. Correct. Just to be clear,
transactions in which Bavclays’ role was as
the underwriter.

A, Right, s0 where we weren't
purchasing whole loans.

.Again, the syndicale desk was
Fage 201

JOHN T. CARROLL
the point desk for -- or the point place.
point people, if you will, for agented
transactions.

They, in conjonction with
whoever the coverage officer, origination
officer, vou know, would be doing most of
the conversation -- having most of the
conversations with the sales foree and
direct with investors. My desk would be
called, typically, by investors for marhet
color, as well as thoughts on the
iransaction.

But again, it wasn't really any
different than, you know, Bank of America
announcing an undcrwritten transaction for a
particular originator on a particular day.

You know, investors would call
every dealer. You know, ihe volume of calls
was probably higher on a relative basis o
the dealer that was underwriting, but it
wasn't any, vou know, there was deals being
announced, three or four deals a day.

Q. Just to make sure, you mentioned
in your response just now "coverage officer”
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Page 262 Page 20C4
1 JOHNT. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 and “origination officer." Are those two {2 where we were buying residuals. You know,
3 different things? i 3 we were really responding to the
4 A Same thing. {4 counterparls nceds throughout the bank with
5 Q. So another word for coverage {5  these businesses.
6 officer is origination? i 6 So again, 1 don't resmember
7 A. We can usc ASG banker. i 7 specific instances, but | am surc that in
8 Q. [ know you mentioned earlier {8 talking to whole loan scllers or jusi
¢ that you said you did attend some pitch {9 pitching what we did to these
16 presentations for agented business, +10  counterparties, we talked about botl
11 A, Um-hum, i1l options.
12 Q. In your role on the whole loan (12 MR. COMMERSON: Why don't we go
13 side, did you ever speak with origimators 13 ahcad and change the tape.
14 about using Barclays for agented business? |14 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Going ofT the
1S MR FRITSCH: Objection to form. 15 record at 1:37, and this will mark the
18 Q. Do you understand what I'm end of Tape No. 2.
17 asking? (Discussion off the record.)
18 A. No. THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Returning to
1¢ Q. On the whole loan side, who were the record at 2 p.m,, and this will
20 you typically purchasing loans from? mark the beginning of Tape No. 3.
21 A The names of the originators? MR. COMMERSON: Please mark this
22 Q. Isitoriginators yon are as the next in order.
23 typically purchasing - (Deposition Exhibit 9209 for
24 A, Yes. identification, email dated September
25 . Q. Okay. Andsomeofthese .11, 2006, production numbers FHFA-BARC
Page 203 Page 205
1 JOHNT. CARROLL ‘1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 opriginators were also issuers of securifies: P2 439864.}
3 isthat correct? i 3 BY MR COMMERSON:
4 A. Yes. P4 Q. WhoisRoy Cantu?
5 Q. Are you aware if any of these ] A. Roy Cantu is an assct-backed
5 issuers-- I'm sotry. i 6 trader who worked for me.
7 Are you aware if any of these [ Q. Iassume it's fair to say that
8 originators that you purchased whole loans 8 it was a bnsiness goal of Barclays to sell
2 from ever used Barclays for agented % all tranches relating to securitizations
10 transactions? : that it underwrote?
1l A, Yes. MR, FRITSCH. Objection W lorm.
12 Q. Did you ever discuss with an A, Well, we kept the residual, And
13 originator the possibility that they could £13 we kept rated NIMSs, and occasionally we
14 use Barclays for agented transactions? {14 would keep subordinatcs. But again, we were
15 A, Yes. {15 in the packaging and distribution of bonds
1€ Q. Did this happen frequently? :16  to maintan limit o tradc other products.
17 A. Itwas -- again, in these i1 Q. I'm speaking specifically about
18 miches we were piching or selling {18 agented transactions now.
1% Barelays' entirc suiie of businesses. So | (1% A, On an agented transaction?
70 don't recall specific instances, but it {20 Q. Yes
21 would bo -- in having a conversation withan [ 21 A We would never — 1 don't reeall
22 orginator, we would tell them we buy whole (22 any circumstances where we ended up owning
23 loans. we can do agented deals, we can do. :23  bonds on an agented deal.
24 vyou know, in later cases we could do 24 Q. Andyour goal would be to
25 transactions that were hybrid transaclions 25  sell -
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Page 206
1 JOHNT. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL
2 A.  On an agented transaction”? L2
3 Q. Everything; correct? ¢ 3 that were agented for the rated part of the
4 A, Yeah. You know what, 1 iake i 4 capital structure. Other than that, to my
5 that back. The syndicate desk would have i 5
6 owned bonds off of an agented deal, to my ¢ 6 intentionally purchasing sccurities ofl of
7 recolleetion. So it may have happened, it )
8  may have happened, I just don't recall it i 8 was ascparate cutity. it didn't report to
¢ happening frequently. {9 me. Nordid | see their day-to-day
10 Q. Why would the syndicate desk own (10 positions.
11 loans from an agented -- | ]
12 A My guess. 12 isthis email about? What is he saying?
13 Q. Let me finish the question. 13 A. Hc's reforencing two -- no, he's
14 Why would the syndicate desk own 14  referencing one, two -- it looks like he's
13 leans from an agented transaction? 115 referencing three or four sccunities that
1¢ MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. {16 are in his position on the sccondary desk.
17 A, Trwouldn't be loans, it would 17 And P'm just referring to the coniext of
18  be sceuritics. 18  this. That he wants to sell.
18 Q. Okay. Why would it own 19
20 securities from an agented transaction? 2G
z1 A, As we talked about hefore, they 21 certain portions of a securitization
Z  would typically do a finm underwriie, or a i22  couldn't be sold?
23 firm commmitment, which meant that all the (23
24 bonds were expected to be sold. So if there {24 A, That's not what this is
2% were bonds that cither were undersubseribed, Chpotifvingme,
Page 207
1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 m other words, there wasn't interest in the P2 Q. Whatis it notifying you of?
3 eatire class, or there were bonds where on i3 A. These are asscls that were from
4 occasion an investor would need more time to | 4 a previous sceuritization that in the course
5 do their credit work on a bond or get an 5
5 approval, the syndicate desk had a small 6  he's now trying to scll.
7 allocation of balance sheot whereby they 7
&  could hold the secuitics. P8
) Q. Okay. Just to go back to my ]
10 original question. It would be Barclays' A, Yes
11 business goal to sell all the tranches of Q. So he's suying he wants to scll
12 the securitization; is that correct? them?
13 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. A Yes.
14 A. On an agented deal?
15 Q. Correct. unable to sell them?
18 A, Generally, ves, A, They haven't been sold. 1don't
17 Q. Now,Iunderstand that the
18 syndicate desk may end up holding certain if this s the first tme he's lrving o
19 sceurities that it could not sell on an sell them.
20 agented transaction.
21 A. Corrcet. 12 really want to move these.” 1s that
22 Q. Do you know, did Barclays ever {2z correct?
23 porchase secarities within an agented :23 A. That's what the email savs, ves.
24 transaction intentionally? 26 Q. So do you think this is the
25 MR. FRITSCH" Objection o form, (25

Page 2€8
A. We purchased residuals on deals
knowledge, I don't recall the svadicate desk

an agented deal, Again, the syndicate desk

(. This email from Roy Canty, what

Q. Would you frequently receive
emails along these lines notifying you that

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

Page 209

of Roy Caniu's day-to-day business mandate,

Q. Correct meif I'm wrong, does it
not say, "These bonds have never been sold
ever, let’'s exhume them and move them out?”
Q. And up to that date, he has been

know if he's been unable to, or [ don't know

Q. When he's saying, "We really,

first time that Barclays has made any effort
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Q. Yes. 12

A.  1would assume it's somg entity 2
within Merrifl or Merrill or somebody. i
.. That's what I would infer from reading this. - 2

Page 2105

JOHN T. CARROLL i1

to, quote, move these securities, is when 12
he's sending this email? i3
MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. P4

A 1don't - I don't recall. )
{Deposition Exhibit 9210 for i 6
identification, cmail dated October i 7

19, 2006, production numbers FHFA- BARC 8
459884.) 9
BY MR. COMMERSON: 10
Q. Thisis an email dated - this ‘11

is Exhibit 9210. This is an email dated i1z
October 19, 2006, from Mr, Cantutoyou, (13
subject is "Just a taste of what we get [ L4
every day." 15
And there is 2 message below (16

there. Do you know who this message is P17
referring to? (18
A. The one that starls "I know you ‘19

guys arc really busy but I really need to
get back to Memill™?

Page 211

JOHN T. CARROLL 1

Q. 1mean, do you know -- which 2
part of this email did Roy actually write, 3
or did he write the whele thing? !
MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 5

A. Thavenoidea. i 6

Q. And then, you know, there's some 7
brackets beneath, I guess, the first 8

Page 212
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previously sold.

Q. In other words, that an investor
wants Barclays to buy back a certificate?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to forn.

A. Tdon't know what the investor
‘was asking.

Q. Was it common for investors to
ask Barclays to buy back a certificate that
they purchased?

A, Yes.

Q. What were commion reasons for
that?

A. Secondary trading of bonds. We
traded 3 billion plus of this product a
week, 1t was product that we issucd,
producr that our SABR shelf issucd, product
that every other broker-dealer issued. We
were, like 1 said, we were probably one of
the largest traders of secondary securitics
in the marketplace in 2006.

Q. What were reasons that investors
stated that they typically want to buy back,
or wanted -- let me rephrase the question.

...Did investors typicallvgive .

Page 213
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reasons why they wanted Barclays to buy bac}
a certificate?

A. No.

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

Q. Are you aware of an investor
asking Barclays te buy back a certificate
because of an issue with the quality of the

1-80C-325-3376

message. And then it says, "This is in {2 underlying coilateral?
reference to FHLT 06-C M11 Ba2, they want us! 16 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form,
to bny it back.” 111 A Not that I recall.
Do you know who the "they™ is in i1z MR, COMMERSON: This will be
that sentence? 113 Exhibil, I believe, 9211,
A. Tdonot. { (Dcposition Exhibit 9211 for
Q. Do yeu rccall receiving this 15 idenlification, email dated November
1€ email? 116 27, 2006, with attachment, production
17 A, No. (1 numbers FHFA-BARC 213697 through
18 Q. What did it mean "buy it hack," (18 FHFA-BARC 213701)
19 do yvou understand what that means? 1% BY MR. COMMERSON;
20 A, Inthe context of the email? 1 ¥ Q. WhoisCara--
21 kanow whm buy it back mcans. (21 MR. FRITSCH: Are vou still
22 Q. In the context of the emait, do i22 reviewing the email?
23 you understand what it means? 23 THE WITNESS: Con you give me
24 A, I'would assume that it's a 124 just a couple of minutes?
25 request to purchase a bond thal was 25 MR, COMMERSON: Swre.
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Page 214 Page 216
1 JOHN T. CARROLL Sl JOHN T. CARROLL
2 A, Actually, the attachment here, 2 weren't mandated (o do it, and it really
3 thisis the atlachment 1o the email, this 3 ook alot of ime to do it corractly. So
4 file? i 4 we would be on occasion late, 1den't
5 Q. That's right. I'm just gaing to ¢ 5 remember when this email chain started,
6 ask you mainly questions abeut the email & probably carlier in the month. And then
7 itself. ) : 7 other bonds, what we started to do, or --
8 A. Okay. i 8 actually it was later in the month.
9 Okay. P9 Some of the stuff was being done
10 Q. Whois Cara, last pame is 110 daily also. So it wasn't only a month ead
11 D-e-m-e-t-r-i-a-d-¢-s? {11 process.
12 A_ Tdon't remember. (12 So the mark-to-market process as
13 Q. Can you tell me generally, {13 awholc was incredibly cumbcersome for
14 what’s theissue in this email that she's {14 investor clients. So what we started doing
5 raising? {15 Is, or ined to do is implernent a policy
16 A, Sure. This was something that 116 where we did not trade the particular
17 pops up on cvery single trading desk with £17  secuority if it fell outside of our mandate.
18  regard to month end mark-to-market. i18  We talked about trading mandates beforc.
1¢ So one of the services that a (19 For example, I didn't allow my
20 sccondary desk provides lo investors is o £20  desk for a long time to trade outright
21 provide amonthly valoation ol ceriain 121 sccond lien securitics. The things that we
22 securities. As you can imagine, with ihe 122 just weren't good al valuing or weren't good
23 sirc of the assot-backed and morigage-backed 123 at distnibuting,
24 market, it's probably the most, or was the I don't know -- I can certainly
5. Jargest market both from anotional ..Srossreference which bonds are these. But
Page 215: Page 217
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 perspective as well as a Jong item i 2 1ngoing through this email. i's just
3 perspective. Month end is incredibly 3 typical, someone in opcrations, which is
4 cumbcrsome 10 a trading desk. © 4 part of CVG, was probably getting beaten up
5 So the way this starts out, and : 5 by aclient for marks on these three bonds.
5 afler reading it 1 can kind of recall, what 6 And gvenmually it just kept getting raised
7 would happen is CVG is client valuation : 7 and raised and raised. And that's basically
&  group, compliance reasons, and | don’t know 8 it
% all the reasons, but mandatc that thercis a {9 Q. And when Damian Baker says at
10 central repository for this mark-to-market {16 the top of page 3698, "Can someone please
il process, P11 explain (0 me why these breaches of conpany
12 And what that does s it 212 policy are occurring,” de you know what
13 ostensibly cleans it up a little bit in that ;13 breaches he's referring to?
14 when vou issue, say, a billion dollars 14 A No, that's why 1 asked him in
15 tranche of securitics, you might have 200 i15  the following. Again, it was, you know,
16 counterpartics that have bought it, so vou 116  being in operations at a large broker-dealer
17 don't want to get 200 requests for the same :17  having to do thousands ol line items of
18 secunty. So client valuation group, both £18  mark-to-market, I'm sure gets very
19 for compliance reasons and also lor other 119 [rustrating, especially when you have three
20 reasons that 'm not aware of, or couldn’t 126 that arc a coumerparty that absolutely
21 ierate. would get involved. £21 wants them,
2z So we would get a, this iile (22 So while I probably sympathized
23 from CVG, and my trading desk would be 22 with him, I prebably, in hindsight, also
24 responsible for providing prices on it, And 124 didn"t appreciate if he. vou know, it's
25 it was one of thesc things that, again, we 125 typical passive agpressive I'm going to send
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1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHNT. CARROLL
z  this thing to as many people as ! can, 2 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
2 although I was the most senior guy on this. i3 A. 1don'tknow.
4 Soldon't know what breach he was referring | 4 Q. Do you reczall any circumstances
5 to. Then he's bringing up something clsc. © 5 in which Ameriquest told Barclays that they
6 Again, | think this { 6 werenot allowed to do any more due
7 sccond-to-last paragraph on the top kind of : 7 diligence on a deal?
8  sums the whole thing up. "With rcgards to i 8 A, No.
% the three bonds at the bottom of the chain, P9 Q. Have you seen this document
10 CVG have confirmations from the sales desk 110 before?
11 that these were sold by BarCap. M trading ‘11 A, Yes.
12 do not agree that this is the case,” I'm i1z Q. When did you see it?
3 rcading it verbatim here, "agree that this 3 A, Yecstcrday.
L4 isthe case, we will remove these from the (14 Q. Sothesecond -- well, I guess
15 valuation and refer back to sales why this {15  the second full sentence. which is actually
1€ was coniirmed.” :16  a question, says, "'Is there a like bidding
17 So I can't speculate, or | don't 117 process on the Fremont residual for an
18 really know what he's referring to from a 118 upcoming third-party deal?"
12 breach of company policy. P19 Do you know, was this referring
20 MR. COMMERSON: Thiswillbethe (20 to a securitization for which Barclays was
21 next exhibit in order, 1 think 9212, {21 acting ns an underwriter?
22 {Deposition Exhibit 9212 for 122 A. Idon't know,
23 wlentification. cmail dated Scptember 23 Q. Do you know what "AMS1 is dead”
24 26, 2005, production nunbers FHFA-BARC 1 24 means?
Page 219} page 221
1 JOHN T. CARROLL JOHN T. CARROLL
2 BY MR. COMMERSON: Q. Do you recall if at any point
3 Q. Whois Caroline Jennings?

Barclays stopped acting as an underwriter

4 A. Caroline Jenings was a for Ameriquest deals?
5  salesperson at Barclays Capital. MR FRITSCH: Objection to form.
5 Q. And do you know why you're cc’d A Barclays, [ mean obviously the
7 on this email? market, the entirc market shut down, right.
8 MR, FRITSCH: Bec'd. So 1 don't recall, no, 1 don't recalf any
g MR. COMMERSON: Correct, sorry. specific instance of Amcriquest or anyone
10 Bee'd, being singled out for not underwriting deals
11 Q. Do you kpnow why you're bee'd on unlil counderpartics started collapsing.
12 this email? Q. Okay. And then the reply here
13 A, Tdon't know. says, "Yes, AMSI is dead. Fremont has not
14 Q. Does AMSI. A-M-S8-1, does that offered residuals, so nothing to do there
15  refer to Ameriquest? right now. Need to sell SABR residuals.”
16 A, Yes. Are SABR residuals referring to
17 Q. Do you know to whoum this email deals sponsored by SABR?
18 is being sent? MR. FRITSCH: Olbjection (o form.
18 A. No, ldon't. A, ldon'tknow. You can make the
20 Q. Do you recalt if you were part assumption, | can't say for certain.
21  of the conversation? Q. And1 think you testified
2z A, Jdon'trecall. earlier that Barclays might try to sell the
23 Q. Do you know whether Barclays was residuals and it would just sort of depend
24 directed to do no move diligence on the on the market whether they could or not. Is
25 _Ameriquest deal? that correct?
56 (Pages 218 to 221)
Merrill Corporation - New YorXk
1-800-325-337¢ www.marrillcorp.com/law

332800000.00057

BARC-ADS-01655163



CONFIDENTTAL

JOHN T. CARROLL - 9/5/2013
Page 222 Page 224
1 JOHN T. CARROLL b JOHN T. CARROLL
2 A, Yes. 2 30, 2005, production numbers FHFA-BARC
3 Q. So this might have been the 3 756413)
4 gccasion when they were trying to sell the 4 BY MR. COMMERSON:
5 residuals from the SABR deal? 5 Q. Take a moment to review this and
4 MR. FRITSCH: Objection o form, 5 just let me know if you've seen this
7 A. I can't say for certain. i 7 document before.
8 Q. And1 believe you testified i 8 A, Okav.
5 earlier that there were at least some to Q. What does the first email mean
10 occasions when Barclays purchased residuals : 10 when it says, this is from you te a number
11 in agented transactions. Is that correct? : of folks, including John Kreitler, "We will
12 A, Yes. not have Ellington as a standby bidder."”
13 Q. And what was Barclays' practice What does that mean?
14 wath respect to residuals for agented A, We had done a few other, at this
5 transactions? Would it &'y to sefl those? {15  time, and actually this is earficr than [
1s MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 116 speculated carlier, right, so this is end of
17 Q. Just to be clear, would it try 703, so L can stand corrected there. So
18  to sell residuals from the agented % this obviously was going on before '06.
1S ftransaction after acquiring them? 9 Atlier reading the email, my
20 MR. FRITSCH: Same objecuion. O memory is refreshed that some of the
21 A ldontrecall. Again, the 1 residuals that we had bid in those, what |
22 residoals were always for sale. I can't say 2 would call hybrid transaction, where we were
23 that we always actively marketed them 3 buying a residual and then underwriting but
24 because, again, it was a highly illiquid not taking whole loans in, that might not
25 marketplace. And whenvoudidsella .. have been the case, | may have justiraded
Page 2 Page 225
1 JOHN T. CARROLL JOHN T. CARROLL
2 residual, itwas a verv, very long process. those residuals outright. So I don't know.
3 So | don't recall, again, 1 was Q. Can you just explain, when you
4 mvolved in these transactions where we were say traded them outright. You have te own
5  bidding the residuals, I just don'i recall them at some point to trade them, no?
% whal the strategy for those assels was over A. Correct. No, we talked about a
7 and above -- were anvthing different than pure agented deal, right, and we talked
§  what we were doing with SABR. about a deal where just the whole conceplt, a
] Q. Do you know what this last deal wherc we're buying whole loans, which
10 sentence is referring to when it says, would be a SABR principal deal. We can call
11 "How's the DO2 doing?” itotlier things,
12 A, 1don't know. Q. And these arc {wo distinet
13 Q. And just finally, we've seen a concepts?
14 number of documents like this in production A. Thon there was this hybrid
15  lunderstand Carofine Jennings was in sales. {15  concept where we were bidding on the
1€ Would the salespeople typically sort of send 6 residual and the high bidder on the residual
17 emails to a lot of folks at once and this £17  typically would be awarded a lead or a
18  might be why you were bee’d, do you have any 1§ co-manager role in the top part of the
12 idea? capital structure.
20 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. So 1he agented part of the deal,
21 A, Idon'tknow, or the top part of the capital structure,
22 MR. COMMERSON: 1 think this the rated sccuritics would be an agented
23 will be 9213. deal. I wouldn't have to buy whele loans, 1
4 (Deposition Exhibit 9213 for would purchase the residual when the
25 identification, email datcd November secaritization was complete.
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That's what this is referring
to. In this email. I'm referring to
crossing, | use the word crossing, but as a
svionym for trading, if you will.

Three Ameriquest residuals in
the past using Ellington as our takcout. In
thosc cascs. I'm not sure if they were -- 1 !
know they weren't purely agented, right,
because | bought the residual. 1 didn't buy
whole loans. so | know it wasn't a principal
deal.

I'm not sure aflor rcading this,
if. in fact, it was a sitwation where we bid
the residual and then underwrole or had a
co-underwriting slot on the top. | may have
purchased residuals outright. Which was
another part of our business mandale,

Q. I'm just trying to understand.
So what role would Ellington have as a !
standby bidder, what does "standby bidder”
mean?
A.  Surc, Ellington was one of lhe,
{ mean, Il use more active, but more
active in an illiguid market is irrelevant,
Page 227

JOHUN T. CARROLL

Elhngton was a buyer of residuals.

So, again, I'm unsure if the
ones that | traded into Ellington from
Ameriquest were in the context of us doing a
securitization and me buying residual orme
buying the residual outright, But at this ;
point, we were probably seen as a likely,
vou know, the most likely countcrparty
dealer 10 be able to buy residuals out of
Ameriguest, And Ellington was coming 10 us,

We would basically use
Ellington -- use their bid for the residnal.
Or possibly [ would offer them the residual
at a certain Ievel and then I would go and
try and buy it.

Q. So you would know in that case
that if you purchased the restdual as part
of an agented transaction, that you would
have Ellington says to buy it from you?

A.  Inthe three previous ones. my
recollection is | had Ellington lined up
prior to the deal printing. It looks to me
in this case | had to move, I think I refer
it, | had to move with a ighter timeline,

i

i

oot

[N
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So I didn't have Eilington -- |
didn't have Ellington’s levels at that time.
So I was taking -- I was going to take more
risk from a principal perspective in owning
the assct without having a bid from a third
party at that point.

Q. And that second sentence of this
bottom email from you says, "By committing
to tender a bid on the entire class X and P,
we will be awarded at least a co-fead role
on the 2 billion securitization and possibly
a sole lead/sole books role."

Do you see that?

A. Yes.

Q. Sotheentire class X and P, is
that referring to the residual?

A, Yeah. Just for clarity, the X
is the excess spread, and the P is the
prepayment penaltics, That are then
combined with the credit enbancement for the
residual.

Q. And then in the last sentence of
that paragraph, you mention that, or you

_ discussed this earlier, but you say, "We

Page 229

JOHN T. CARROLL

have crossed three Ameriquest residoals in
the past several months using Ellington as a
takeout in nonrisk transactions, and in each
case we performed due diligence on the peols
congistent with the requirements imposed on
our SABR shelf deals.”

That second part of that
sentence about performing due diligence in
those cases, was that based on your personal
konwledge?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to fonn,

A. Personal knowledge that we
performed duc diligenee on the pools?

Q. Yeah. I'm just asking, is that
something someone ¢lse told you. or how did
you know that they performed due diligence
on those pools?

A, We would perlorm, as a matier ol
practice, we performed duc diligence on
those pools if we were buying a residual.

Q. And were you involved in the due
diligence process yourself?

A, lwasnot

MR COMMERSON: This will be

958 (Payes 225 to 229
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16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
25

Barclays purchased the residuat from ARSI? |

A, ldon't know. :

Q. And do you know what the reply !
wmesns when they say "Ts that anywhere close |
to where you bought it?” '

A, Tdon'tknow.

Q. And then do you see where they
say, "Yikes, can ! sell yon my portfolio
there?”

A, Isee that, ves.

Q. And what does that mean?

Page 232

MR. COMMERSON: Let'stake a

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Going off the

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Retuming to

Q. Mur. Carroll, | want to ask you
some questions about due diligence. I know
that's something that's come up in a few of
the other discussions earlier today, so |

Are you familiar with Barclays’
due diligence process with respect 1o whole
Q. Okay. And can you describe the

A, AsTuonderstand it, I'm familiar
wilh it mostly in a qualitative sense. As |

Page 223

However, in these piiches we did
talk about, again. very qualitatively on my

Tothe best of my knowledge, in

percent appraisal review. So an appraisal
is an opinion of valuc bascd on a housc or a

We used a company catled Hanson
Quality, 1 believe, and it was a qualitative
reviow, And again, I'm speaking from the
best of my knowledge on stuff' that went on
sever to ten vears ago. Five to ten years
ago.

Page 230%
1 JOHN T. CARROLL it JOHN T. CARROLL
2 Exhibit 9214. This is another email P2 A, 1don't know.
3 from Caroline Jennings in which yvou i3
4 are bee'd. It's dated December 3. P4 break.
5 2003. iS5
6 {Deposition Exhibit 9214 for 6 record at 2:36.
7 identification, email daicd December : 7 © (A recess was taken,)
§ 13, 2003, production numbers FHFA-BARC | 8
£ 459821} 9 the record at 2:34.
10 BY MR COMMERSON: {10 BY MR. COMMERSON:
11 Q. So the subject of this document 111
12 is "2005-WS5 residual offer is 99.4 million 12
13 12/18 settlement.” 113
1 What does "12/18 settlement™ [14
15  mean? 115 apolegize if I've asked this before.
16 A. 1 would assume it's December 16
17 18, 17
18 Q. Right, 118 loan acquisitions?
1 A. Settlement date. 119 A. Yes.
20 Q. Okay. What does the settlement 120
21  datemean in this context? i21  due diligence process for me?
22 A The date the security is £22
23 required to be delivered. 123
24 Q. And] guess I'll ask first, have 124 said, it was conducted by -- an oversight
25, _you seen this decument before? . was proyvided by the asset sceur
Page 231
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 A. Tdon't recall. {2 group.
3 Q. And can yon tell me what this 3
4 conversation in this document pertains to? : 4
5 A, From reading it, it's pertaining i 5 side. a very high level of what went on.
5 tothe ARSI 2005-W5 resid offer. L6
7 Q. And do you know who is © 7 whole loan purchascs we would do a 100
8  communicating in this email? is
$ A, ldonot. P9
10 Q. And do you know, when it's 110 property's characteristics done by a
11 referving to ARSI's 2005 residual offer, do 31 regisiered appraiser.
12 you know what that's referring to? (12
13 A. Not specifically, no, 113
14 Q. Does this email indicate that ‘14
15 15

Tt was a score, 1t was called a
Hanson score. And | believe 1t was either |
through 5 or O to 4. Tdon’t recall what
the -- I belicve it was 0 to 4, with 4 being
the top of the range, and 0 being the low
end of the range.

So 100 percent of the loans went
throngh this Hanson filier. And again. it
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Page 234 | Page 236
1 JOHN T. CARROLL 3 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 was qualitative with this score. And the 2 So it made sure the note was
3 appraisal review, if I recall correctly, 3 okay. the mortgage was okay, it made sure
4 looked at, I don't know, teas of attributes. 4 that Barclays as a purchaser could get
5  Tdon'tknow if it was 40, I don't know if 5 perfected in the asset, meaning, you know,
6 it was 80, of the particular appraisal, 6 take ownership of the asset and things like
7 including the appraisce. ) 7 that. That's pretty mueh the extent of my
8 And most broker-dealers were i 8  duc diligence knowledge.
% using Hanson, and a lot of originators were P9 Q. And!know you said that ASG
10 using Hanson. So Hanson, | mean, Lheir :10  was, oversaw the due diligence process. Who
11 pitch was thal they used to use -- that they i11  wonld you typically communicate regarding
12 had a databasc of almost every appraiser in {12 due diligence in your role?
13 thc couniry. So the actual appraiscr that 113 A, In what way?
14 did the appraisal was scored as well. P14 Q. Hyou, forinstance, had a
5 That score was used by, to my {15 question about due diligence that had been
18 knowledge. was used by the due diligence :16  performed on a particular transaction that
17 people within ASG to derive an adverse :17  you were working on.
18 sclection of appraisals that would then gct €& A, Most of Lhe time Paul Menclee.
1¢  what's called a broker price opinion. ¢ Qccasionally one of his more junior pcople,
20 Certain percentage of the loans, Ray Vohra would be anolher one. V-o0-h-r-a,
21 again, 1think they would, vou know, look at Most of the time Paui. | wasmore a
22 alb of the — and 1 don't recall if' it was 0 z2  recipient of Lhe data.
23 todor I to3, again. they would fook at (23 S0, vou know, typically at the
24 all, again, I'm paraphrasing, this is A culmination of the duc diligence, you know,
23 . | of the discussion with loan kickouts
1 JOHN T. CARROLL JOHN T. CARROLL
2 s, they would look at a handful of the 2s, all of the discussion with due diligence
3 and generally not do the BPOs on the higher findings was belween ASG and the originator.
4 stuff. Becausc again, this was onc of those I anvthing got to my level that
5  things where according to Hanson's pitch % was speeific, I don't recall. Buta lot of
6 book, if you will, or pitch, vou kaow, the © 6 it wasjust, yon know, at the end of (he due
7 higher scores were not as likely to have a © 7 diligence we would have cither a discussion
8§  large deviation in valve. : & of, you know, there might have been emails
E On -- the other part of duc ¢ 3 asfaraswhatthe percentage of loans
16 diligence was credit reunderwriting. And 1 116 excluded from the pool were. What the
11 don't know exactly what was doue, bul a $11 reason veas and things like that,
12 sample was selected through going through i1z Q. 1understand that the due
13 the loan fape, ] wonld assnme, by people in ;13 diligence process was overseen by ASG. Did
14  ASG. Andarc-underwritc wonld bedonc of 114 Barclays have a formal due diligence team
15 the loan filc by a third party, {15 that you're aware of?
1€ reunderwriting company that was contracted 116 MR. FRITSCIl; Objection to form.
17 by ASG. 11 A, No, uot that I'm aware of.
i8 And from both of those loan (18 Q. Did you ever hear --
19 level due diligence processes, there would 119 A, Well, | mean, 'm sorry. Paul
70 be loans excluded from the pool. there would 1 2& Mencfee's job, that was his job. He was a
21 be, you know. loans that were discovered i21 - he was the resident expert as o
22 that didn't have -- actually on top of that 12z gothering this information and hiring
23 due diligence process there was also a full 23 third-party vendors 1o look at the assets.
24 legal and it was called, to n1v knowledge. a (24 Among other roles.
25 lepal and compliance due diligence. ) ). Have you heard of the term "due
690 (Pages 234 Lo 237)
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Pace 238 Page 240

1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHNT. CARROLL

z  diligence manager.” is that a term that was | 2 A. Correct, Ycah, there was a

3 wsed within Barclays? . 3 dedicated due diligence team within GFRM

4 A, I've heard the term, 1 don't {4 that would go out and do what we wonld cail

5 recall whether I heard it ! dug diligence at the corporate level for

6 Q. _Just aside from Mr. Menefee and these counterparties, Basically for any

7 Ray Vohra, are there any particular counterparty that Barclavs was doing

8  employees at Barclays you can recall had business with.

S respousibility for due diligence? Q. And]1 apologize, 1 know you said
10 A, Aithe loon level? there's a dedicated team. Can you tell me
11 Q. Ys, who was part of that team?

12 A. My recollection, again, there A, No. Itwas part of Patricia
13 worcothers involved in sharing. within ASG, Moore's group. You know, [ know Justin Wray
14 that worked for Paul that were involved in did site visits on countcrparties. 1 know

S sharing information. So Roopali Gupta, who Patricia did some, and a woman named Candice
18  was astructurer, as wcll as there were Nonas. N-0-n-a-s, also did counterparty
17 several people called collateral analysis vigits. But I'm sure there were others.

18  that were basically the people that would Q. Just to be clear, this would be
19  1ake the loan files or the Excel due diligence focused on the originators;

20 spreadshects that had all these loans and correct?

21 parse them up and things like that, A Yes

22 So there were numerous people Q. This is something you alluded

23 intemally. (o my knowledge, that were to, but I want to make sure I have a clear

24 involved in information flows. But all of question and answer. Are you familiar with

25 the findings and all of the ultimate ..the due diligence process with respectto
Page 239 Page 241

1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHNT. CARROLL

2 decision-making with regard to the due 2 agented transactions involving Barclays?

3 diligence results was Paul Mencfee. 3 A, lamnot.

4 Q. Now, I noticed you clarified my 4 Q. Do you know whether it is the
5  question enrlier to clarify that 1 was 5  same or different from the due diligence

5 talking about due diligence with respect to 6 process with respect to loan acquisitions?

7 loan acquisition, Correct? P 7 A, Tdon'trecall.

8 A Yes. L8 Q. Are you familiar with Barclays’

g Q. Was there a different due i 9 duediligence process with respect to what
10 diligence process with respect to 116 you referved to eavlier as a hybrid agented
11 securitizations? 11 transaction, whereby Barclays is acting as
i2 MR. FRITSCH: Objection 1o form, 2 an underwriter and is also purchasing a
13 A, I'm not certain what was done on portion of the residual?

14 the agented deals. So I can't speak to A Yes.

15 that. And my clarification was more talking Q. You are familiar with the due
16 about loan acquisition versus countcrparty diligence process with respect to --

17 duediligence, as we talked about carlier. A, Well, with what was -- the

18 Youknow, the corporate due diligence that process as | descnbed it carlier is the

19 was done on the counterparties. estent of my famibarity.

20 Q. Oh. So you were clarifying with Q. So you would be familiar with
21 respect to due diligence -- the process to the extent it is the same as
22 A, Adue diligence tcam. the due diligence process with respect to
23 Q. Lct me Bnish. loan acquisitions?

24 Due diligence with respect to A, Correct,

25 like the originator itself? (). And do you know one way or the

61 (Pages 233 Lo 241)

Merrill Corporation - New York

1-80C-325-337%

www.merrillcorp.con/law

332600008.00062

BARC-ADS-01655168



CONFIDENTIAL

ot -
B Nl v va s wm e

and co-managed transactions, i3 duediligence. Do you have any awareness of
A. Okay. {16 the third-party firms they used for the
Q. Can you tefl me what the 111 underwriiing portion of due diligence?
difference is between a lead managed 112 A, 1remember Clavion. And Bohan,
transaction and a co-managed transaction? ;13 And there may have been one or two others.
A, Yes. Alcad managed transaclion ‘14 Those arc the twa that pop into my head.
is where Barclays would be named -- well, 15 Q. Were you involved in any way in
16 named as the lead. But also Barclayvs would 116 reyiewing the quality of the work done by
1 be running the books of the transaction. ;17 any of the third-party firms that Barclays
18 So we would have responsibility (1% osed for due diligence?
12 for acquiring alf the orders, consolidating [19 A, No.
20 all the orders. Barclavs would bill and i MR. COMMERSON: This will bc the
21 deliver the deal, setile the deal, if vou 1 next exhibit in order, 9216.
22 will. And the deal would move through our z {Deposition Txhibit 9216 for
23 process. < identification, email dated August 23,
24 A co-manager typically is 4 2007, production numbers FHFA-BARC
|25 turther down in the pecking order from the (25 382246 through FHFA-BARC 382248 )

Page 243
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identification, email dated September
29, 2006, with altachments, preduction
numbers FHFA-BARC 321712 through
FHFA-BARC 521742.)
BY MR, COMMERSON:
Q. If you can turn to page 1720.
There is a list of lead managed transactions

O N3Oy ol L N

JOHN 7. CARROLL - 92/5/2013
Page 242 Page 244
1 JOHNT. CARROLL il JOHN T. CARROLL
% other whether it differs in any way from the @ 2  perspective of it doesn't have aceess to the
3 process with respect to loan acquisitions? i 3 books, if's just really bringing in orders.
4 A. 1 recall the process of - the © 4 It's alesser position in a scouritization,
3 due diligence process in the context of us : 5 Q. And do you have any
6 purchasing or bidding a residual. or buyving { 6 understanding as to whether the due
7 arcsidual, was largely the same as the loan {7 diligence performed by Barclays would differ
8  acquisition due diligence that was being i 8 ifit was a lead managed transaction versus
S done. {9 aco-managed transaction?
10 Q. And with respect to buying the (10 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form,
11 residual on an agented transaction, is it ‘11 A. [ have no knowledge of -- yeah,
12 your understanding that the ASG group, and {12 Ihave no knowledge of that.
13 specifically Mr. Menefee and Mr. Vohra, 113 Q. Are you familiar with league
14 would be responsible for overseeing that ;14 tables?
S process? (15 A, Yes.
16 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. {16 Q. Are those tables that rate
17 A Yes. {17 ranked base ~ ranked banks based on volume?
18 Q. T'll just ask, do you know who P18 A.  Tomy understanding, yes.
1% within Barclays would be responsible for (19 Q. Were the league tables something
20 performing due diligence on agented {26 that you followed while you were employed by
21 transactions? ;21 Barclays?
22 A. No. (22 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
23 MR. COMMERSON: This will bethe {23 A, Not particularly.
24 next exhibit in order, 9215 24 Q. Wasitimportant to you where
25 . ....{Deposition Exhibit 9215 for . 125  Barclays ranked relative to other banks?

Page 245
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MR. FRITSCH: Same objection.

A, Notthat! recall.

Q. Did you have any involvement in
surveillance of loans post-securitization?

A. No.

Q. 1 know you mentioned the name of
the appraisat firm that Barclays used for
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Pagc 246 Page 248
1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 BY MR. COMMERSON: 2 means. The first paragraph in the bottom
3 Q. Just take a moment to read this 3 email on page 2246,
4 and let me know if you've seen it before. c 4 A. Um-bum.
3 Have you scen this decument ¢ 5 Q. 1t's from Keenan to a number of
6 before, Mr. Carroll? i 6 folks, including you. "I was supposed to
7 A, ldon't recall sccing it, but it : 7 have a call yesterday with you guys and
8  was senl to me. So... i 8  Erie
] Q. The subject matter is "Can you i 9 Do you know who Eric is?
L0 please price." Do you have an understanding : 10 A. Don'tknow for certain. It's
11 as to for what purpose these deals were {11 likely Eric Bommensath. who is Tim Keenan's
12 being priced in this email exchange? ‘12 boss.
13 A. Yes. ‘13 Q. Andit says, "to give him color
14 Q. What was the purpose? :14  on the assets in the portfolio that I sent
15 A, The gentleman who's involved :15  for update yesterday afterncon.”
16 here, Tim Keenan, was the head of theyepo,  : 16 A, Okay.
17 what we call ihe repo desk. Soit’s (17 Q. Do yon nnderstand what the
18  basically the desk that's lending on :18  purposc of that call was to get color. why
19 securities al Barclays. And he's asking for {19 was it necessary to get color on the assets
20 prices on specific asscts thal are most :20  in the portfolio?
21 [ikely on repo with Barclays. (1 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
22 Q. Can you explain to me "lending 122 A, Based on reading this, he's
23 op securities at Barclays"? ;23 looking for market color. or just
24 A, Sure. Concept of leverage in 126 substantive qualitative opinions on these
25, the marketplace, hedes funds, vou know, assets, versus just theraw dollarprices. .
Page 247 Page 249
1 JOIN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 other ivpes of counterpartics, buy side i 2 thatwe would put on them.
3 counterparties, would pledge their i3 Q. Does P/F, does that mean
4 securilics for ovemight loans. i 4 portfolio?
5 So they have a security worth - A, T'm sorry, where is that?
5 100 cents on the dollar, there's a haircut, i 6 Q. [lt's on the second page.
7 it's called, so it's a discount to the i 7 A, Althe top here?
8  hundred cents on the dollar. You would i Q. Yes.
%  pledge that to Barclayvs, Barclays would give i A I'mirving to figurc out if this
10 you, say, the haircut was 2 percent, they 116 iscven English.
11 would give you 98 cents on thie dollar. (11 Edor't Muow. Tt would mahe
12 There is short duration repo, {12 sense. but I don'l know for surs.
13 long duration repo. You know, it's a (13 Q. Okay. And do you know what he
14 scrvice that's provided for not only {14 meant by duration of the assets in the
15 securitized products, but treasury bonds, 15 portfolio in that same sentence?
16 agency bonds, all that kind of stuff. Its (16 A, Yecah, duration's a - duration
17 astandard mortgage practice. “17  of the assets, he's talking about it's a
18 Q. Why was Mr. Keenan askiung for 118 measwe of the weighted average thme of
19 more color on the loans undexlying the 112 return of a dolfar ol principal. Il's a
20 deals? 126 measurc of riskiness of an asset. I'm
21 MR. FRITSCH: Wihre is that? 121 somy, it's a measure of the asset’s
2z A. ] don't sec wherc he's asking 122 sensitivity to interest rate movements. Not
23 specilically about loans. 123 riskiness,
24 Q. "lwassupposed to have” -- 125 Q. Do you have an understanding as
25 well, okay. Maybe you can explain what this (25  to what Mr. Keenan meant when he says, "'So
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1 JOHN T. CARROLL

z  subprime that is decent quality?? Almost

3 seems contradictory??"

4 A.  Tdon't know what he meant.

5 Q. You do respond, andl you say,

6 "U.K. sabprime has significantly more

7 documentation, lower loan to values, and

8  lower base case expected losses.”

9 A, Um-hum.
10 Q. What did you mean by that?
11 A.  Okay, actually reading that, |

12 can give you - yeah. UK., meaning

13 Britain, obviously, or UK., United Kingdom.
14 subprime, the definition of subprime in the
1S UK. is dramatically different than the

16 definition of subprime in the U.S. At this

17 poiat in time, August 25th of 2007, for lack
18  of abetter metaphor, the world was on firc.
19  and the valuc of these assels was going down
20  significantly.

21 Solooking at Starl Calhan, who

22 worked for me in London, saving, vou know,
23 decent quality. the majority of the sterling

24 and European asscts that were UK. subprime
28 werenot as impaired or ngver became as

Page 251

JOHN T. CARROLL
nnpaired as the U.S. subprime assets.
So it looks to me, from reading

4 this, that -- and actualiy I know this for a

5  fact that Tim wasn't able to make the

6  distinction between the fwo.

7 People would hear subprime at

8 the time, and like | said, the U.S. subprime

9 market was practically closcd, and assets
10 were being written down substantially, !
11 versus the UK. market thad was, agun, was
12 not operating well, but it was still open
13 and those asscts actually had mnch better
14 recovery than the US.
15 Q. Okay.

1€ A.  And I mention that bere, You
17 kmow, it was a different assct class.
18 Q. Earlier we had discussed the due

19 diligence process with respect to review of
20 originators. Correct?

21 A. Not nceessarily the process. |

22 don't know the process. I know what

23 happened - T know it bappened and where it
24 was housed. Idon't know anvthing about the

25 process, whether it was purely iniemmal or

1
2
3
4
5
6

i 7

i

i 9

Page 232
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there were external sources or things like
that.

Q. Understood.

Did you ever go on any ensite
reviews of originators?

A, Not that] recall.

Q. I guess]should just ask, did
you ever go on any onsite reviews of
originators in your capacity of doing whole
loan trading?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

A. An onsitc visit that was
specific to conducting due diligence or? 1
visited their offices numerous timies, but
never in the contest of a GFRM dugc diligence
trip or a loan due diligence tnp. | had
been in offices when people were in there
doing due diligence, but T was not part of
the due diligence process.

Q. And did youn ever provide
information abont priginators to either GFRM
or anyone else at Barclays performing due
diligence on an originator?

: bicetion to form,
Page 223

JOEN T. CARROLL

A. Notthatl recall. And llikely
would not have been involved because of
public/private issues with originators. A
good portion of these were publicly traded
companics,

Q. I just wanted to follow up on
something you asked you earfier. [ asked
you earlier if you recalled any discussiens
regarding the securitization, the eight
secaritizations involved in this case with
anyonc at Barclays.

Do you recall discussing any of
those eight securitizations with any
investors?

A. Not specifically. no.

Q. Thisis an exhibit that was
previeusly marked at the depaosition of
Ms. Gupta, It's Exhibit No. 8410.

{Deposition Exhibit 8410 for

identification, email dated July 11,

2006, production numbers FHFA-BARC

158512 through FHFA-BARC 158513.)

BY MR. COMMERSON:
Q). Ttlookslikeit's a series of
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1 JOHBN T. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL

2 emails involving Paul Menefee. and it (2 A. 1don'tknow.

3 eventually gets forwarded to you. (3 Q. This email chain refers to. if

4 Do you recall concerns being {4 you look at, it's the fourth bullet point

5 raised abeut Fremont? {5 from the end of the email, it says, "John

6 A. ldon't recall. ¢ 6 Carroll, ABS trading, is undertaking a

7 Q. Do you recall any investors i 7 review of our collateral and will shortly

8  expressing concerns about the FHLT 2005/D | 8  provide a review of ihe value under three

9 deal? ; 9 potential exit scenarios."
10 A. Nol specifically. no. (10 A. Iscethat
i1 Q. More generally, do you recall (11 Q. Do you recall what your
12 anything aside from what's in this email? {12  involvement was with respect to ResMAE?
13 MR. FRITSCH: Objection Lo form. 113 A.  Not speeifically. But with
14 A, No. {14 rogard to a situation like this, my desk was

S Q. Do you recall concerns being 115  the whole loan trading desk, and we would be
1€ raised about the practices of any 16 asked, and that's what we were -~ we would
17 originators during your time at Barclays? i 17  be asked in this casc to provide valuation
18 MR. FRITSCH: Cbjection to form, 118 of the coliateral
1¢ A. Not specifically. (19 Q. Did you have a role in approving
20 Q. More generally, do you recall {20 warehouse financing for originators?
21 any concerns being expressed about any fz1 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
22 originators? 122 A. Not that | recall. ['wasonthe
23 A.  Yecab, vou know. towards the -- : cxposures committee for @ lilfle while, ]
24 gs the marketplace was starting to unravel, don't recall if we were approving warchouse

Page : Page 237

1 JOHN T. CARROLL ! JOHN T. CARROLL

2 Q. Justto be clear, P2 Q. Could vou just explain what

3 A, 2007, early -- late 2006, early i 3 warchouse financing means?

4 2007 i A. Sure, It’sa facility set up at

5 Q. Okay. i 5  Barclays that takes in whole loans as

5 A, Firstpay defaults were i 6 collateral, in & similar fonnat o the vepo

7 climbing. Loans that were missing their i 7 that we talked abont carlier. except for

8  [irst pavment were chmbing. Originators {8 il's for loans instead of bonds. Ata

% wore having a hard time gelting access to i 9 haircut where, you know, this (ypical term
10 warchouse lines, the sccuritization market 133 of 30«lav, 60-day, 90-day warchouse
11 wasslowing down. You know, 1 reeall (1l Tacilitics,
12 general concern aboul the entire market, | 22 So again, it's a way lor an
13 have no specific recollection abomt 3 originator to fund their loans without
14 individual calls or individual discnssions 4 having t0 use their own capital, providing
15  that were about specitic originators. % ancmbedded Ieverage in the business.
16 MR. COMMERSON: Thiswillbecthe {16 Q. Was providing warchouse
v/ next exhibit in order. 9217. 7 financing to ResMAE conditioned upon ResMAE
18 (Deposition Exhibit 9217 for £18  originating leans that Barclays would
19 identitication, email dated January PL% o gecuritize?
70 23, 2007, production numbers FHFA-BARC | 2% MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
21 38087‘) Lhrougll FHFA-BARC 580830.) {21 A, Not that Fm aware of.
22 BY MR. COMMERSON: iRz Q. [Kknow you mentioned haircuts
23 Q. Why did Barclays want to finance (23 several times. What does it mean that
24 ResMAE's origination practice? i24  haircuts woukd vary according to collateral
25 MR. FRITSCH Ohjcction to form., 125 iype?
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Page 258 Page 260
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 MR. FRITSCH: You are referring i 2 presentation. Were you involved in the
3 10? i 3 presentation to Grant?
4 A, Can vou just point it out? i 4 A. Idon'trecall
5 Q. The middle of the first page. !5 Q. Did you have periodic meetings
G If you scroll down under "Overview," there @ 6 with Mr. Kvalheim regarding the mortgage
7 is a heading "Facility Highlights." i 7 business?
8 A. Okay. (8 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
g Q. The second bullet says, i9 A. Yes.
10 "Advances are subject to haircuts that vary 10 Q. Were they on a sort of a set
11 according to collateral type.” {11 schedule or was it just -- did it vary?
12 A, From reading ihis | wonld 12 A, Both.
3 assumc, and again, there is a little bit 13 Q. How often did yon meet with
14 more clarification in the next sentence. To 14 Mr. Kvalheim?
5 the bestof my knowledge it wasn't 15 A. 1saw him almost every day. He
16 collateral type, it was more what they were 16 was in the office —~ he was in the New York
17  explaining in the sccond sentence here, Tn 17 office. We spoke frequently.
18  other words, the haireut was 2 pereent for 18 Q. Do you recall if with respect to
1% performing collateral, to 15 percent for ;19 this email Mr. Kvalheim had requested a
20 nonperforming and real estate owned 20 specific presentation?
21 collateral. 21 A, 1don'tremember.
22 So the first sentence, again, 22 Q. Under number 2, "Threats,” it
3 just based on reading this. would lcad vou {23 says, "Agented clients being bought by big
1o believe that different types of loans 24 banks.”
. were attracting difforent haircuts, Butthe 25 Poyouseethat? .
Page 259! Page 261
JOHNT. CARROLL [ JOHN T. CARROLL
2 second sentence. | just believe they're P2 A. Yes.
2 using collateral fvpe incorrectly i3 Q. Was that a threat because the
4 Q. Do you know what it means, if i 4 banks wonld then perform their own
5 you look at the final sentence on the first {5 underwriling?
¢ page, what does it mean that GFRM pat Ru\‘.lAE 6 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form,
7 on awatch list 3? P A, Ycah.1think thats what --
8 A. ldontknow. i 8 again, | dido't write the oullinc. But that
E MR. COMMERSON: This will tec the ¢ 9 wasaconcern. That Mike Wade had.
10 next exhibit in order. Y218, i Q. And then the next sentence says,
1L (Dcposition Exhibit 9218 for "BarCap has no contro} over origination.”
12 identification, email daled June 6, I assume BarCap refers to
13 2006, production numbers FHFA-BARC Barclays Capital?
14 3539710y A Yes
15 A, Okay. Q. Why was there a concern at that
16 Q. So the first email from MM Wade, point Barclays Capital was not able to
17 is that Michael Wade personal accoumt? originate its own mortgage loans?
18 A, Yes A, My recollection, and again, fng
is Q. 1t says, "This is what I'm 1s Mike Wadc's outline. but my recollection
Z0  thinking of an outline 1o present to Grant around this time period was we started 1o
2% i the next fow weeks." see clients, 1t wasn't only ageney clients,
22 Does Grant refer to Grant it was clicnts also that would sign whole
23 Kvaibeim, the Barclays Capital co-president? loans.
24 A, Twould think so. So clients of the firm were
25 Q. It presents an outline for the being honght by big banks_ 1 think is a more
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JOHN T. CARROLL
point says, "Additional risks and
mifigants.” And it says, "Additional due
diligence?"

Do you remember what the
discussion or issue was with respect to due
diligence?

A. Tdonot

Q. Andit says, "How can Quail
help.”

Do you know who Quail is?

A, No.

Q. Andthen you respond, "Qutline
looks complete. 1 would like to work in the
page in section | setting goals and a
timeline for the business around league
table standings, volumie expectations and
revenue projections.”

Do you recall adding in that
information?

A. ldonot.

Q. Why did you believe that
information relating to league table
standings would be refevant?

A, Tdon'tremember, And as| said
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JOHN 7. CARROLL - 9/5/2013
Page 262 Page 2€4
1 JOHN T. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL
2 accurate statement, at that point in time. ¢ 2 carlier. league tables was not something
3 Mike was concerned that there : 3 that ] paid atention to, it was more of a
4 wouldn't be third-party originators for us : 4 banker thing. Sol can't recall why I would
5 (o either do agented deals or buy from. PS5 putihatin there.
6 Q. Do you know what the threat was i 6 Q. Whalt about volume expectations?
7 relating to balance sheet capacity? i 7 “A.  Again, that was part of -- when
8 A. Balance sheet is scarce and i 8 we would do these prosentations, we would
¢  expensive. i 9 putin what we expect -- how we expeeted the
10 Q. And then it refers to morigage 110 business to cxpand or coniract, and how the
11 market stowdown. When did you first observé 11 revenues would look going forward.
12 aslowdown in the mortgage market, if you 12 MR. COMMERSON: This will be
13 can recall? 13 Exhibit 9219.
14 A. ldon'trecall. AndIdon't L4 {Deposition Exhibit 9219 for
5 know that he's talking about a slowdown (15 wdentification, email dated November
1¢  actually happening at that point. | think 16 2], 2006, with attachment, production
17 it's just - I'm speculating again. Bt 17 numbers FHFA-BARC 787537 through
18  again, you kaow, my sccollection is the 18 FHFA-BARC 787552.)
1¢  market didn't slow down, it just ran into a 119 BY MR. COMMERSON:
20 brick wall. You know, origination miglt [20 Q. Tt's a cover email followed by
21 havetailed off. But again, it was, vou ‘21 an attachment entitled "U.S. Mortgage
22 know, the market came to a full stop in :22  Origination Strategy.” You can just skim
23 corly 2007 versus kind of a slowdown. $23  that document and et me know i You've seen
24 Q. Under number 8, "In-House 1Z¢ it before,
25 Origination Capability,” the lastbullet 25 A Yes. . ...

bPage 265

JOHN T. CARROLL

Q. Did you have any role in pulting
it together?

A. No.

Q. Do you know who drafted the
document?

A, ldonot,

Q. And I guess] can just ask, in
what context do you recall the decument?

A, Treviewed it vesterday in
preparation. As well as | recadl getliug it
sent 1o me, | don't remember from who. But
that's about i

1 do rccall being surprised that
this was being done, though.

Q. 1'm sorry, that this was being?

A.  1was surprised that this
document was put together withowt my
knowledge, at the time.

Q. And why were you surprised by
that?

A, DBecause mortgages were mostly
under me, This was done in London for
someong clse in the firm who also was
Tooking aficr the ageney side of the
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24 you know, in the outline, did discuss

Page 266 Page 2€8
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHNT. CARROLL
Z  business. This document, to the best of my : 2 earlier that Barclays did, in fact, acquire
3 recollection, deals with nonprime and : 3 an originator eventually; correct?
4 non-agency and stufl like that, Tdon't P4 AL Yes.
5 know that | was -~ my recollection is ] 05 Q. Was that originator Equicorp
6 was - | believe [ was sent this from Tom, 6 Furst?
7 but it was afier  had found out about its 7 A, Equifirst Corp.
8 existence, i1s my recollection. P8 Q. Equifirst Corp., thank you,
9 Q. And this presentation is P9 I you can turn to page 7540 of
10  discussing the possibility of acquiring - {10 the docament.
11 strike that. ‘11 A, Okav.
12 This presentation is discussing 12 Q. Do you see this first paragraph
13 the possibility of Barclays acquiring an 113 when it's talking about the U.S. MBS market,
14 originator. Isthat correct? {14 isthat talking about Barclays specifically
15 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to fom. % orisit talking about the U.S. MBS market
16 A. lcan--]don't reeall i€t 16 overall?
17 was intherc. 7 MR. FRITSCH: Objection (o form.
18 I'm sorry, okay. (18 A, Tdon'tknow. Like ! said. this
1¢ Q. Ifyou turn to -- {19 was done in London. don’t know wherc any
26 A, Page 9. Tseethatit {20 of the data came from.
21 discussing that. Again, | was not involved 21 Q. Do you see that the second
22 in preparing the document. 22 bubet point says, "In that time, BarCap has
23 Q. The prior exhibit we looked at, 123 grown MBS-related volumes -- sorvy, related

revenues from about 30 million in 2002 to

1-80C-325-337¢

Merrill Corporation - New York

25 in-house origination capability. 300 million in 200572
Page 287; Page 269
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHNT. CARROLL
2 A. Right i2 A. I see thai, yes.
3 Q. Do you recail the idea of i3 Q. Now, you commenced employment
4 Barclays either acquiring an originatoror | 4 with Barclays in 2003: is that correct?
5  developing its own in-house origination .5 A, Yes.
6 capability having been discussed prior to i 6 Q. Did you see a significant
7 this document? : 7 increasc in the volume of RMBS activity that
8 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. . 8  Barclays was doing between 2003 and 20037
H A, Ycs. P MR, FRITSCH: Objection to form.
10 Q. Andwhat had those discussions 110 A, Yes, there was an increase
11 consisted of, to your knowledge? (11 belwesn 2003 and 2003, of volume.
12 A, Tdon't remember. (12 Q. And then if you see the second
13 Q. Did you support the idea of 112 bullet point from the boitom, it says, "As a
14 Barclays acquiring an originator? {14 result of this vertical integration, the
s MR. FRITSCH: Objection (o form. :15  available market from which BarCap can
16 A. ldon'trecall. 116 source term ABS and whole loan volumes is
1 Q. Were you involved in discussions :17  declining rapidly. 40 percent decline
18  abont which oviginators Barclays could 218 forecast in 2006."
19 consider acquiring? (19 Do you see that?
70 A. Notthat I recall. 126 A, Yes.
21 Q. Do you recall making any (21 Q. Can you just explain, what does
22 recommendations as to which eriginators {22 "vertical integration” mean?
23 Barclays might consider acquiring? :23 MR, FRITSCH: Objection to form,
24 A, ldonol (24 A, In the context of the docwmnent,
25 Q. And I believe you testified 25 Tdon't know. | don't know where the
68 (Pages 265 to 269)
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Page 270 Page 272
1 JOHN T. CARROLL DS JOHN T. CARROLL
2 numbers came from. ¢ 2 integration?
3 Q. Did you understand that certain i3 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to forn.
4 entities were moving to incorporate various : 4 A Yes, I recall discussions
5 aspects of the securitization in-house, ; 9 happening. Imean, that was part of the
6 securitization process in-house? i 6 outline. Then again. with regard 1o this
7 MR, FRITSCH: Objcction o form. i 7 document. T had no input to the document,
8 A. What aspects? Can you be more i 8 so.
S specific, what aspects of securitization? i9 Q. Well, more generaily, 1 mean,
10 Q. Well, I mean. if you ook at :10  what were the discussions about?
11 this document, they do talk about "vertical 11 A.  Continued access to -- or
12 integration has already occurred, albeit £12  conlinued ability 1o do whole foan product
13 more from large-scale originators developing : 13 aswell as agented deals with third-party
14 capital markets capability, e.g., ;14 originators.
15 Countrywide, Washington Mutual." i15 Q. Andthen on page 7340, it says,
1é MR, FRITSCH: Where is that? {16  the finat bullet says, "A review of BarCap's
17 A P'msorry, where is that? {17 sources of subprime volume in 2006 shows
18 Q. That's the fourth sub-bullet 118 between 20 to 50 percent (5 to 10 billion)
12 point under the third heading from the top, 19 is at risk from being acquired from
20 or the third heading from the bottom. 120 competitors in the short term. Volume needs
21 A On 73467 '21  to be secured to defend vevenues.”
22 Q. Yes. The sentence beginning "Is 122 Do you have an understanding as
23 more accessible than prime: Vertical {23 to what that means?
24  integration.” A, [have no idea.
25 A Imsorry, Tdontseedt, e Q... Do you have an understanding as
Page 271; Page 273
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHNT. CARROLL
2 THE WITNESS: Thank you. i 2 towhatit means when it says "volune need
3 Q. Does that help you at all with i 3 to be secured to defend revenues”?
4 respect to what the vertical integration P4 A. No.
5  means in the context of this docnment? ) Q. Mr. Carroll, as you recall,
6 A Yes. i 6 earlier in the deposition ] showed you a
7 Q. And what docs it mean? i 7 series of registration statements and
8 A. Ttappears that the documents i 8  amendments to registration statements that
9 were using vertical integration to describe i 5 you had signed for two of the eight
10 large scale originators, namely Countnywide {16 securitizations at issue. Apart from
11 and Washington Mutual, developiug capital 111 signing those documents, were you involved
12 markets capability, in other words 112 in-- do yau recall being direetly involved
13 securitization capability, in-house. Which {13 in any of the securitizations at issue in
14 would climinatc their sclling wholc loans to 114 this case?
15  other broker-dealers, as well as using other {15 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to forn.
1€ broker-dealers for ageney deals. 116 A, Yes.
17 Q. So at the time of this P17 Q. And how were you involved?
18 presentation — well, § shonld be clear. {18 A, I don't recall specific
19 The presentation itsclt is not dated but it 119 involvement. Through my deposition prep
20 was sent t6 you, or it was sent by you in 726G yesterday, and rcading some documents that
21 November 2006, 12 werc related to the bid process for the
22 Do you recall in 2006 there residual in a couple of them, helped jog my
23 being a concern about Barclays losing memory there. Other thau that, L have no
24 business on both the whole loan side and on recollection.
25 the agented transaction side due to vertical (3. I may have asked this hefore,
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Page 274} Page 276
1 JOHNT. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 butl just want to make sure I have. Doyou ! 2 numbers. Page 2 of the document.
3 recall discussing any of the cight 3 Q. It just says there, it says
4 securitizations with any investers? i 4 "Astached is a list,” if you look at the
5 MR. FRITSCH: Objection; asked 5 beld.
6 and answered, {6 A. Right.
7 A, Idon'trecall, but in my prep s Q. It says "Attached is a list of
8  yesterday there were emails, T believe, that { 8 the supervisors and their designated backup
S alluded to discussions | may have had with { 9 for ABS. Seeappendix A." And appendix A
10 investors on the deals where we were 110 only you are listed.
11 purchasing residuals. P11 A, Right.
12 Q. Apart from the residual issues, 12 Q. So my question is, are youn the
13 do you recall any other discussions? £13  only supervisor for ABS and whole leans?
1 A. 1don'trecall. (14 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
1 MR. COMMERSON: This will be the ;15 A. On the rading side of the
18 next exhibit in order, 9220 116 business | was,
17 {Deposition Exhibit 9220 for 117 Q. You'll have to help me remember,
18 identification, document hcaded i18 [ know that there were two sides to the
19 "Barclays Capital Inc.. Written business. What were we calling the other
20 Supervisory Manual," production side of the business?
21 numbers FHFA-BARC 1020231 through A, Agset securitization. ASG.
22 FHFA-BARC 1020244 ) Q. Andif you remember, who would
22 BY MR. COMMERSON: have been the supervisor in the asset
24 Q. If you can let me know if you've securitization side of the business?
25 seen this documentbefore. oA MicheelWade,
Page 2 Page 277
1 JOHN T. CARROLL JOHN T. CARROLL
Z A, Yes, I've scen it before. Q. Anyone else?
3 Q. Do you see on page 233 under A, Evervbody worked in that group
4 "Scope of This Manual,” it says, "' This worked for Mike. You know, there were
&  manual identifies the firm's policies and sub-supervisors and business heads within
¢ procedures regarding the responsibilities that.
7 and obligations of ABS and whole loan Q. Did you have any involvement in
§  supervisors and sets forth procedures drafting this manual?
% designed to guide ABS supervisors in the A, No.
10 discharge of their supervisory duties.” Q. Did you develop any trading
11 Do you see iliat sentence? programs with respect to the ABS and whole
12 A, Yes, loan supervisery group?
13 Q. Is that your understanding of MR. FRITSCH: Objection 1o form.
14 the purpose of this manual? A, T'm sorry. what was that?
15 A, Yes. bascd on reading it now. Q. Inyourrole as an ABS and whole
16 Q. U you turn to the very end of loan supervisor, did you design any trading
1 the document, the last page, You are listed programs for employees within that group?
18 in appendix A ax the only person listed A Can vou define trading programs?
19 there. Q. It you look at page 234.
20 Do you know, were you the only A Okay.
21 ABS and whole loan supervisor? Ifit's Q. And at the fourth bullet down,
22 helpful, you can turn to page 234. it says, "Implenientation of continuing
23 A. 1 wasthe only -- I'my sorry, comipliance training programs for both
24 page? supervisors and non-supervisory employees.”
25 MR. FRITSCH- 234, the bottom Do yon recall creating or
79 (Pages 274 to 277)
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Page 278?

JOHN T. CARROLL
implementing any training programs?
A. Idonot
Q. [If you turn to page 236. Under
"Transaction Reports,” it says, at the very
bottom of the page, it says, "The ABS

Page 280

JOHN T. CARROLL
So the fail report just noted in
the course of our dav-to-day trading, like |
said. we were trading thousands of bonds
weekly, there was alwavs a couple that
didn't settle for data entry issucs and

7 supervisor shall review the following on a : things likcs that.
8  daily or monthly as applicable basis."" P&L | 8 Q. Andwould they usually setile a
9  report. What does P&L stand for? {9 few days Inter?
10 A. Profit and loss. (10 A.  Yeah Imean, most of them
11 Q. Capital usage report, do you {11 would be cailed a good fail. And a good
12 know what that is? 112 fail is scmething that somebody put a 1
13 A. Yes 13 instcad of an [ in a compuicr or something
i4 Q. What's that? :14  like that
15 A. It's a usagereport that showed DN Q. Did you ever encounter any
1€  the balance sheet being used for the various {16 unusual trading activity, as the ABS
17 trading positions. And it also included {17 supervisur?
18  measurcments of WRAs, which was risk 1 15 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
1% weighted assets, but they cailed it WRAs at P19 Q. I you look on that same page,
20 Barclays. As well as other metrics around £20 it refers to unusnal transactions,
21 the various capital charges that the balance izl A, On 236, so under "Review of
22 sheet would use. given the positions that we :22  Trading™
23 had. [E: . Yes?
24 Q. What were risk management iz MR. FRITSCH: You arc referring
23 repor e . . lounusual scller arrangements?

S O s L T

o

JOHN T. CARROLL

A, Risk management reports were
position-by-position reporting by products
tvpe. So we would have fairly extensive
reports down to the security level for alf
the secondary positions within the desk that
looked after. And all relevant risk
metrics, so duration, doltar value of the
basis point, risk sensitivities.

Understanding it was basically a

Page 281

JOHN T. CARROLL

Q. Itsays in the second sentence
under "Review of Trading,” "In reviewing ABY
tradles, a supervisor, or his or her
delegate, shall Yook for unusual trading
activity, unusual patterns of transactions
or other indications of wrongdoing, and it
lists some examples of wrongdoing.™

A, Um-hum. [ s¢c that.

Q. Did you ever encounter any

11 dashboard that allowed me Lo understand, or
12 aay supervisor supervising traders,
13 understand what the risk was, in some cases

unnsual rading sctivity while you were
Barclays?
A, Asitrelates to these bulleis?

14  on arcal-tinc basis. $14  Ycah, occasionally,

is Q. Was this a risk to Barclays? (15 Q. Forinstance, did you ever

1€ A, Yes. Y16 suspect insider trading?

1 Q. And finally, what's the fail FiT MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
18 report? iig A. No.

12 A, Fal report, when a secunty (59 Q. Did you delegate any of your

20 doesn't get delivered on a settlement date. 12¢  respensibilities as an ABS and whole loan
21 it'scalled a fml, Fails create sitnations :21  supervisor to anyone elye?

22 where obviously if you don't dehiver the 122 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form,
23 sccurity, you're wot gelting the ¢ash inor 23 A, Not that I recali.

24 viee versa, if the sceurity isn't delivered i24 Q. Do you understand the concept of
25 10 yon, vou don't wani the cash going ou :25  the Chinese wall?
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Page 282} Page 284
1 JOHNT. CARROLL Pt JOBN T. CARROLL
2 A, Yes. [ MR, FRITSCH: Objection to form,
3 Q. What was the Chinese wall? i3 A. Compliance was essentially
4 A.  Chinese wall is a name for the i 4 responsible for looking after the day-to-day
5 barrier that is put in place botween public !5 aclivities of all of the firm’s businesses.
% and private deparimients of invesiment banks, | 5 And logking at certain risks within the firm
7 Q. Are you familiar with the i 7 that were nos-trading bascd.
8  concept of a minimum holding period? i 8 So reputational risks, adhcrence
S A. Not completely, no. {9 1o firm policy, adherence lo these manuals,
10 Asit relales to... 6 adherence to -- essentially all compliance
11 Q. And then if you turn to page 1 policies and procedures that were, as |
12 243. There is a section there headed 2 said, really related to the nonquantitative
13 "Complaints,” and it says, "Supervisors must: 13  risk of the organization.
14 maintain a complaint file of all complaints 4 Q. Did you ever have any
S received." {15  commuaications with anyone from Fannie Mad
is Did you maintain a complaint {16  or Freddie Mac as investors?
17 file? i A, Yes
18 A. Tdon'trecall. 118 Q. Okay. And can you tell me how
1@ Q. Do you recall receiving any {19 you recall interacting with them, in what
20 complaints that you would have putinthe 20 context?
21 complaint file during your tenure with izl MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
22 Barclays? 122 A. Spoke to them frequently. In
23 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form, I 23 the context or in the smme conlext as wo
24 A, 1donot. 124 spoke o every other investor. Fannic and
25 .. Q. Thereisareferencetothe . Freddic were vory active in consumer ABS,
Page 28 ) Page 28%
1 JOHN T. CARROLL S JOHN T. CARROLL
2 compliance department on page 238. Doyou : 2 which | looked afler, as well as being very
3 know, is the compliance departiment, isthat | 3 active in subprime ABS,
4  GFRC? P4 Q. 1want to focus on the RMBS
5 MR. FRITSCH: GFRM, yvou mean” i 5 communications.
[ A. No, GFRM is not the compliance {6 A, Um-hum.
7 department. P 7 Q. Do you ever recall communicating
8 Q. Isthe compliance a separate i 8  with them with respect to prime RMBS?
9 department? 9 A, Yes.
10 A, Yes. 10 Q. Let's focus on subprime RMBS.
i1 Q. Do you know who heads the 11 Who did you communicate with at Famnie May
12 compliance departmcent within Barclays? 12 with respect to subprime RMBS?
13 A, Corrently? 113 A, Tdon't remember their namcs.
14 Q. Let's start with when yon were 114 There were two genllemen. The names escape
15 employed by Barclays. :15  me at Fannic.
16 A, Erin Mansficld. I'm sorry, 1 16 Q. How many occasions do you recall
17 believe she was the head of U.S. compliance. 17 speaking with them?
18 Tdon’t recall who the head of globat 18 A, Much less than with Freddie
1% compliance was. i1%  Qur conversations with Freddie were daily.
20 Q. Did she leave that position i2¢  almost. Actually, Fannie, Mani Malbari
21 while you were employed with Barclays? 21 could be one, M-a-I-b-a-r-i. Mansoor
22 A. No, she was still there. 22 Malbari it could have been.
23 Q. And generally, what is your 23 Q. What was her name?
24 understanding of compliance's — the 124 A. Mansoor. M-a-n-5-0-0-r,
25 compliance department’s responsibilities? 125 Malbari 1 don't know if that's correct,
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Page 286 page 248
1 JOHN T. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL
2 the name just popped in my head. 1don't i 2 my recollection, seven or eight months. So,
2 remember the other gentleman, i 3 typically, the conversations were with
4 We were not selling as many i 4 Michacl Aniero, he was their day-to-day
5 securities {o Fannic Mae off of my desk as: i 5 trader, if you will, or portfolio manager.
$  we were to Freddie Mac, in subprime RMBS. | 6 you know, for this product. And, vou know,
7 Q. Withrespectto FreddieMac,who | 7 constantly looking for sccuritics off of
8  did you communicate with, with respectto | 8  these deals.
$  subprime RMBS? {9 So. vou know, pretty much every
10 A, Several pcople. The two most {10 day -- you know. if we bought a pool, we
11 frequent were Michacl Anicro and Andrew i11  would call Michael, if we were bidding on a
12 Gillmer. 112 pool we would probably call Michael. You
13 Q. Can you spell the last name for 13 know, as well as just other normal market
14 Michael? 14 conversation,
5 A. Sure, A-n-l-e-r-o. 115 Q. Would you talk to the GSEs about
ie Q. And can you spel) Andrew's Jast 16 agented trapsactions?
17 name? 117 A, Myself?
18 A. Yes. G-i. lbclicve it's 18 Q. Yes.
1% kl-m-e-r. Maybe onc L, I'm not sure. 19 A. Agented transactions in general
20 Q. Do you recall speaking with 120 or agented transactions that Barclays was
21  anyone else? 121 doing?
22 A, Yes, I don’t recall their names. 122 Q. That's a fuir point. I meant to
z3 Q. And approximately how frequently 123 ask whether you would talk to the GSEs about
24 would you speak with someone from either | agented transactions in which Barclays was
23, Freddie Mac or Fannie Mae with respect to . acting as theunderwriter? .
Page 287 rage 289
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 subprime RMBS? P2 A. Notnecessarly. I probably
3 A. 1 wouid speak to Michact Anicro i 3 would have conversations. But again, thosc
4 sceveral times a week. | wonld speak to i 4 transactions were handled solely by the
5  Famnie Mag infrequently, a couple of timesa 5 syndicate desk through the salespesson.
6 month maybe. {6 So in the context of Freddie,
7 Q. What would you generally talk . 7 and again, the Freddic Mac rclationship,
8 with them about? i 8 thoy were the biggest buyer of subprime from
g A. The same as other investors, i9 us, from BarCap. Craig Leonard would
10 market conditions. They were 110 probably be speaking to the salesperson that
11 predominantly -~ they wore an AAA inyestos, 111 covered Michael or to Michacl diseetly in
12 0 they were buying only at the top part of 112 the context of an agented deal that had a
13 the capital structure. We would talk 1o {13 bond that was carved out for the GSEs,
14 them abont deaf pipcling. what other deals ‘14 My discussions with Michacl, and
15  were going on in the marketplace. And this 115 ] probably would have had them with Fannic,
16 was mostly Freddic Mac. {16 too, on occasion, would have been more
1 Like I said, Fannie Mae was 117 generie, nol specific to the deal.
18 not --we were not very active in this space 1R Q. Do you ever recsll discussing
19 with Fannie Mac unlil, | guess, mid-'05, :12  with the GSEs Barclays’ capabilities as a
20 Which at that point my conversations with 120 securities underwriter?
21 them certainly would have incrcased in i21 MR. FRITSCH: Objeetion to form.
22 frequency, 122 A. You know, in ihe context of,
23 Weused to do forward sales of 23 yeah. normal investing, yeah - Tdon't
24 AAA seeuritics to Freddie Mage that were 124 rocall specifically. But ihe Freddie Mac
25 somctimes out as far ag six oF sometimes in : 25 rclationship was one that | had had at
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Page 230 Page 292
1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
Z  Morgan Stanlev. 1 had known Michael for 2 that.
3 four, five years before | got 1o Barclavs. 3 A.  Yes, like | said earlicr, we
4 Tdon't recall specific discussions, but 4 were, vou know, in constant communication
5  yeah, ol course. we would alk to them about 5 with, mostly with Freddic, more so later
S our capabilitics, 6 with Fannie. You know, 1 mean, the amout
7 MR. COMMERSON: Takcabrcakto | 7  of sceuritics that were bcmg Bought by the
8 change the tape. | 8 two of them in these deals was massive. It
g THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Goingoffthe | 9  was as much as 80 percent of the deals.
10 .record at 4:16, and this will mark the 110 And, in general, if you were
11 ¢nd of Tape No. 3. i11  doing a transaction, whether it was a shelf
12 {A recess was taken.) 12 deal from SABR or an undenwritten
13 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Rctumingte |13  transaction. the deals probably would not
14 the record at 4:31 p.m., and this will 14 Thave gotlen done in the size that they were
15 mark the beginning of Tape No. 4. 15  doing without the GSE participation.
16 BY MR. COMMERSON: 16 Q. | had shown vou an exhibit
17 Q. [Ibelieve before we went on i17  earlier, Exhibit 9215. Unless it’s
18  break we were talking about any i 18  necessary, you don't need to look at it in
1% communications you had with the GSEs ; detail anymore, but this was called the
20 pertaining to agented transactions in which "Barclays Capital Mortgage Platform,” dated
21 Barclays was acting as an underwriter. October 2006,
22 Did you provide anyone — A, Tcanfind it
23 withdraw that question. Q. Feel free to look at it.
24 Did you pr ovnde anyone at tbe My question is whether this was
25
1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 agented transactions? 2 investors.
3 A. Notthat1 recall. 3 A, 1don'tremember.
4 Q. Can you recall giving the GSEs P4 Q. Okay.
5 information abount any specific i 5 A, Ldon't recall prepanng this
§  securitizations in which Barclays was acting | 6 document. I don't think 1did, Actually I
7 as an underwriter? 7 can say fairly certainly 1 didn't. But ]
8 A, Acting only as an underwriter? : 8 don'trecall what it was - if it was sent
% So agented transactions? i 9 toinvestors, [belicve my email was an
10 I don’t recall. Y106 internal, | sent it intemally. Right?
11 Q. Just to be move specific, do you i1l Yus, umehum,
12 recall discussing with the CSEs any of the (12 Q. When you discussed with the GSEs
13  eight securitizations at issite in this case? 113 Barclays' capabilities as a securitization
14 A, No, not specifically. {14 underwriter, did you ever discuss its
15 Q. Do you recall discussing with {15 capabilities with regard to due diligence?
16 the GSEsinformation about the collaterat 116 MR FRITSCH: Objection to form.
17 underlying an agented transaction? (1 A I don't recall.
18 A. 1 don't recall that. P18 Q. 1 believe you testified earlier
19 Q. I believe | asked you carlier {19 about the general concern about originators
20 whether you recalled discussing Barclays' that arose in late 2006, early 2007.
21 capabilities as an underwriter in agented MR. FRITSCH: Objeetion to fom.
22 transactions with the GSEs. A. ] belicve that was the timeline,
23 A, Um-hum. ¥Cs.
2 Q. And you had testified that at Q. And1 believe you said you
25  least generally you recalled discussing couldn’t recall specific originators, but
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Page 234 Page 256
1 JOHNT. CARROLL Pl JOHN T. CARROLL
Z  there was a general concern about P2 A. The concerns around, and
3 originators. Is that correct? : 3 actually, I mean. ] don't really recall
4 A. About the industry. : 4 speceific concemns about -- with regard to
5 Q. And that's because, [ believe : 5 your previous guestion, but even aboul
6 vou said, a lot of originators at that point ¢ 6 Dorrower fraud.
7 started shutting down? Pt Those questions would come up in
8 A. Early 2007. You know, the i 8 the context of broader discussions when we
S carlier email we had discussed about ResMAE, | 9 were doing pitch meetings with investors, or
10 I gucss that was famary. (10 if we were in moetings that we set up, like
11 Q. Do you know why originators were (11  ai these conferences vou'd set ap mectings
12 shutting down? 112 with investors and originators. And those
13 A. Various rcasons. Prcdominantly, 113 guestions would come up.
14 I'mean, the ones that arc the largest ones, i 14 I can't speculate as to whether
15 the largest reasons, in my opinion, was ;15  or not they canie up because there was a
16 increase in early pay defaults, or EPDs. 116  specific concern about the practice
17 Lack of access 10 the securitization £17  happening or it was more, you know, just
18  markets. 18 checking a box that ves, that these were
i¢ You know, the warchouse lines 119 investors asked the originators these
20 that we discussed earlicr, as well as 120 questions,
Z1  securitization of these loans, was -- that's (21 So in other words, there were --
22 abad metaphor, but the lifebloed of these 22 those questions, Pve been in meetings where
23 organizations. You know, they weren't 123 those questions were asked, but it wasn'i in
24 equipped to carry large portfolios of loans 24 the context of them being raised as specific
25, regardless of the loans’ porformance. 25 problemsintheindusiry, ... o
Page 295 Page 2¢7
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 So it was a combination of z Q. Okay. 1want to ask about that.
3 cveats that put significant financial So in the context of Barclays
4 stresses on these companies. i 4 pitching for work as an underwriter for an
5 Q. Do you know if there were any i 5 ngented transaction, Just to make sure I'm
6 concerns about originators having originated | 6  on the same page.
7 loans that were not in comphiance with i 7 A, Okay.
8  guidelines? L6 Q. That's the context.
E] MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. Do you recall there being
10 A, Concerns, in general, or questions at any of those pitch meetings
11 couecrns by us or concerns by? from investors regarding efforts to combat
12 Q. Let's start with in gencral. borrower fraud?
13 Were there general concerns in the MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
14 marketplace you were aware of about A, Well. a pitch meeting, just to
15  originators originating loans that were not clarify, a pitch meeting for Barclays to win
16 in compliance with guidelines? a mandate from an originator. an investor
7 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. wouldn't be involved in that meeting?
18 A, In that specific time period or? In he meetings where we were
19 Q. Well, at any time peried. Do doing, they are called onc-on-ones, so vou
20 you recall that being a concern? 2o to these conterences, two major
21 A. No, ldon'trecall that confercnees o vear, The bankers, NASG wonld
22 Q. And do you recall if there were set up what we would call onc-on-oncs with
23 any concerns that there had been borrower investors. So, vou know. you'd sponsor
24 fraud? hundreds of meetings over a three or
25 MR. FRITSCH- Objection 1o form. four-day period
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Page 298 Page 300
1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
z 1 do recalt being in some of 2 visit an investor in the context of a deal
3 those mectings, and again, they weren't 3 being marketed.
4 pitch meelings, they were just investor P4 You know, and as | testificd
5 meitings with originators. And there . 5 carlier, you know, [ had been on the phone
$  were -~ there's probably a dozen common 6 with investors that were involved in a
7 questions that were asked around volumes, 7 third-party agented deal at the time it was
8  around how do you combat borrower fraud, ! 8  bemg marketed answering questions in
¢ around, you know, what are your cxception 9 general about the marketplace.
10 policies to underwriting guidelines, things ‘10 But othser than that, you know,
11 like that, ‘11 again. vou're not -- vou kniow, there's
12 Q. Sowhen Barclays was acting as ©12  meetings that go on pre-deal, called
13 an underwriter, did you understand that {13 pre-deal road shows. Basically you take the
14 Barclays' role was at least in part to .14 originator out and parade them around the
15 market the securitization to investors? ;15 counuy fo investors. | recafl attending a
1¢ MR. FRITSCH: Objcetion to fonn. i16  handlul of those, but they're not specific
17 A Yes {17 toadeal
18 Q. Okay. So to makcsure we're 18 Q. Soifthey're not specilicto a
19 talking about the same thing, because 1 ;19 deal, would Barclays go on these road shows
20 understand that pitch has a specific meaning {20 with originators for which it did a
21  within the industry, so maybe | shouldn't i21  substantial number of agented transactions?
22 use the word pitch. (22 A. Yes. And il's actually it's a
23 Were you ever present for 123 non-deal road show it's called. Soit's not
24 meetings when Barclays, as the underwriter related to a specific sccuritization t}nl
25 Tor an agented transaction, was marketing 2 . may or may not be coming is d ..
Page 299 kPage 301
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 deal to investors? i 2 they're typically -- they're done
3 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. : 3 constantly, or werc donc constantly. You
4 A. T'msosmry, can | have that read £ 4 Know, it's a large part of the asset-backed
5 back? i 5 banker or coverage officer’s rolg, is to
6 Q. Sure. Were you ever present for {6 keep the criginators in front of investors
7 meetings between investors and Barclays whcn 7 inthat regard,
& Barclays was marketing a deal as an ;8 Q. And when you say they were being
¢ underwriter? {8 done constantly, were they being done
10 MR. FRITSCH: Same objection. {16 constantly in 2004 to 20072
11 A, Notthatl reeall. i1l A, Yeah, it's not like for
12 Q. And so the mectings with 112 iflustration. it's not like the ABC mortgage
13 investors that you were talking about, were 13 was on the road 52 weeks a vear. Butthere
14  those meetings in which Barclays was acting 14  was generally one amonth with a mortgage
15 as the seller of the securities? {15 company.
16 A. No. 116 Q. And yon said you attended at
17 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. {17 least a few of those; is that right?
18 Q. I'msorry, the sponser of the (14 A, Yes, occasionally 1I'd go on one.
19 securities? P19 Q.  Was the topic of due diligence
20 A. No. The meetings -- in the 120 ever discussed at those road shows?
21 comext of an agented deal, when the deal A, Not that I reeall,
22z was being marketed, the deals are generally Q. Let me just clarify my question.
23 marketed clectronically, Sothere's : Was the topic of due diligence
24 typically not mvestor meetings. Barclays’ 124 with respect to mortgage loans ever
25 syndicate desk or anvhody wouldntgoontio  :25  discussed at those meetings?
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Page 302} Page 304
1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
Z MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 2 securitization?
3 A.  And just to be clear, we are 3 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
4 talking about agented transactions, correet, ‘4 A. Ycah, both really. Think about
5 so third-pasty non? i 5 il, Barclays or any other dealer acting as
6 Q. Right. 6 issuer is the same in theoty as the
7 A, Justunderwriting only? 7 originator, right. Sc they arc talking -- 1
§ Not that ] recall, 8 mean, there is another laver there, but
8 Q. And did you attend any road 19 it's, you know, the conversations would be
10  showsin which Barclays was presentasan {10 fairly similar, you know, with the investors
11 issuer of securities as opposcd to an $11  generally asking the sanie things.
12 underwriter? 112 Q. Okay. So just at those
13 A. Yes. $13  meetings, I've asked abeut borrower fraud,
14 Q. And in those meetings, do you {14 let me just go through a list and you can
15 recall the issue of due diligence being 115  say yes or no whether these other topics
16  discussed? {16 ywere discussed.
17 A, Yes (17 Was the topic of broker frand
18 Q. Wasthat a question that {18 ever discussed?
12 investors frequently ask about? {19 A, I've heard that question being
20 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form, i20 asked, yos.
21 A Yes, 121 Q. What about concerns about the
22 Q. Let me rephrase the question, it 122 acauracy of LTV ratios?
23 was a bad question. 123 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
24 Was due diligence an issue or a (24 A, Yecah, that question has come up.
3. investors f asked about? 25 e
Page 3903: Page 385
1 JOHN T. CARROLL HENA JOHN T. CARROLL
2 A. Due diligence was a topic that z A.  Orthe question has been asked
3 investors frequently would ask about in the i 3 inmectings.
4 mectings that we were having with investors i 4 (). What about the accuracy of FICO
5  based upon our shelf deals, yes. { 5  information?
5 Q. Isthis ~- was it at these P 6 A. 1 don't necessarily recall
7 meetings where, for instance, the issue of i 7 accuracy. I recalt questions about how the
8  borrower fraud came up? i 8 FICO that was presented was caleulaied. And
£ MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. { 9 again, and somctimes you'll sce it in
10 A. ldon'trecall. 1recall the {10 underwriting guidelines that typically
11 meetings = 1 recal]l the borrower fraud 111 they'll pull huee FICO scores and which one
12 questions being posed dirgelly to inveslors $12  was provided on the tape, was it the lower
13 inthe context of these onc-on-ong meetings 113 of the three, was it the middle of the
14 atconfoerences. Irecall being asked in 114 threc, somcething hike that. That was a much
15  meelings that we had with investors {15  more prevalent qucstion than accuracy of
1€ ourselves that question coming up. 16 FICO scorcs.
17 How frequently or, vou know, 17 Q. What about owner occupancy rates
18 agan, it was mostly a, vou know, it seemed 118 ns stated in the offering materials, did
19 like a, vou know, there was alwavys a list of {19 that come up at investor meetings?
20 set questions that you knew investors were {26 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
21 going to ask, 21 A, Idon'trecail that
2z Q. Okay. So this list of set 122 specifically.
23 questions that you are talking about would {23 Q. 1 asked you earlier whether you
24 bein meetings in which investors were 24 knew who was responsible a¢ Bavclays for
25 meeting with Rarclays as the issuer of a 25 loan level due diligence conducted by third

17 (Pages 302 Lo 300)

Merrill Corporation - New York

1-806-325-337¢

www.msrrillcorp.comn/law

332600000.00078

BARC-ADS-01655184



CONFIDENTIAL

JOHN T. CTARROLL -~ 9/5/2013
Page 306 Page 308
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
Z  parties on agented transactions. And I i 2 junior people. And il wasn't completely --
3 believe you said you didn't know. ;3 itwasn't a bright line between - a line
4 A. That's correct. © 4 between the agented deals and the principal
5 Q. 1 just wanted £o ask if these © 5 deals. There were circumstances where Joe
6 names refresh your recollection as to people @ 6 O'Doherty and his team would work on a
7 who may have been involved. : 7 transaction thal was morc of thosc hybrid
8 Mike Wade? © 8 fransactions.
9 A. No. Mike Wade oversaw the ;9 Like Joc was the coverage
10 group, day-to-day -- would not have 110 alficer lor Ameriquest. And sometinies they
11 dav-to-day responsibility for that. i11  would share coverage dutics, ike i the
12 Q. What about Joe O'Doherty? 112 context of like a Fremont. So Joe would be
13 A. ODoherty. {13 responsible for the agented side of the
L4 Q. O'Doherty. i 14  business for that, and Paul would be
1S A, IU's possible. 1don't know. | i15  responsible for, when we were buying a
18 kpow Joe. He was the coverage officer for {16 residual or we were doing a principal deal.
17 most of the agented deals, or the senior P17 Q. Do you know, if Glenn Greeley
18  coverage officer for most of the agented :1%  was involved in due diligence on agented
1¢  deals. 'mnot - I can't say for certain 119 transactions?
20 he was the point man there. 120 A, Glenn was part of Joe's group
21 Q. Were there coverage officers, it 221 for the most part. Again, [ don't recall
22 sounds like there was a1 team of coverage i22 who specifically was responsible for the dne
23 officers who primarily worked on agented |23 diligence on the agented transactions. |
24 deals? 124 didn't get involved.
25 o MR FRITSCH: Objcctiontoform. .25 Q.. And whatabout David Maynard?
Page 307 Page 309
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2 A.  Generally, ves. P2 A. Remember the name, bui don't
2 Q. Soin addition to Mr. O'Doherty, © 3 recall who was responsible for that duc
4 who else was in that role? 14 diligence.
5 A You asked me carhier, | couldn't -] Q. And finally, Mitchell Garrett?
5 remember o lot of the names. Some of them i A, Same as Maynard. They were vory
7 are coming back. © 7 junior those (wo.
8 Q. Again, 1 want to be specific to ;8 Q. WMr. Carroll, were you involved
% agented transactions with this question. ¢ % in reviewing Freddie Mac investor
10 A, Yeah, there were two tcams, {10 requirements?
11 offectively. There was Poul Menefie's group | 12 A, Drecall seeing Freddic Mac
12 ond Jo¢ O'Doherty's group, They were 132 investor requircments. That's about it. |
13 effectively peers. foe, his role was more £13  mean, they wonld have most likely have been
14 onthe agonted banking side, Paul's rolc was ‘14 reviewed in the ASG group.
15 more on the principal side. 15 Q. So ensuring compliance with
16 Q. Okay. So who if you can recall {16 Freddie Mac investor requirements you
17 worked with Joe? {17 believe would have been the responsibility
18 A, A gentleman named Harry Ahlin, (18 of the ASG gronp?
19 spelied A-h-l--n. A gentleman named Kwaw, 18 MR, FRITSCH: Objection to form.
20 K-w-a-w. Degraf Johnson, I belicve, (20 A. It would not have been my desk.
21 D-c-g-r-a-f, oxeusc me, Johnson. There was 121 1 would -- again, it wouldu't have been my
22 ong or two other junior people that worked 122 desk.
23 with him, their names escape me. (23 Q. Do you know who at Barclays was
2 And then on Paul's side, it was 24 responsible for verifying that Freddie's
25  penerally Paul and Rav Volira with other (2% investment requirements were satisfied?
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2 A. ldonot P2
3 Q. Do you know who at Barclays 03
4 communicated with Freddie regarding its P4
5  investment policies? 05
6 A. Notspecifically, no. i 6
7 Q. Do you have any general idea? £ 7
g A. Yes. i 8
¢ Q. Whois that? i9
10 A, Paul Menefee. And Hiram (10
11 Matthews. Hiram was the sales coverage for 111
12 Freddie Mac. i1z
13 Q. Do you know who was the sales 13
14 coverage for Fannie Mae? (14
15 A. Hiram Matthews was until some (15
16 time, [ believe, in kate 2004, carly 2005, i16
17 And then David Clifford took over that 117
18  responsibility. 18
1¢ Q. Did you communicate with rating 19
20 agencies in any capacity? ‘20
21 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. izl
22 A Yes. (22
3 Q. Andin what capacity did you 23
24 communicate with rating agencies? 126
25 A Initally when we wero starting 25
Page 3il‘
1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1
% the business, visiled the three major rating P2
3 apencies, Moody's. S&P and Fitch. © 3
4 Q. Thisis when you were starting P4
5 the mortgage business at Barclays? : 5
5 A, Yes, in2003. 2003, 2004. And )
7 basically just prescnting to the raging -7
&  agencics what the business mode] or business | 8
% plan was. P9
10 And then 1 recall having a ‘10
11 wxeeting with thewomudh fater, probably 2007 {11
12 0r 2006, 1 don't recall the context of the i1z
13 meeting. Butl recall being at the rating, (13
14 Ibelicve it was S&P. 114
15 But in between thal, [ generally (15
1€ had no day-to-day contact with the rating (16
17 agencics. P17
18 Q. Wasthere u period of time when (18
12 alot of deals were being downgraded by the 19
20 rating agencies? i 26
21 A, Yeos. (21
22 Q. And do vou recall approximately (22
23 when that period was? (23
24 A, 1believe it was early 2007. r-
25 Q. Did you communicate with anyone | 25
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at the rating agencies regarding downgrades
of RMBS deals?

A, 1 did not. no.

Q. Are yon aware who st Barclays
did, if anyone?

A. Yes.

Q. Whoisthat?

A. l'know that, I recall Ray Vobra
speaking 4o the rating agencies.

Q. Can you spell that name, please?

A, V.o-h-r-a. Firsi name Ray.

Q. Sorry.

A And 1 beligve Paul Menefee. And
there were others. 1 believe Neil Agganwal
might have also on my desk. In preparing
for today. there was an emai} vesterday
that Neil had sent out that had a bunch of
downgrades on it. But thinking about it.
that was all public information thai came
out in Bloomberg, so I'm not positive. But
in five years plus at BarCap I probably made
an outgoing phone c¢all fo rafing agencics
once.

... Q. Areyouinvolvedin collateral

Page 313
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analysis? Let me rephrase that.
Have you ever been involved in

coltateral analysis at Barclays?

A, No.

Q. Did you work directly with any
collateral analysts at Barclays?

A, Not direetly, no. Well, veah.
I mcan, a collateral analyst would take that
initial loan file and create a loan strat
and Dring it over W our desh. We would ash
the collateral anatyst for different
iterations of that loan strat. But, so |
guess, you know. that's directly_right.

Q. Have you ever reviewed any
pooling and service agreements?

A. Notthatl recall.

Q. What about any term sheets for
given securitization?

A, Yes.

Q. Can you tell me generally what
context you would review the term sheetsin?

A, The term sheets would come to us
as they were being prepared. We'd take a
cursory Jook at the term sheet
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2 And then in the context of my 2 A. TI'mnot aware. No, not that 1

3 other activities, we would receive tem 3 knowof

4 sheets from other dealers on transactions i 4 Q. Are you aware if any reports

5 that -- generally on transactions that were : 5 were prepared regarding the causes of that

5 more esoteric in the marketplace and kess ¢ 6 deterioration?

7 liquid. So we would look at thosc term i 7 MR. FRITSCH: Objcction: asked

8 sheets as well. P8 and answerced.

g Q. Andade you understand whether | 9 A.  Not that 'm aware of.
10 you were expected to make any changesor (10 Q. And puliing aside reports, are
11 suggestions regarding the term sheets when 111 you aware of any specific analysis done at
12 you received them? 112 Barciays regarding the causes of the
13 MR. FRITSCH: Objcction to form. :13  deterioration of the housing market?
14 A, That was not my responsibility. P14 MR. FRITSCH: Same objection,

5 Q. What, if any, responsibility did 115 A, Not that I'm aware,
1€ you have with respect to term sheets? 16 Q. Were you a member of any
17 A, None that T recall. 117 committees daring your tenure at Barclays?
18 Q. Were you responsible for (18 A, Yes.
12 monitoring RMBS performance? 119 Q. What committees were you a
20 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. member of?
21 A.  Inwhat context? Performing the A To the best of my recoliection,
22 actual monitoring? the exposures committee. And ] believe one
23 Q. No, performance of the loans in other credit commitment cominitice within
24 the deal Joha Kreitler's world. 1 don't recall

Page Page 317
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2 Q. Who, if anyone, was responsible Q. Were you a member of the whole

3 for that at Barclays? loan business review committee?

4 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. A. Iwas present at all the

5 A, Someone within ASG. mectings. 1 don't know if that was actually

5 Q. Were you responsible for a named commitiee. But I was - ] was

7 handling putbacks? presenting in those mcetings,

8 A. No. Q. What was the purpose of the

4 Q. You mentioned earlier that at a whole loan business review committee?
10 certain point the housing market hit a brick MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form,
11 wall A, My recollection -- 1o the best
12 A, The market first. The housing of my recollection, it was erented somgtime
13 market was kind of secondary 1o that. The in 2003, or maybe 2004, as a maybe monthly
14 sccurities marketing, cxcuse me. or quarterly review of the activity of our
15 Q. Atsome point would you agree whole loan business.
16 that the housing market deteriorated? Q. Do you recall how often it met?
1 A, Yes. A, Like1 said, I thought it was
18 Q. Did Barclays do any sort of either monthly or quarterly.
19 retrospective review of the causes of that Q. Okay, Were you a member of the
20 deterioration? group credit committee?
21 A.  Not that I'm aware of. A. No.
2z Q. Do you know if there was ever a Q. Do you understand what the
23 committee formed to review - doa purpose of the group credit committee was?
2 retrospective review? A, Yes,
25 MR, FRITSCH: Objcction o form. Q. 'What was the purpose?
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? A.  The group credit committee was, 2 were there any discussions of risk with

3 my understanding was it was an oversight 3 respect to that role?

4 commitice for all credit products and ia MR, FRITSCH: Objection to form.

5 counterparty credit risk for Barclays. i5 A. Notthatl recall.

6 Q. How often did it meet? i 6 Q. Were risks discussed with

7 A, ldon't know, 7 respect to any specific originators?

8 Q. Were you on the risk group 8 A. TIn the context of agented

¢ review committee? 9 securitizations?
10 A. Not that [ recall. 10 Q. Inany context.
11 Q. Who determined which agented 11 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to lorm.
12 deals Barclays would pitch for? 12 A, Yes
13 A. Tdon't know. 3 Q. What do you recall being
14 Q. Are you familiar with the traded 14 discussed?
15 positions visk review committee? 15 A. Nothing specific. But nisk --
ig A, Yes. 16  countcrparty risk was something that was
17 Q. What is that? 17  talked about whenever a new connterparty was
i8 A. My recollection was it was a 18  chosen to do business witli on the principal
1% weekly and possibly monthly mecting of all :19  side, on the whole foan side. And there was
20 of the senior traders in the firm, rates and {20 ongoing reviews to the best ol my knowledge
21 eredit, talking about positions and market i21  thatwere done by GFRM of these originators
22 conditions. 122 So counterparty risk was
23 Q. We discussed the exposures 23 somcthing that the firm -- one of the many

committee earlier. You also mentioned that (24  things that the firm ook very seriously
eing on a credit commit X

.from a nox

1 JOHN T. CARROLL i1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 committee, P2 And again. [ don't remember
3 A. Yes. : 3 specific discussions. but it was something
4 Q. What was the purpose of the i 4 that was consistently looked at.
5  credit commitment committee? i 5 Q. How did Barclays make money on
6 A. My recoliection was within ! 6 agented transactions?
7 plobal credit trading, at some point i MR, FRITSCH: Objection to form,
8  Kreifler created this ad hoc committee of i A, Agented transactions arc [ec
% some of the senior traders to look at 9 based. So you're paid for the bonds that
10  different risks across the trading side of 10 you're distributing by the originator,
11 thehouse. So it wase't as formal as, say, 11 Q. How are Barclays' fees
12 the exposures commitiee or sy of those 12 determined with vespect to an agented
13 other things, 13 transaction?
14 Q. Did you recall reaching any 14 A, Tdon'tknow.
13 conclusions with respect to RMBS? 15 Q. Do you kiow who at Barclays
16 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 16 would be responsible for negotiating fees
1 A, With regard to, in what? 17 with respect to agented transactions?
18 Q. With regard to risks of RMBS. 118 A, Ttwould be someone in Mike
19 MR. FRITSCH: Same objection. 119 Wade's group.
Z0 A.  Inwhat capacity? (20 MR. COMMERSON: This will be the
21 Q. Let's talk specifically about 21 next exhibit in order. this is Exhibit
22 any risks from Barclay's role as an izz 9221
23 underwriter in agented transactions. (23 {(Deposition Exhibit 9221 for
24 A, Okay. iz4 identification, emal dated March 14,
25 Q.  Were any discussions of risks - 25 2007, with attachment, pradnction

vantifia
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? numbers FHFA-BARC 562860 through 2 A. Ibelieve ] testified carlier |
3 FHFA-BARC 562870.) 3 don'tknow.
4 BY MR. COMMERSON: i 4 Q. Thisis a little more specific.
5 Q. This is an email with two i 5 A. Right.
6 attachments. If you could take a look and s Q. Youdon't know if any report was
7 let me know if you've seen this before. i 7 created?
8 Have you seen this document i 8 A. T'mnot awarc of -- T don't
&  before? £ 9 recall any report being created.
10 A Yes (10 Q. Mur. Carroll. did you receive
11 Q. When did you see the document? :11  performance reviews at Barclays?
12 A, Early 2007. Probably March 14, 12 A Yes.
13 2007. bascd on the cmail. 13 Q. How often?
14 Q. And do you recall getting an (14 A. To the best of my knowledge.
S analysis of the subprime market from Trust | 1%  twice annually.
16 Company of the West? {16 MR, COMMERSON: ['m going 0
17 A. Treceived e analysis from 117 mark, I'm going to put these three
18  somcbody internally. But it was put 18 documcnts together as a single
192  together by TCW, yes. j19 cxhibit, next in order. 1t's a 2005
20 Q. Do you know whether this is 120 compensation profile for Mr. Carroll,
21 something TCW put together regularly for 21 22006 compensation profile for
22 Barclays? 122 Mr. Carroll, and then a docuinent that
23 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. {23 1 belicve was just produced last night
24 A, lhave no idea. And | believe 124 that just has your iotal compensation
25 thiswas sent 1o - this thing was all over ... for the year 2007. PRSP,
Page 327 Page 325
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2 the industey in March of 2007. It wasn't A (Deposition Exhibit 9222 for
3 specific to Barclays. P identification, document headed "2003
4 Q. When you say in the cover email, P4 Compensation Profile.” with
5 "Why didn't we see this direct?” Whyare | 5 attachments, production numbers
5  you asking that, what does that mean? 16 FHFA-BARC 835807 throngh FHFA-BARC
7 A, That means Hiram Matthews is the i 835812, FHFA-BARC 933784 through
&  salescoverage for TCW. And TCW wasavery | 8 FHFA-BARC 933795 and FHFA-BARC
% large investor in both ABS CDOs, : 938689.)
10 collateralized debt obligations, as well as BY MR. COMMERSON:
11 other mongage-backed sceuritics. And 1 Q.  Cun you, if you Jook at the
12 recall at the time being a little bit final page, which is the list of
13 distressed that one of our largest clienis compensation amounts for a number of
14 did not give this to us through his salcs : employees, and you're the first one listed.
15  coverage. So it was morc me tweaking Hiram (15 A, Um-hum.
1% than anvthing clsc. ‘16 Q. Can you just tell me if that
i Q. Do you know il Barelays in turn “17  number appears approximately accurate to
18 senf this subprime analysis tu any of its (18 you, that your total compensation in 2007
1% jovestors? (19 was $199,999Y
z0 A. 1don'tknow. 120 A. It appears accurate, yes.
21 Q. Do you know, did Barclays ever i 2 Q. Do you know if you received any
22 create its own report regarding thereasons {22  incentive compensation in 20072
23 for the distress of the subprime mortgage 23 A, ldidnot
24 sector? 24 Q. In 2005, you received incentive
25 MR, FRITSCH- Objection 1o form. (25 awards of over 2.7 millien. Is that
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correct?
A. Yes.

Q. In fact, it was approximately
3.1 million you received in incentive
compensation in 2003, Is that correct?
MR. FRITSCH: It's more like 3
million.
MR. COMMERSON: I'm just looking
al your base salary was 190.000. And
vou received total compensaiion ot 3.2
million.
Q. So roughly you received $3
million in incentive compensation in 2005?
A. Yes
Q. And then in 2006, 2006 actually
helpfully breaks cut your total incentive
award. Ttsaysit's 3.3 million.
Do you see that?
A, Yes
Q. Do you have an understanding as
to why your incentive compensation fell so
drastically from 2007 in comparison with the | 2:
two prior years? :
B N

" bage 327
JOHN T. CARROLL Pl

Q. Do you believe it had anything P2

to do with the volume of RMBS deals that 3

Barclays was doing in 2007 in comparison 4
with earlier years? -
MR. FRITSCH: Objection o form. i 6

A, Thaveno idea. 1 was not P
present at Barclays at the lime 2007 8
incentive compensation was awarded. [was {9
already let 20. So there was no discussion 116
aboul inccutive compensation ut the Gme. 11
Q. So when was incentive i1z

compensation typically awarded? I takeit, ;13
it was awarded in the following year for the 14

prior year? (15
A, Correct. ‘16
Q. When approximately did that S1v
happen each year? ‘1F
A, Anywhere [rom February 15th to 112
the middle of March. Mostly in the middle 120
of February. 21
Q. Do you have an understanding, izz

what are incentive awards issued by
Barclays? (24
MR. FRITSCH- Objcction to form. (25

. Givect reports would receive, Isthat

Page 328
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A. In the context of my
compensation?

Q. Well, 1 believe that we have
prodoced a number, or Barclays has producec
a nuatber of these proefiles for a number of
people, and they all use the term "incentive
award," Soif there is a difference in the
way it was used with you, let me know, but
V'mr asking generally how Barclays used that
term.

A. Barelavs, to my knowledge
Barclays uscd that term to mean above basc
compensation, or bonus compensation.

There's many different names for it across
ditferent broker-dealers,

Q. What were employees being
incentivized to do with respect to incentive
awards?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

A, ldon't know,

Q. 1believe you testified earlier
that you played a part in assessing the
amount of incentive compensation that your

Page 329
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correct?

A, That's correct.

Q. And when yon wevre awarding
incentive awards to your employees, what, if
any, incentive were you attempting to give
them?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

A, 1 don't understand the question.

Q. What's the word "incentive”
mean?

A, Incentive is a reward for an
activity,

Q. Does the word incentive mean
that you are trying to encourage someone to
do something?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.

Q. Would you agree with that?

A, It sounds right. can look it
up.

Q. IfIwereto say | would offer
you an incentive for somethiag, would yon
take that to mean } was trying to encourage
you to do something?

MR FRITSCH- Gbjection 1o form.
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2 A, ldon't know. Idon'tcver Q. Did you want to receive the
3 recall myself using incentive compensation maximam amount of incentive compensation
4 inacompensation revicw that cither I sat that you could?
5 inorthat T spoke to somebody about. MR. FRITSCH: Objection Lo {orm.
5 Q. In 2005 you reccived a cash A, Yes.
7 award of approximately 2.1 million. Do you Q. How did you do that?
8  know how that was calculated? A, Tdidn't receive the maximum
8 A. No. amount that I wanted,
10 Q. Do you know how that figure was Q. Really? You were unhappy with,
11 arrived at? you know, 3 million?
12 A. No. MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
13 Q. You also received a 2005 EPP Q. I'm just asking,
14 award value for 692,500, Do you know, what ; 14 A ldon't recall.
5 isthe EPP award value? < Q. I'm jnst asking. Se, I mean. in
1¢ A.  That's the valuc of unvested 2003, you received incentive compensation of
17  shares of Barclays PL.C stock that were 3 million, and you received a base salary of
18 awarded as part of the compensation. total 190,000.
1% compensation, A, Yes
20 Q. And do you know how that amount Q. Okay. I'm not going to try to
21 of unvested shares was arrived at? say how many multipliers that is, but
22 MR FRITSCH: Objection to form. obviously huge percentage of that was your
23 A.  Svecifically. no. 1 doccall incentive compensation.,
24 therc was always a percentage of either A. It's about fifteen times.
25, _aboye basc compensationorfotal Q.. Okay. Sothat's why vou'rethe
Page 33 Page 323
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2 compensation that was awarded in shares, 2 finance gay and 'm not.
3 with certain break points depending upon 3 ‘What - each year when you were
4 what the total number was. 4 working at Barclays. what, if anything, did
5 But as for the aclual - 50 1 5  you believe you could do to increase the
6 was based on the other numbers. And it 6 probability that you would receive higher
7 changed every vear from a pereentage. So i 7 incentive compensation?
&  somc vears it was 15 percent, some years it 8 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form.
2 was 20, some vears it was 10, Of the 9 A. 1have noidca how the
10 total -- or of the above base. 0 compensation was decided. Forme.
11 MR. COMMERSON. 1 dou't know il 1 Q. Who gave you your -- who was
12 we have compensation information for 2 preseat at this annual mecting when you were
13 all the vears vou were emploved by 3 given your incentive compensation award?
14 Barclays, 1 don't think we do. 4 A. John Krcitler and on a couple of
15 Q. Letmeask you this: Did you occasions Michael Wade.
16 receive incentive compensation for alf the Q. Anddid you ever ask either
17 years you were employed by Barclays, with Mr, Kreitler er Mr, Wade how your incentive
18  the exception of the final year? compensation was determined?
19 A, Yes, A. No.
20 Q. When you started work at Q. Did any employee ever ask you
21 Barclays, did you understand that incentive how their incentive compensation was
22 compensation would be a major part of your determined?
23 salary? A, Notthat] recall.
24 MR FRITSCH: Objection to form. Q. And did you ever discuss with
25 A Yes anyone at Barclays how incentive
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2 compensation was determined? © 2 words, this was a deal that we were probably
3 A, Not that I recall. i 3 going to be asked to bid the residual. I'm
4 MR. COMMERSON: Thiswillbethc | 4  spcculating, but that's what I think that,
5 next exhibit in order. ¢ 5 thal caused me to do that. Thi subs being
5 {Deposition Exhibit 9223 for i 6 the subordinate security. End up siealing
7 identification, cmail dated November i 7 cash flow from the residual. Because of the
8 30, 2005, production numbers FHFA-BARC { 8 way that the cash flow waterfafl or the cash
g 9653719 through FHFA-BARC 963720.) {9 flow ladder would be structured without
10 BY MR COMMERSON: (10 Moody's on the deal.
11 Q. Have you seen this document P11 So there was a combination of
12 before, Mr. Carroll? £12  events that not having this particular
13 A, Ycs. 113 rating ageney that at the time was
14 Q.  When did you see this document? {14 considered the marquee rating agency for
s A. | saw it vesterday in {15  subprime deals on the deal was going to, A,
1&  preparation for the deposition, And it's an 116 climinate a tremendous amount of the
17 email that was sent to me in 2005, {17 investors, significantly change the cash
18 Q. What did you mean by sayingthat : 18  flow thal was coming to the residual.
12 "ack of Moody's makes the subs steal cash ;19 And [ can't speak specificaily,
20 flow from the residual™? : but, you know, effectively to how it
21 A, Sure. Notice the word "steal” happened, but, you know, it would be
22 isin qootes there, something that we would discuss intemally
23 Lack of Moody's on the deal. in that the cash flow was boimg stolen from the
24 other words, the email started with a residual. And the cash flow wasn't going to
25 gentleman, Ken Mulford. from Ameriquest the residual in the same form or the same
Page 335 Page 327
1 JOHN T. CARROLL JOHN T. CARROLL
z  Mortgage to Joseph O'Doherty, were timing or the same¢ way as if Moody's was on
3 considering a deal with no Moodv's, in other the deal. Because of the way that the deal
4 words, not having Moody's rate the deal. would be rated.
5  Standard & Poor’s and Fitch on AAAs and Q. My, Craig responds in the email,
6 Standard & Poor’s on subs, he responds to Mr. O'Doherty, ""We looked at
7 So Ken basically is asking us this a.m.” "Welooked at it this a.m. [t
8 what we think of this. And this was al the looks like shit, only worse."
% timea very unlikely -- this deal had a very ‘What did you understand
10 unlikely shol of getting done. No Moody's, Mr. Leonard to mean by that?
11 Mouody's was au absolute noeessity, A, He wrole 5L, 50 miy response was
12 especially at this time, for any deal to go sort of an inside joke, "I'l take worse."
13 into an asset-backed CDO. And Moody's was Inn other words, from Jeopardy, Il iake
14 almost a 100 porcent necessity for any deal worsc for the bonus. Trebek, meaning Craig,
15 to gointo any kind of an ERISA, E-R-1-S-A, what do you mean.
16 pension fund, any kind of an insurance What ] understand is Craig was
17 company, any kind of Jarge money manager. like we got this information from them this
18 So this was Mr. Mulford am, so typical, Ken Mulford from
19 proposing a deal that had a very low Ameriquest would send something to Joe and
20 likelihood of geniing done, given the rating then cail Craig or call my desk.
21 agency -- given the rating agencics that he 121 So 1 would assumc. fooking al
22 wanted to put on the deal. i2Z  this, that Craig got asked this question
23 So I'm sorry, vou asked about 123 earlier in the moming, 1 don't know what
2 subs. So what happens, when Moodv's -- it 124 time this email was sent, 1:32 in New Youk.
25 changes our residnal level. So in other 125  And he's on the west coast. [ don’t know.
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1 JOHN T. CARROLL S 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
2 But Craig basically is opining {2 timing, because the lack of Moody's would
3 onadeal withno Moody's on it. And S&P, i 3 make the subordinates take cash flow from
4 what did they say, S&P only on the i 4 the residual.
5 subordinates. And in his role as syndicate ) And 'y also saying that the
6 head, it would be up to Craig Leonard on an i 6 credit default swap market is getting
7 agented deal -- or actually this was W3, so : 7 crushed, meaning the spreads are widening,
8 we might have bid the residual on this deal. i 8 inA3s, which is the long cash flow, which
S { mean, it's something that wag £ 9 isalarge bond that has a lot of duration.
10 such a nonstarter to try and get a deal done {10 Soasmall change in spread in that bond is
11 like this. Structure-wise, i11  going Lo have a large change i the price of
12 Q. Did you ever express any 12 the entire transaction. So be extra careful
13 concerns about the adequacy with which i13  invour spread assumptions.
14 Barclays conducted due diligence? 14 So I'm concerned here that a
] MR FRITSCH: Objection to forns. 15 banker. that Joe. is going to go back to
1e A.  Notthat { recall. 16 Ameriquesl without the right context. And
17 Q. Have you ever been subject to 17 there is nothing warse than somebody who's
18  any disciplinary actions? 118 not afrader going back to a client with a
18 A, No. Although 1 belicve this ;19 number. So. And then obviously Joe's
20 action is on my U3, 1206 responding about what the structure would
21 Q. The current litigation? 221 like, would look like. And Craig was
22 A. Yes Aspending. Buf other 22 already ahcad ol him.
23 thon that, no. :23 Q. When Joe was sayving, "As soon as
24 Q. With respect to this last {24 wehave it, we'll come down," do you
23 _exhibit welooked at, wasityour ... ..understand what hemeansbythat?
Page 338! Page 341
1 JOHN T. CARROLL - JOHN T. CARROLL
2 understanding that Ameriquest had asked | 2 A, Yeah. Ameriquest was going to
3 Barclays to bid on the residual? : 3 send them — so what would typically happen
4 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to the i 4 insome agented deals -- or many agented
5 form. ¢ 5 deals, was -- well, ] can't say if it was
5 A, Based on reading the email, and {6 30/36. Sometimes the rating agency waork
7 also [ thought we were talking about {7 would be done by the originator. in this
8  previously ARSI '03-W3 was a deal that we { 8  context Ameriquest. sometimes the rating
% did, did something on the residual. i 9 agency work would be done by the
10 T can’t say for certain, but P16 underwriter.
11 bused on iy respouse hoiv, what's happening 111 So what 1 would assue licre is
12 here is, and you knew, not 10 go off on wo :12  that Ken Mulford went and was at -- went to
13 much of a tangent, what's happening here is 113 the other two raling agencics, had this
14 you have bankers and syndicate people {14 stucture alrcady, and was going to send it
15 tatking to a counterparty where I may be on {15 toJoc laler in the day.
1% the hook as a trader to put a pricc on it 116 You know, Craig probably didn't
17 So the fact that he wants to i17  cven get the structure, or Craig may have
18 ook at the structure without Moody's on the :18  had the structure here. Bul again, it's one
19 deal, which | know changes the cash Hows, :19  of these things where, you know, this was
20 and again, ] can't give vou all the details, 126 the market at, | don't want to say the peak
21 they're probably boring anyway. So my 121 of liquidity, but the market was doing very
22 response here is it changes our residual, i2z  well at that point. This deal would never
23 resid levels, in other words, [would bid 123 getdone. Ttjust wouldn't happen, Imean,
24 Jower for the residual because I'm not 124 thisis just so off the run.
25 getting as mnch cash flow back from the same 25 Q. Becanse the structure was so
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Page 342

JOHNT. CARROLL ¢ L
bad? L2
MR. FRITSCH: Objection io form. : 3
A. Because no Moedy's, No, the : 4
structure wasn't necessanly bad. The )
structure was not -- 1 wouldn'l say the 6
structure was bad. And. In fact, if vou i 7
look at this, if you think about it if 08
yon're buying the subordinates in this deal 9
and the subordinates have more access (o (10
that residual cash flow, the subordinates (11
would actually look better. The problem is i1z
the market was complctely dominated at this 13
point by CDO bids, and the CDO guys needed ;14
Moody's. 1t was au absolute. (1%
So basically the invesior. the 16
entire ~ not the entire, the lion's share 117
or the predominance of the investor markcet (18
wanted Moody's on the deal because the (19

market so valued Moody's as a rating agency. 2
You know, again, if this email shonldn't 2l
have even gotien this far. It's one of 22
these things that wonld have nover happened, [ 23
Q. Sowhen you're referring to the (74

| take worse for the bonus,

Page 343!

JOHN T. CARROLL
Trebek," are you referring to your bonus?
A. ]don't know what 1 was talking

[FERE

about. P4
MR. FRITSCH: Objection to fonm. 5

A, Its imelevant. I'm more ;6
saying okay, Craig, let me know what vou're -7
thinking. But 1 just told you, ] mean, if ¢ 8
he was sitting here, he'd probably be more : 5
colorful than me. But. ‘10
Q. 1 just wanted 1o follow up on (11
onc thing. You had said that sometimesthe 12
underwriter on an agented transaction will 13
do the ratings work and sometimes the 14
originator will? 115
A.  The ratings work, send the pool 16

to the rating agencies. (17
Q. In other words, provide the (18
information? 19
A. Provide the information 1o the 3¢
rating agenceies to reecive a capital (21
structure back. Typically, the larger ‘zz
originators would do it themselves. z
Broker-dealers would atways have the work
checked. )

Page 344

JOHN T. CARROLL

But, you know, Ameriquest was
one of these, | think they were mentioned,
actually they were onc I mentioned earlier.
They might have been. They were one of the
large originators that were, I guess the
words uscd was vertically integrating. They
had -- Ken Mulford was a Walt Strect capital
markets guy who was now working at a
morlgage company, so he had relationships
with the rating agencies.

Q. Earlier you had testified that
when you came to Barclays, was it from
Merrill Lynch or Morgan Stanley?

A. Morgan Stanley.

Q. When came to Barclays from
Morgan Stanley, you had pre-existing
relationships with some originators?

A, Yes.

Q. Can you tell me which
originators those were?

A. Yeah The ones ! remember, New
Century. Amcriquest, Fremont, | don't
recall if Long Beach was still around or

JOHN T. CARROLL
Beach. Accredited, Ames. 1 won't remember
all of them. You know, we did a lot of this
busincss at Morgan Stanley as well. Wells
Fargo. These are just the subprime ones.

We were daing prime mortgages at
Morgan Stanley as well. Option One. As
well as pre-cxisting relationships with a
large number of investors. C-BASS.

Q. Did you have concerns regarding
any of their origination practices?

MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form,

A Atwhat time?

Q. At the time you — I guess was
it 20047

A, When] joined Barclays?

Q. Yes.

A, Mayof2003. Nat that 1 recall.

Q. Do you have any concerns about
their origination practices, sitting here
today?

A.  They're mostly oul of business.

[ think a few are still -- actually I don't
think anv of those are still around.

(). Did certain oviginators have

87 (Pages 342 Lo 345)
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1 JOHN T. CARROLL L JOHN T. CARROLL
Z  better reputations than others? And I'm 2 that 1 used to put on, or we used to put on
2 talking about during your tenure at 3 the markets, in the market, and again, it
4 Barclays. 4 was, vou know, a millisccond in time,
5 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. ;5 becausc then the entire industry kind of
5 A, Cerlain investors had tiering of {6 wont in crisis. was more rolated to how the
7 originators, but it was very inconsistent, ;7 diffcrent asscts -- how the different
8  Solwould qualify the answer that way. You  § 8  sccuritization pools were being serviced
9 know, there were originators -- I'nt somry, £ 9 versus any kind of concern over one
10 there were mvestors that wouldn't take New {10 originator.
11 Century collateral but would buy WMC i11 We looked at it as discrete
12 collaweral -- New Century deals would buy {12 pools, from my perspective the only thing
13 WMC deals. Therc werc others that would be 113 that I was concerned about with onginator
14 the total opposite. 1t was very, very mixed {14 name was concentration, because people
15 wp. 115  erroneously, as it turns out, believed that,
16 Q. Were there any originators that 116  vou know, more concentration to onc
17  acress the boavd were generally considered {17 originator was a bad thing. And inmy view,
18 to be better or worse? 118 that didn't matter.
19 MR. FRITSCH: Objection to form. 119 Q. You mentioned that certain
20 A. Not that 1 recall. 120 investors had tiers of originators,
21 Q. TIknow that you just talked izl MR. FRITSCH: 1think we're
22 about investors' opinions. Did you yourself done
23 form any opinions about the quality, 3 MS. COCHRANE: 1think time's
24 relative quality of originators during your 124 up.
25 . many years working with RMBS and mortgage 25 . MR, COMMERSON: Wedon'tneed to
Page 3% Page 349
1 JOHN T. CARROLL 1 JOHN T. CARROLL
Z  loans? 2 do stipulations on the vecord or
3 A.  Overtime you got to know i3 anything for this deposition?
4 perfonnance characteristics. But again, P4 MR. FRITSCH: Ne.
5  when you think aboul the life of this 5 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: It's 5:44,
5 marketplace, it was a two and a half yvear 6 and this marks the end of Tape No. 4.
7 marketplace, or mavbe three. | didn't know 7 (Time noted; 3:44 p.m.)
8 the size that it was getling done. 8
g So, you know, at the time when 9
10 we started to sec divergence between 10
11 perfonnancs -- and again, not again, | don't 111 JOHNT, CARROLL
12 think | said this loday. They were all 12
13 competing for the same borrower, or thesame ;13 Subscribed and sworn to belore me
14 broker. So all of this product was donc 4 this day of 2013
15 wholesale, ['m surc you know through these 5
16 depositions you guys have leamced that. 6
i) So there wasn't a Jot of ¥
18 differentiation. It was very much the same &
19 collateral. The differences started o be 9
20 scen more on a servicer fevel, and how G
21 scrvicess were handling delinguencies. In 1
22 other words, cestain servicers had more 2
23 capacity to make more cutgoing calls. things 3
2 like that. P24
25 So the ticring ihat | saw_ or 125
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JOHN T. CARROLL
CERTIFICATE

STATE OF NEW YORK )
. 8S.
COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

and Nolary Public withan and for he Staie
of New York, do horeby certify:
G That JOUN T, CARROLL, the witness whose
10 deposition is hereinbefore set forgh, was
11 duly swom by me and that such deposition is
12 atrue record of the testimony given by the
13 wilness.
14 I further certify that I am not related
15 io any of the partics (o this aclion by
16 blood or marringe, and that I am in no way
17 interested in the outcome of this matter.
18 IN WITNESS WHEREOF. I kave hercunto sct
19 myhand this ___ davof

4
&
6 I, ERIC J. FINZ, a Shorihand Reporter
7
&

2013.

ERICJ. FINZ

1-800-

93]
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From: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK) [fJO=BZW/OU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=LANDERMR]

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2008 10:30:16 PM

To: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK)

CC: Russin, Robert: Product Control (NYK); Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK);
Walker, James: Finance (NYK)

Subject: RE: Agency Spreads

Carry is held up and released for markdowns. Approx $5 per month. We have two months for about $10M. PCG still
finalizing year end.

----- Original Message——-

From: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK)
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2008 4:53 PM

To: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)
Cc: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)

Subject: Re: Agency Spreads

Il do what | can. We really need to decide who owns these damn things. What does the methodology from last month
imply for the marks this month? Are different pools marked at different prices? Who is taking the carry on these bonds?
Let's talk first thing monday.

----- Original Message -----

From: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)
To: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK)

Cc: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)

Sent: Fri Jan 04 14:03:36 2008

Subject: FW: Agency Spreads

Tom,

I need a little help on getting the Subprime Whole Loan marks from the Business for November month end.
Any help you can provide will be appreciated.

Rich

From: Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK)
Sent:  Friday, January 04, 2008 1:35 PM
To: Pini, Vincent: Finance (NYK)

Subject: RE: Agency Spreads

A few people are out today. We will provide marks next week. Were you able to understand the variance between the
EquiFirst NYBR and EquiFirst Balance Sheet loans?

From: Pini, Vincent: Finance (NYK)

Sent:  Thursday, January 03, 2008 2:53 PM
To: Piperno, Anthony: Structuring (NYK)

Cc: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)
Subject: Agency Spreads

Tony,

The spreads | showed you were spread to active TSY taken from BBG.

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-00221656
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From: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK) [/O=BZW/OU=USA/CN=NYK AD -
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=KACSKAJ]

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 10:37:39 PM
To: Walker, James: Finance (NYK)
Subject: FW:re November Whole loan px's

James, Would you like to ask Eric Bommensath who will be marking the sub-prime whole loans? We are still waiting
for levels from the desk. Is it Tom H. or Mike W. or John Carroll? We have not received anything yet. Thanks Joe k

From: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 3:32 PM

To: Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Walker, James: Finance (NYK)
Subject: FW: re

Tom's response

----- Original Message--—-

From: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK)
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 3:27 PM

To: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)
Subject: RE: re

Nope.

From: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2008 3:23 PM

To: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK)

Subject: Re: re

Any luck on figuring out who owns/prices the subprime whole loans? | am still waiting on nov prices.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK)
To: Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK)
Sent: Mon Jan 07 16:12:37 2008

Subject: re

I asked Cozine to coordinate with you to work on the PWC document.

EXHIBIT, 279
X

WIT: ‘vl 2
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From: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK) [/O=BZW/OU=USA/CN=NYK AD

USERS/CN=USERS/CN=HAMILTONT]

Sent: "~ Tuesday, January 15, 2008 9:38:41 PM
To: Richards, Christopher: Product Control (NYK)
Subject: RE: RMBS PnL Formal 01-14

It does but im not going to be responsible for wherever these losses are coming from.

From: Richards, Christopher: Product Controi (NYK)
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 4.38 PM

To: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK)
Subject: RE: RMBS PnL Formal 01-14

Sorry | guess | was unclear which business rolls up into you. Do you just want to see the subprime line?

Thanks

From: Hamitton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK)

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 4:32 PM

To: Richards, Christopher: Product Control (NYK)
Subject: RE: RMBS PnL Formal 01-14

VWhat is this subprime nims post nims nonsense???

From: Richards, Christopher: Product Control (NYK)

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2008 4:19 PM

To: MBS P&L - Formal

Subject: RMBS Pnl Formal 01-14

RMBS PnL
{000's) USD

Collateral Daily MTD YTD

15yr 61) 3,097 3,097

30yr 455 10,413 10,413

Spec Pool 401 2,445 2,445

Collateral Total 794 15,955 15,955
Daily MTD YTD

Agency Arms 20 365 365 .

CMQO's Daily MTD YTD

Agency - Fixed 1,316 4,928 4,928

Synthetic (3) (3) 3)

Agency - Fixed Total 1,312 4,925 4,925

Non-Agency Arms Daily MTD YTD

Arms Primary (JV) 10 41 41

Arms Primary (RMBS) 14 (715) (715)

Arms Secondary (JV) 34 1,658 1,658

Armms Secondary (RMBS) (2) 397 397

Non-Agency Arms Total 56 1,380 1,380

Non-Agency Fixed | ] |

CONFIDENTIAL
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Fixed (JV) (205) (575) (575)
Fixed {(RMBS) 61) 162 162
- Non-Agency Fixed Total | (266) - : :
- | |
i | |
Mgmt/Other Daily MTD YTD
Manager's JV M 303 303
Manager's RMBS 310 309 309
Cost of Income (26) (231) (231)
Mgmt/Other Total 284 381 381
i
Subprime (4,000) (23,210) (23,210)
Nims / Post Nims I (110) I (1,542) I (1,542)
I

e e

The P&L is now available in the following location, under the MBS P&L directory:
WNykpemQ1200v01s\dfs-nyk\NYK\MBS\

Christapher Richards
Fredust Conirol - RMBS

B 4197 3) §75-3602

shristoonarricharés@barcop.com
-1 Barclays Gapital, 202 Sader Knclls Rd, W ppary, NJ 67981
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

)
) Master File No:
BARCLAYS BANK PLC ) 1:09-cv-01989-PAC
SECURITIES LITIGATION )
)

_____________________________ X
)
THIS DOCUMENT RELATES TO: )
ALL ACTIONS )
_____________________________ X
October 1, 2015

9:37 a.m.

**  CONFIDENTTIA ATL **

VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF
STEPHEN J. KING, taken by Plaintiffs, held at
the offices of Sullivan & Cromwell LLP,
125 Broad Street, New York, New York,
pursuant to Notice, before Mayleen Cintrdén
Ahmed, a Registered Merit Reporter, Certified
Realtime Reporter, and Notary Public of the
State of New York.
VERITEXT LEGAL SOLUTIONS
MID-ATLANTIC REGION
1801 Market Street - Suite 1800
Philadelphia, PA 19103
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Page 76

- KING - CONFIDENTIAL -

right?
Al Is that when it's dated? Sorry.
(Witness reviewing document.)
A. Yes.
Q. Okay.
A. From the day of the email.
Q. Who's William Robinson?
A. Bill Robinson was my COO.
Q. And what was his role?
A. To ensure that trades were booked

properly and P&L reported properly.
Q. Who -- who did your P&L get

reported to directly?

A. P&L, that's -- there's -- that's a
multilayered question. On a -- on a daily
basis, there was always a -- something called

a flash, which is your informal way of
telling Product Control or management what
your daily P&L would be at 4:30 or so in the
afternoon.

And then there's a process
overnight to reconcile all the marks of
everything that worked up through the Product

Control Groups and formally found its way
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- KING - CONFIDENTIAL -
into the management and P&L reporting.
0. Okay.
What is your understanding of what
this attached memo is describing?
MR. TOMAINO: Objection. Form.
Foundation.
A. Is -- is that the same question as

the earlier one?

0. I'm not sure. Is the answer the
same?

A. I don't know. Depends if the
question is the same. If the gquestion is the

same, then the answer is the same.
Q. Okay. So this -- tell me again if
I'm repeating myself.

This memo refers to what?

A. Risk and P&L attributes of some,
on a date, of some or all -- I can't
remember -- of my trading book.

Q. Okay. And --

A. "My" meaning the ABS. I shouldn't

even use 'my. The ABS CD, synthetic CDO
trading books. Books, formally.

Q. So let me ask you to look at the

Veritext Legal Solutions
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- KING - CONFIDENTIAL -

Well, I guess all Jasen says 1is
make sure you have soft copies of copies of
the attached. And then Darryl forwarded all
of the emails. But I don't really know what
the -- who the authors of all of the
documents were. Some of these were
definitely not by us.

Q. Did you eventually become involved

in valuing the loan portfolios?

A. Yes. Yes.

Q. And what did -- what was your
role?

A. At what time?

Q. Did it change over time?

A. Yes.

Q. How -- how did you begin your

involvement in wvaluing the various loan
portfolios at Barclays?

A. At some point in two-thousand
and -- at some point in 2008 along -- as --
as I said, the bank was trying to consolidate
all of its mortgage exposure. It had
increasingly said -- we've got subprime

exposure and Alt-A exposure and loan exposure
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and super seniors, let's try and get it all
together. And we steadily worked through
each of those.

Initially it was a risk analysis,
and then maybe an attempt to put some sort of
expected losses and valuation on there, and
ultimately we took responsibility for the
workout of those loans.

Q. When you say "we," who are you
talking about?

A. My group, PMTG.

0. When did you take on
responsibility for the workout?

A. For the actual workout of them? I
think we started building that group -- I
think we started building that group some
time mid -- some time maybe in the second

quarter, maybe midyear.

Q. Of 20087
A. Of 2008, vyeah.
Q. And when did you take on

responsibility for trying to value the
various --

A. It would have been --

Veritext Legal Solutions
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From: Clackson, Patrick: Finance (LDN)
[fO=BZW/OU=EURQOPE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EXCHANGE
RECIPIENTS/CN=CLACKSONP]

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2008 7:07:03 AM

To: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital; Ricci, Rich: Barctays Capital
Subject: RE: Portfolio Workout - PL Estimate - Jan 17

Bob, Rich

| wanted io let you know that we are actively managing the risk and not continuing the strategy regardless of what is
happening, but rest assured Stephen is being tightly controlled. We have weekly risk meetings with Eric Bommensath
etc where these hedge options were discussed and Stephen was asked to investigate, the ABX has spiked down and
underlying data is generally bad and we are reassessing the strategy as we have been caught by the unhedged long
positions. Stephen is looking at other possible hedges, na positions are being taken without Eric/the risk committee's
approval.

Overall we have continued to lose money from net longs in the MTM book and we are reassessing the hedge strategy, we
also have |long positions in the saypoff book and monoline exposure which we need to continue to manage to reduce the
risk of writedowns.

We agreed to have monthly risk meetings with you, Eric, Jerry etc, I'll make sure we have the first one next week.
Regards
Patrick

--—Original Message---—-

From: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital

Sent: 18 January 2008 06:36

To: Clackson, Patrick: Finance (LDN); Ricci, Rich: Barclays Capital
Subject: Re: Portfolio Workout - PL Estimate - Jan 17

This scares me silly. He is chasing his tail,,.,,,,,.we have this guy shorting banks and moodys sock........ 1. Alittle [ate 2
does he trade equities?

Didn't we agree a weekly meeting? Rich can you arrange that as a risk review?
Tough

----- QOriginal Message —-

From: Clackson, Patrick: Finance (LDN)

To: Ricci, Rich: Barclays Capital; Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital
Sent: Fri Jan 18 06:22:58 2008

Subject: Fw: Portfolio Workout - PL Estimate - Jan 17

Fyi

----- Original Message —--

From: King, Stephen: CDO (NYK)

To: Bommensath, Eric: Markets (NYKY); Clackson, Patrick: Finance (LDNY; Yoss, Eric; Market Risk {NYK); Walker, James:
Finance (NYK)

Sent: Fri Jan 18 00:30:53 2008

Subject: Fw: Portfolic Workout - PL Estimate - Jan 17

Pandl again mostly from the long positions carried into the new year. New trades and capital structure arb this year
helped dampen the effect but the long overreal is still winning.  Although there is hasis between index and singal names,
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and 3pts of upside on a trade seems smali, the lomg position | strongly believe is going to make a hale in the pandl.

We have reviewed all the classes of index. All the 071 below aaa, 062 below aa and 061 below single a still look seriously -
overvalued. 071 aaa, 062 aa and 061 single are Pretty at the money, absent a further revision io our recovery

assumptions. Therefore, we are going to rebalance the overal position 1o reflect this view, rather than wait for some

clases you bounce on technical lead rallies.

We continue to think that overal the bocok should be run net short throug remits and the rate cut. We will propose hedges
for the non mtm ss positions next Friday.

We are selling 061 bbb flat cash bonds which are currently passing their triggers but are close to failing to low the
exposure to delinquency spikes in early 05 vintage.

We are moving to be slightly long the short end of the rate curve.  We are gaing to hedge the libor exposure in the long
cdo position which is not currently hedged.

We have sold ecmbx and remarked some of the positions.  We should have a more complete analysis of the cmbx
position on my return.  We are currently pretty flat in trading but long CMBS overall. We should look to hedge this
exposure asap.

We are evaluating when to buy back the moncline ¢ds position. We expect downgrades but not default.

We are looking to short a number of stocks including banks and moodys as part of a small proprietary position reflecting
the desk view that there is going to be a significant capital shortfall in regulated entities which are linked to ratings of
collateral including monocline wrapped positions.

We have locked in some 3mnth funding to lower the drag on pand! caused by the high relative overnight rate.

--—— Original Message —

From: Griffith, Evan: CDO (NYK)

To: King, Stephen: CDO {NYK}

Cc: Robinson, William: CDO (NYK); Agrawal, Kapil: Credit Derivatives (NYK); Bansal, Pracheer: CDO (NYK); McCosker
Tom: Product Control (NYK); Uotila, Christopher: Product Control (NYKY); Lin, Mei: Product Conirol (NYK); Sood, Astha:
Product Control (NYK)

Sent: Thu Jan 17 18:32:13 2008

Subject: Portfolio Workout - PL Estimate - Jan 17

Daily Estimate in USD mm:

Category Total
Subprime (V)

Alt-A 0
CDOC ]
CMBS (4)
Other 0
Neg Basis O
CF SupSenD
Total (11)

MTD Estimate in USD mm:
Category Total
Subprime (31)

Alt-A 0
CDO (15)
CMBS (2}
Other 0
Neg Basis 0
CF SupSenD
Total 47)

BARC-ADS5-00933384



Subprime PL Explain (excluding new trade PL+ reserves) and Summary of MTD PL (including new trade PL + reserves)}
Attached:

<<US Portfolio Workout Sub <<US Portfolio Workout Subprime P&L Explain COB 011708.xls>> p <<US Porifolio
Workout Subprime P&L Explain COB 011708 xls>> rime P&L Explain COB 011708 xls>>

BARC-ADS-00933385



EXHIBIT 48

FILED UNDER SEAL



From: Lin, Mei: Product Control (NYK) [/O=BZW/OU=USA/CN=NYK AD
USERS/CN=USERS/CN=LINMEI]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2008 12:42:49 AM

To: Uotila, Christopher: Product Control (NYK); McCosker, Tom: Product Control
(NYK); Bommensath, Eric: Markets (NYK); Ornstein, David: Markets (LDN); King,
Stephen: CDO (NYK); MIS Product Control (NYK); Patel, Rahil: Product Control
(LDN); Morton, Marcus: Product Control (NYK); Smith, Richard: Finance (LDN);
Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Agency CDO PCG; Ciackson, Patrick:
Finance (LDN); Walker, James: Finance (NYK); Copson, Paul: Finance (LDN);
Yoss, Eric: Market Risk (NYK); Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK); MBS
Product Control

Subject: US Portfolio Asset Book FLASH P&L Jan 22th

Attachments: Flash 01222008 xlIs

US ABS Portfolio

cDO 0 0 (7,993)  (7,993)
Alt-A 0 0 0 0
CMBS 0 0 0 0
Other ABS 0 0 0 0
Relative Value 0 0 0 0
Reserves - Trading 0 0 (1,495) (1,495)
Subprime (4,682) 0 (42.067) (42,067)

TUtS IABS Portfolio (4,682) 0 (51,554) (51,554)
ota

US Cash Portfolio

Whole Loans (US) 0 0 0 0
Impairment 0 0 0 0
NBT 0 0 0 0
Nims / Post Nims (110) 0 (2,423) (2,423)
US Cash Portfolio (110) 0 (2,423) (2,423)
Total
Net Revenue Total (4,792) 0 (53,977) (53,977)
Commentary:

$(4)m loss in subprime as ABX prices continue to drop across the 06-2 and 07-1 vintages, mostly in the BBB and BBB-.

CONFIDENTIAL BARC-ADS-00072417



Please direct any queries to mis product control (NYK)

01222008 .xls
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US Portfolio Mgnt (ABS and Cash) Summary Report
22 Jan 2008 - USD ('000s)

US ABS Portfolio
cbo
Alt-A
CMBS
Other ABS
Relative Value
Reserves - Trading

Subprime

US ABS Portfolio Total

US Cash Portfolio

Whole Loans (US)

Impairment

NBT

Nims / Post Nims

US Cash Portfolio Total

Net Revenue Total

Formal Daily | Flash Vs Formal | Formal MTD | Formal YTD P&L Comment FL Vs FM Comment

0 (7,993) (7,993)
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 (1,495) (1,495)

(4,682) (42,067) (42,067)|$(4)m loss in subprime as ABX prices continue to drop across the 06-2 and

07-1 vintages, mostly in the BBB and BBB-.
(4,682) (51,554) (51,554)
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
(110) (2,423) (2,423)| daily funding expense on Uncollaterlized Loan for 1 day

(110) (2,423) (2,423)
(4,792) (53,977) (53,977)




US Portfolio Mgmt (ABS and Cash) Detail Report

22 Jan 2008 - USD ('000s) Formal Daily | Flash Vs Formal | Formal MTD | Formal YTD P&L Comment FL Vs FM Comment
US ABS Portfoli
cpbo
Cash 0 4 (3,078) (3.078)|
Reserve - NAV Impairment 0 0 (272) (272)
Synthetic 0 0 (4,643) (4,643),
€DO Total 0 0 (7,993) (7,993)
Alt-A
Cash 0 4 0 0
Synthetic 0 0 0 0
Alt-A Total 0 [ 0 0
cmBs
Cash 0 0 0 0
Synthetic 0 0 0 0
CMBS Total 0 0 0 0
Other ABS
Cash 0 4 0 0
Synthetic 0 0 0 0
Other ABS Total 0 [ 0 0
Relative Value
0 0 0 0
Cash 0 4 0 0
Synthetic 0 0 0 0
Relative Value Total 0 [ 0 0
Reserves - Trading 0 0 (1,495) (1,495)|
Subprime
ABX 0 0 0 0
Cash (4,682) 4 91,571 91,571{8(4)m loss in subprime as ABX prices continue to drop across the 06-2 and 07}
1 vintages, mostly in the BBB and BBB-.
Reserves - NAV Impairment 0 0 (133,638) (133,638)
Synthetic 0 0 0 0
Subprime Total (4,682) [ (42,067) (42,067)
US ABS Portfolio Total (4,682) 0 (51,554) (51,554)
US Cash Portfolio
Whole Loans (US)
Cash 0 0 0 0
Synthetic 0 0 0 0
Whole Loans (US) Total 0 0 0 0
Impairment 0 0 0 0
NBT
Cash 0 4 0 0
Synthetic 0 0 0 0
NBT Total 0 [ 0 0
Nims / Post Nims
Cash (110) 0 (2:423) (2.423)| daily funding expense on Uncollaterlized Loan for 1 day
Synthetic 0 0 0 0
Nims / Post Nims Total (110) 0 (2,423) (2,423)
US Cash Portfolio Total (110) 0 (2,423) (2,423)
Net Revenue Total (4,792) 0 (53,977) (53,977)
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From: McCosker, Tom: Product Control (NYK) -
[/O=BZWIOU=USA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NEW YORK/CN=1MCCOSKET]

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 10:35:33 PM
To: Robinscn, William: CDO (NYK)
Subject: FW: ALT-A positions to be transferred

2?72 It'll be interesting to see what’s missing.

From: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK)
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 6:34 PM

To: McCosker, Tom: Product Control (NYK)
Subject: Re: ALT-A positions to be transferred

This list is incomplete. Cozine is putting a list together for you.

————— Original Message —---

From: McCasker, Tom: Product Control (NYK)

To: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK); King, Stephen: CDO (NYK)

Cc: Robinson, William: CDO (NYK); Meili, Stephan: Market Risk (NYK); Escolar, Rhodin: GFRM (NYK); Kaczka, Joseph:
Product Control (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK); Agency CDO PCG

Sent: Mon Mar 24 15:33:46 2008

Subject: RE: ALT-A positions to be transferred

Agreed.
Please confirm the transfer of all positions in the attached excluding “Prime” and “Relo” asset classes.
Regards,

Tom.

<<NA Transfer Rec 20080318 .xis>>

From: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK)

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2008 1:43 PM

To: McCosker, Tom: Product Control (NYK); King, Stephen: CDO (NYK)

Cc: Robinson, William: CDO (NYK); Meili, Stephan: Market Risk (NYK); Escolar, Rhodin: GFRM (NYK); Kaczka, Joseph:
Product Control (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK); Agency CDO PCG

Subject: RE: ALT-A positions to be transferred

My understanding was that only the Alt-A bonds were going over, not prime bonds. Anyone else know different?

From: McCosker, Tom: Product Control (NYK)

Sent:  Monday, March 24, 2008 1:36 PM

To: Hamilton, Tom: RMBS Trading (NYK); King, Stephen: CDO (NYK)

Cc: Robinson, William: CDO (NYK); Meili, Stephan: Market Risk (NYK); McCosker, Tom: Product Control (NYK); Escolar,
Rhodin: GFRM (NYK); Kaczka, Joseph: Product Control (NYK); Landreman, Richard: Product Control (NYK); Agency
CDO PCG

Subject:  ALT-A positions to be transferred

Importance:High

Tom,

Please find attached a current inventory as agreed with GFRM and PCG of your ALT-A holdings.

EXHIBIT «< &1,
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Can you please agree / approve the transfer of these positions across to Stephen King in order for the transfer to
cormmence.

Regards,

Tom. -

<< File: NA Transfer Rec 20080318 xls >>

CONFIDENTIAL - BARC-ADS-00874492
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Elye New Pork Times |
INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

Merrill Lynch reports $7.9 billion write-
down

By JENNY ANDERSON and LANDON THOMAS JR. OCT. 24, 2007

NEW YORK — Repercussions from the subprime mortgage meltdown in the
United States hit Merrill Lynch again on Wednesday, as the brokerage firm
increased the amount of its write-down by more than 50 percent and reported its

first quarterly loss in nearly six years.

The bank had announced this month that it expected to write down $5 billion
because of losses in its fixed-income business. On Wednesday, it added $2.9 billion

for a total of $7.9 billion.

Most of the losses, the bank said, were tied to the decline in value of complex
debt instruments called collateralized debt obligations, or CDOs, whose value has
diminished in recent months as credit markets have been hit by a collapse in the

subprime mortgage market.

For the third quarter, Merrill said it lost $2.24 billion, or $2.82 a share,
compared with a profit of $3.05 billion, or $3.17 a share, in the period a year earlier.

Earnings from continuing operations were $2.85 a share.
Revenue fell 94 percent, to $577 million, from $9.83 billion a year earlier.

The results were below Wall Street expectations for a loss of 45 cents a share on

$3.25 billion of revenue, according to Thomson Financial.

http://www.nytimes.com/2007/10/24/business/worldbusiness/24iht-merril.4.8040701 .htm| 11/11/2016
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Stocks in New York fell sharply on the news. The Dow was down 148.60 points
at 13,527.63 in afternoon trading Wednesday, in part because of the Merrill report.
(Page 20)

Over the course of the year, banks and other financial institutions have steadily
raised estimates for how much they expect to lose because of the problems in the

housing market.

What at first was described as a contained problem in mortgages made to people
with weak, or subprime, credit has quickly ballooned into a major challenge to the

financial markets and the broader economy.

Many economists, including some top officials at the Federal Reserve, expect
national home prices to droop by as much as 20 percent from their peak in late
2006. If that forecast was realized, the value of U.S. residential real estate would fall
by $4 trillion.

E. Stanley O'Neal, chief executive of Merrill, said the firm still faced uncertainty

with mortgage-related investments.

"In light of difficult credit markets and additional analysis by management
during our quarter-end closing process, we re-examined our remaining CDO
positions with more conservative assumptions,” he said in a statement. "The result is

a larger write-down of these assets than initially anticipated.”

The additional write-down, coming so soon after the company's $5 billion
charge, may raise more questions about the leadership of O'Neal, and the ability of

his top executives to assess the firm's risk exposure.

Responding to the report, the credit ratings agency Standard & Poor's cut
Merrill's credit rating, the third agency to do so.

During a conference call, O'Neal seemed to urge analysts to look beyond its
enormous $7.9 billion write-down. "Qutside of mortgages, our execution has been

consistent,” O'Neal said.

http://www.nytimes.com/2007/10/24/business/worldbusiness/24iht-merrill.4.8040701.htm] 11/11/2016
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O'Neal said that his firm was already making changes to its risk-management
strategies. These include naming Ed Moriarty to the newly created position of chief
risk officer at the firm. That change was announced in September, when Merrill
disclosed that it expected to take a $5 billion write-down in its fixed-income

business.

He also said the company continued to consider divesting "noncore assets,"

though he did not give specifics.

Even so, O'Neal squarely acknowledged the nearly $8-billion-dollar elephant in

the room.

"We're not - I'm not - going to talk around the fact that mistakes have been
made," he said. He put much of the blame for the write-downs on poor hedging
strategies that failed to protect the company during the market downturn.

But that explanation seemed to leave analysts with a many questions.

On the call, Merrill executives were pressed on how exactly they calculated their
$7.9 billion write-down and how much exposure remained. But they repeatedly

declined to give additional details.

Since O'Neal took over in December 2002, he has pushed Merrill into riskier
businesses which, if managed well, tend to produce higher returns. That strategy has
taken Merrill Lynch deeper into fixed-income markets like commodities and
mortgages, areas outside of its traditional strengths of wealth management and

equities.

On Tuesday, Brad Hintz, an analyst with Sanford C. Bernstein, said that he
expected Merrill to pull back in fixed income, even though some of the markets were

improving.

"After this publicly embarrassing write-down, we would expect senior
management to sharply tighten its risk management limits to reduce trading

volatility,” Hintz wrote, referring to Merrill.

http://www.nytimes.com/2007/10/24/business/worldbusiness/24iht-merrill.4.8040701 .html 11/11/2016
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He predicted that a "back to basics" retrenchment of the business would cost
approximately $1 billion in net income, or about $1.10 in earnings per share for

2008.

After Merrill announced its original $5 billion write-down, Moody's and Fitch
downgraded Merrill's long-term debt outlook to negative from stable. Moody's said
the write-down, which had been forecast at about $4 billion, had exceeded its own
expectations. "As a result, Moody's assessment of the quality of risk management at

Merrill Lynch has diminished," the agency said.

In July, after the firm reported second-quarter earnings, O'Neal sent a memo to
employees reassuring them that the bank’s risk management was strong. "We get
paid to manage risk and operate in markets during ups and downs," the memo said.

"This time is no different."
Analyst reaction to the latest announcement was swift and unforgiving.

"It speaks very poorly to Merrill's risk management practices," Bill Fitzpatrick,
an analyst at Johnson Family Funds in Racine, Wisconsin, told Reuters. "Merrill has
lost credibility in its write-down projections. Clearly, heads are going to roll, and I

wouldn't be surprised to see meaningful near-term layoffs."

Vikas Bajaj contributed reporting.

A version of this article appears in print on October 24, 2007, in The Intemational Herald Tribune.

© 2016 The New York Times Company

http://www.nytimes.com/2007/10/24/business/worldbusiness/24iht-merrill.4.8040701 html| 11/11/2016
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EDITION: UNITED STATES Merrill Lynch reels from write-down

Explore how Amex® Cards can help your
business grow.

Learn more
TRENDING STORIES

-I Judge tells Trump University litigants

BUSINESS NEWS | Wed Oct 24, 2007 | 5:15pm EDT they would be wise to settle

Merrill Lynch reels from write-down > inssnit,Tompssss U

protesters, then praises their 'passion’

Taliban storm German consulate in
Afghan city, four killed

Mayors of NY and Los Angeles pledge
to remain immigrant sanctuaries

After Trump win, critic Buffett sees
strong stocks, trade hurdles

g b~ W

The Merrill Lynch headquarters are seen in New York in an undated file photo. Merrill Lynch & Co Inc on
Wednesday reported $7.9 billion in write-downs for the third-quarter -- triggering its first loss in six years -- as the
company was burned by lax risk management and... REUTERS/File

http://www.reuters.com/article/us-merrilllynch-results-idUSWNAS778320071024 11/11/2016
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By Tim McLaughlin | NEW YORK . )
Merrill Lynch reels from write-down

Merrill Lynch & Co Inc MER.N reported on Wednesday the biggest quarterly loss in its
history after writing down $8.4 billion, mostly from bad investments related to risky
subprime mortgages.

"The bottom line is we got it wrong by being overexposed to subprime," Merrill Lynch
Chairman and Chief Executive Stan O'Neal said on a conference call. "And we suffered
as a result of an unprecedented liquidity squeeze and deterioration in that market. No
one, no one is more disappointed than I am in that result."

Merrill was the only big Wall Street firm to post a third-quarter loss. And its write-
downs, before hedges, were bigger than the combined $3.6 billion in write-downs and
charges recorded by rivals Goldman Sachs Group Inc (GS.N), Bear Stearns Cos Inc

BSC.N, Morgan Stanley (MS.N) and Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc LEH.N. TRENDING STORIES

ADVERTISING

-I Judge tells Trump University litigants
they would be wise to settle

2 In a shift, Trump assails U.S.
protesters, then praises their 'passion’

Taliban storm German consulate in
Afghan city, four killed

Mayors of NY and Los Angeles pledge
to remain immigrant sanctuaries

After Trump win, critic Buffett sees
strong stocks, trade hurdles

g b~ W

inRead invented by Teads

"This is a bloodbath for certain. It speaks very poorly to Merrill's risk management
practices," said Bill Fitzpatrick, an analyst at JohnsonFamily Funds in Racine,
Wisconsin, which invests $1.8 billion but does not own Merrill shares.

"Clearly, heads are going to roll, and | wouldn't be surprised to see meaningful near-
term layoffs," he said.

The size of Merrill's write-down was significantly higher than the $5.5 billion it forecast
earlier this month.

Merrill Lynch shares closed at a two-year low, down 5.8 percent at $63.22 on the New
York Stock Exchange. All three major credit rating agencies cut their ratings on Merrill
Lynch, with Standard & Poor's calling the company's loss "startling."

The stock is down 32 percent while the Amex Securities Broker Dealer Index .XBD is off
. t.
>-6 percen FOCUS 360

Merrill Lynch's third-quarter net loss was $2.3 billion, or $2.85 a share, from continuing
operations, compared with a profit of $3 billion, or $3.14 a share, a year earlier.

"There's not much to like about this performance," Credit Suisse analyst Susan Roth
Katzke said in a research note.

More write-downs could be coming if the world's largest brokerage further cuts the
value of its remaining $20.9 billion exposure to collateralized loan obligations and

http://www.reuters.com/article/us-merrilllynch-results-idUSWNAS778320071024 11/11/2016
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subprime mortgages. O'Neal semrmﬁ_wm pany:wasstill yerking to resolve the impact
of loans to people with weak credit.

"I'm not going to talk around the fact that there was some mistakes that were made,"
O'Neal said. "l am accountable for the mistakes as | am accountable for the
performance of the firm overall, and my job, our job, the leadership team's job is to
address where we went wrong."

After reexamining its positions on collateralized debt obligations, it used more
conservative assumptions for valuing those assets. That led to the bigger-than-
expected $7.9 billion write-down on CDOs and subprime mortgages.

Video: Unexploded bombs in Laos

Merrill also had a $463 million write-down, after fees, on commitments that include
loans for corporate takeovers.

TRENDING STORIES

O'Neal cited continued uncertainty in the market for

RELATED COVERAGE . . e leas
subprime mortgages as defaults on those loans -I Judge tells Trump University litigants

Merrill CEO says he got it wrong  Continue to rise and sap the strength of the U.S. they would be wise to settle

on subprime economy.

2 In a shift, Trump assails U.S.
Camilla Petersen, an analyst who covers financial protesters, then praises their 'passion’

Merrill Lynch debt ratings cut . L
stocks for Atlantic Equities in London, called the

on loss

losses in Merrill's fixed-income portfolio "pretty Taliban storm German consulate in
spectacular."” Afghan city, four killed
SPONSORED TOPICS

"l think it shows two things: sloppy risk management and very aggressive risk taking,"
Petersen said. "They've tried to diversify away from their core strengths, which are

N PR Rp—
equities, investment banking and wealth management, all of which did very well during A DELerinein
the quarter." 5 I hAm:__immmmn;mﬁtimBmttsees
’ “T§frong stocks, tradé Hurdies

L )

to remain immigrant sanctuaries

She said Merrill has a track record of going into businesses in a big way and then having
to retrench.

Lower Fees Easy to Start
"Merrill did that with energy -- entered the business and exited and now has gone back Afraction of the cost  60-second rollovers
of traditional and next-day
in," she said, citing one example. financial services deposits

. . . . . EXPERIENCE SMARTER INVESTING TODAY =
(Additional reporting by Jonathan Stempel in New York and Olesya Dmitracova in

London)

NEXT IN BUSINESS NEWS

Trump rally sputters as
energy, health stocks

Limited repeal of Dodd-
Frank seen under

drag Trump: WSJ

A rally sparked by Donald Trump's surprise victory WASHINGTON The Trump administration is

in the U.S. presidential election, that also eyeing a more limited repeal of the 2010 Dodd
powered the Dow to a record high, sputtered on Frank law, despite the Republican president-
Friday as energy and healthcare stocks came elect's campaign promise for a full repeal of the
under pressure. financial overhaul, the Wall Street Journal said on

Friday, citing unnamed sources.

MORE FROM REUTERS SPONSORED CONTENT

Francis Ford Coppola comments on old
schoolmate Trump

http://www.reuters.com/article/us-merrilllynch-results-idUSWNAS778320071024 11/11/2016
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Obama hopeful Trump won't seer\lzé?g i]:_i w1 M n;)tflmed $50,000 into $5.3 Million

. . \%r?c reel%l rom_wrlge-.
revenge on Clinton: White House nvesting Daily

"DOW 50,000" is all but set in stone...
The Sovereign Society
House Republicans test Trump on his

U.S.-Mexico wall Brexit: A shock for markets, or a crisis?

J.P. Morgan Funds

The Secret To Paying Down $10,000 Of Debt

NerdWallet
North Carolina governor unwilling to
concede in tight race While many react to short-term trends, it's

good to think long-term.
MFS Investment Management

'Go to hell!' A divided America struggles to Promoted by Dianomi

heal after ugly election

TRENDING STORIES

FROM AROUND THE WEB

Promoted by Taboola

Pennsylvania: How Much Can SolarCity Save You?

SolarCity Quotes

1

Judge tells Trump University litigants
they would be wise to settle

In a shift, Trump assails U.S.
protesters, then praises their 'passion’

Taliban storm German consulate in
Afghan city, four killed
Congress Gives Homeowners Who Owe Less Than $625k A Once-In-A-Lifetime Mortgage
Bailout

LowerMyBills to remain immigrant sanctuaries

After Trump win, critic Buffett sees

4 Mayors of NY and Los Angeles pledge
5 strong stocks, trade hurdles

Final Images Taken Seconds Before Tragedy Struck

The Brofessional

Susan Dey Was Stunning in the 70s.. But What She Looks Like Today is Incredible

Definition

Science Fiction, Minus the Fiction: A New Theory of Aging from Boston

Scientific American | Elysium Health

| Tried Blue Apron and Here's What Happened

Blue Apron

Follow Reuters: Subscribe: Feeds | Newsletters | Podcasts | Apps

Reuters News Agency | Brand Attribution Guidelines

Reuters is the news and media division of Thomson Reuters. Thomson Reuters is the world's largest international multimedia news agency, providing investing news, world
news, business news, technology news, headline news, small business news, news alerts, personal finance, stock market, and mutual funds information available on
Reuters.com, video, mobile, and interactive television platforms. Learn more about Thomson Reuters products:

EIKON ELEKTRON WORLD-CHECK WESTLAW ONESOURCE CHECKPOINT
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From: Saha, Dipak: Finance (LDN)
[/O=BZW/OU=EUROPE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SAHADIP]

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2007 6:35:17 PM

To: Diamond, Bob: Barclays Capital; Ricci, Rich: Barclays Capital, Spinale, Anthony:
Barclays Capital; Clackson, Patrick: Finance {LDN}); Robsonhastings, Julia:
Finance (LDN); Copson, Paul: Finance (LDN); Syal, Vivek: Finance (LDN)

CcC: Reynolds, Allana: Barclays Capital (LDN); Johnson, Denise: Finance (LDN);
Shipley, Debbie: Barclays Capital (LDN); Stanley-Johns, Jacqui: Barclays Capital;
Sherwood, Helen: Barclays Capital (LDN); Edgar, Kim: Finance (LDN); Brown,
Polly: Product Control (LDN); Brady, Regina: Fixed income (NYK)

Subject: Finance Committee Papers - Wednesday 21 November 2007 - 11.00 - 11.45
(London Time)

Attachments: FinCom Papers. 21.11.07.pdf; Microsoft PowerPoint - Q3 Competitors Decks
v5.pdf; Stress testing deck 071120 dist.ppt; IBIM_FranchiseHealth 3Q07_v2.ppt

Dear All,
Please find attached the Finance Committee Papers for the meeting tomorrow at 11am.
Please print the papers in colour copy if possible.
These documents are classified as restricted distribution.
Regards
Dip
Attached:
+ Fincom Papers
“X

FinCom Papers.
21.11.07.pdf

» Section 5 - Q3 Competitors Analysis

“k

Microsoft
PowerPoint - Q...

¢ Section 6 - Stress Testing
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Stress testing
deck 071120 dis...

» Section 7 - Franchise Health Q3 07 Report

IBIM_FranchiseHe
alth 3Q07_v2.ppt

dlp saha financial anayst

BARCLAYS CAPITAL, 5 the north colonnade, london €14 45b
| inttel ; 877 35701 | & exttel . +44 (0)20 777 357C1
W.Financial Planning & Analysis x¢ dip.saha@barclayscapital.com

Please do not print this email unless you really need to.
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WORLD BUSINESS

UBS Reports a Quarterly Loss

BLOOMBERG OCT. 30, 2007
Oct. 30 (Bloomberg) -- UBS AG, Europe's largest bank by assets, reported its first
quarterly loss in almost five years after declines in the U.S. subprime mortgage

market led to $4.4 billion in losses and writedowns on fixed-income securities.

The third-quarter net loss was 830 million Swiss francs ($712 million), or 49
centimes a share, compared with net income of 2.2 billion francs, or 1.07 francs, a
year earlier, Zurich- based UBS said in a statement today. The loss exceeded the 683

million-franc estimate of nine analysts surveyed by Bloomberg.

The slumping U.S. housing market, which cost the world's biggest securities
firms and banks more than $30 billion in bad loans and trading losses in the quarter,
may lead to further writedowns, UBS reiterated today. Chief Executive Officer
Marcel Rohner, who replaced Peter Wuffli four months ago, said losses at the
investment bank outweighed record earnings at UBS's wealth management

operation, the world's biggest.

"They didn't have very good control over what was happening at their
investment bank," said Mark Glazener, a fund manager at Rotterdam-based Robeco,
which holds about $65 million of UBS shares. "It's still not very clear what is going

”

on.

http://www.nytimes.com/2007/10/30/business/worldbusiness/30usb-wire.htm] 11/11/2016
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UBS shares fell 55 centimes, or 0.9 percent, to 61.6 francs at 9:19 a.m. in Zurich.
The bank is the sixth-worst performer in the 63-member Bloomberg Europe Banks
and Financial Services Index in the past 12 months, down 21 percent. Frankfurt-
based Deutsche Bank (NYSE:DB) AG lost 11 percent and Zurich-based rival Credit
Suisse Group (NYSE:CS) gained about 1 percent.

Deutsche, Credit Suisse

Deutsche Bank, Germany's largest bank, said on Oct. 3 that third-quarter profit
rose at least 13 percent to more than 1.4 billion euros ($2 billion), helped by a tax
gain. The Frankfurt- based company publishes detailed earnings tomorrow. Credit
Suisse, which releases results Nov. 1, said earlier this month that it may report an

increase in earnings from continuing operations of as much as 6 percent.

The pretax loss at UBS's securities unit was 3.68 billion francs, versus last year's

profit of 1.08 billion francs. * .

Equities trading revenue was little changed at 1.71 billion francs and fees from

arranging mergers jumped to 1.1 billion francs from 797 million francs a year earlier.

At the main wealth-management division, profit rose by almost a third to a
record 1.62 billion francs. Earnings from U.S. wealth management, including the
former Paine Webber, advanced to 181 million francs from 43 million francs. Profit
at the Swiss consumer bank rose 4 percent to 591 million francs, and asset

management climbed 30 percent to 369 million francs.
"Drag' on Earnings

UBS and Merrill Lynch (OOTC:MERIZ) & Co. are the only two Wall Street firms
to report losses in the third quarter. New York-based Merrill last week posted the
biggest loss in its 93-year history after taking $8.4 billion of writedowns. Citigroup
Inc. (NYSE:C), the largest U.S. bank (NYSE:USB) , had $6.5 billion in costs for

fixed-income trading and underwriting losses and consumer loans gone bad.

http://www.nytimes.com/2007/10/30/business/worldbusiness/30usb-wire.html 11/11/2016
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UBS said that while the fourth quarter "started with good results from all
business," the bank can't assume it "will continue as positively as it began, or that the

current difficulties will be resolved in the short term."

Debt market writedowns, which cost Chief Financial Officer Clive Standish and
investment-banking head Huw Jenkins their jobs this month, will probably lead to
another unprofitable quarter at the securities unit in the current three-month
period, Rohner said today. The division earned 1.36 billion francs in the final three

months of 2006.
Subprime Risk

Today's results "are unlikely to put an end to questions about losses from U.S.
subprime," said Derek De Vries, a London- based analyst at Merrill Lynch in a note

to investors. He rates the shares as "buy."

Dillon Read, which Wuffli closed earlier this year at a cost of $300 million after
traders misjudged the housing slump, lost 380 million francs in the first six months
of this year. In 2006, the division accounted for $1.2 billion, or 17 percent, of UBS's

total fixed-income revenue.

Rohner, 43, UBS's fourth top manager in the past nine years, is cutting 1,500
jobs and reducing assets at the investment bank by 25 percent to 30 percent to cut

risk.

UBS also said markdowns on leveraged finance positions were 480 million

francs, gross of fees.

“Tougher'

http://www .nytimes.com/2007/10/30/business/worldbusiness/30usb-wire.htm] 11/1172016
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"It is going to be tougher, and it's going to be tougher for quite a while," said
Jane Coffey, head of equities at Royal London Asset Management, which manages
about $14 billion. "We're not really out of the credit crunch time yet and a lot of

these securities are very difficult to value."

UBS last week agreed to buy Commerzbank AG's French money management
unit for 435 million euros to double funds it oversees in Europe's third-largest
economy. Since the start of 2006, the bank has spent more than $4 billion on
takeovers, including this year’s purchase of Standard Chartered Plc's Indian mutual
fund unit, and a majority in Hana Financial Group Inc.'s (OOTC:HNFGF) funds unit

in Korea.

With reporting by Elena Logutenkova in Frankfurt, Naga Munchetty in London and
David Clarke in Edinburgh.

© 2016 The New York Times Company

http://www.nytimes.com/2007/10/30/business/worldbusiness/3Qusb-wire.html 11/11/2016
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Subprimes Force UBS to Write Down $10B

By ERNST E. ABEGG
The Associated Press
Monday, December 10, 2007; 5:21 PM

ZURICH, Switzerland -- UBS AG will write off a further $10 billion in losses from the U.S. subprime lending
market, the Swiss bank said Monday, and raise billions in capital through share sales to Singapore and an
unidentified investor in the Middle East.

UBS said it will post a loss for the fourth quarter and may now record a loss for the full year as well. That comes
on top of the 4.2 billion francs written off in its third quarter, making 14.2 billion francs ($12.6 billion) in
writedowns from the subprime crisis by UBS this year.

The Government of Singapore Investment Corp., a sovereign-wealth fund, is investing 11 billion Swiss francs
($9.75 billion), while an undisclosed strategic investor in the Middle East is contributing 2 billion francs ($1.77
billion).

As recently as the middle of November, UBS had predicted a profit for the fourth quarter despite ongoing
speculation about its subprime holdings.

"Conditions in the U.S. mortgage and housing markets have continued to deteriorate, and we have updated our
loss assumptions to the levels implied by the current distressed market for mortgage securities," Chief Executive
Officer Marcel Rohner said in a statement.

"In our judgment these writedowns will create maximum clarity on this issue and will have the effect of
substantially eliminating speculation," he said.

In October the bank downgraded the value of some assets by more than 4 billion francs ($3.4 billion) because of
exposure to bad U.S. mortgages. The writedown led to losses of 830 million francs ($712 million) in the period
ending Sept. 30, the time in nine years the bank reported a quarterly operating loss.

Western banks have lost billions on exposure to U.S. subprime loans. Cash-rich sovereign funds have been
stepping in to help them boost capital and claim a chunk of company ownership.

Last month the Abu Dhabi Investment Authority, the sovereign investment fund of the Gulf Arab state, acquired
a 4.9 percent stake in Citigroup Inc., the largest U.S. bank, for $7.5 billion.

Tony Tan, deputy chairman of GIC, said the 9 percent stake does not mean Singapore is seeking control of the
Swiss bank.

"GIC 1s now the single largest investor in UBS and this is the largest investment GIC has made in any
company," Tan said at a news conference in Singapore. "We did not make it a condition that our investment
should have a representation (on UBS's board.) We have no desire to control the business of the bank."

It was the first time that the publicity-shy GIC, which manages Singapore's foreign reserves, has revealed a
major investment.

UBS said it brought in about 30 billion francs ($26.6 billion) in new money from clients in October and
November. Ensuring a strong capital base will allow the bank to continue to make acquisitions to further expand
its wealth management business, when such opportunities arise, UBS Chairman Marcel Ospel said during a
conference call.

"Our losses in the U.S. mortgage securities market are substantial, but could have been absorbed by our earnings
and capital base," Ospel said in a statement.

http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2007/12/10/AR2007121000333_pf.html 1/2
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But analysts Matthew Clark and Vasco Moreono of Keefe, Bruyette & Woods Ltd. said "the writedowns and
capital raising represent a dramatic U-turn from guidance given by Chief Financial Officer Marco Suter just
three weeks ago."

The fact that the capital-raising outweighs the writedown makes it appear that UBS is trying to draw a line under
its subprime woes, Clark and Moreono said.

Switzerland's finance minister, Hans-Rudolf Merz, told Swiss television station SF that he feared the UBS loss
would cost Switzerland several hundred million francs (dollars) in lost tax revenues next year.

Analysts say it's difficult to determine whether the plan announced by President Bush last week to stem housing
foreclosures would have an impact on banks. The administration said for qualified borrowers, it was extending
for five years some low introductory loan rates on subprime mortgages.

"That's actually a wild guess," said Javier Lodeiro of Sal. Oppenheim. "The biggest problem right now is the
liquidity of certain products. The Bush plan helps to prevent some foreclosures," but it also keeps down interest
rates.

Andreas Venditti, an analyst at Zuercher Kantonalbank, said, "It's very difficult to estimate the impact because
it's probably going to be quite different depending on what bank you look at. For some banks it could really be
not that positive."

He said it depends on what sort of securities the banks are holding, but that people outside the banks don't have
that kind of information.

"It's very complicated," Venditti told the AP. "Since we don't really know which bank is holding what kind of
structures it's very difficult to assess who's going to profit and who's not."

UBS shares closed up 1.4 percent at 58 francs ($51.42) in Zurich. Shares rose $1.18, or 2.3 percent, to close at
$51.66 in New York trading.

Associated Press writer Balz Bruppacher in Bern contributed to this report.

© 2007 The Associated Press

http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2007/12/10/AR2007121000333_pf.html 2/2
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(Adds market reaction}
By Dan Wilchins

Nov 27 Citigroup Inc {C.N) is selling up to 4.9 percent of itself for $7.5 billion to the
investment arm of the Abu Dhabi government, giving the largest U.S. bank fresh capital
as it wrestles with the subprime mortgage crisis and the resignation of its chief
executive.

The capital injection will shore up Citi's balance sheet, which has been hurt by some
$6.8 billion of writedowns and losses in the thitd quarter, and the potential for another
$T1 billion in the fourth quarter. Many investors feared Citi would have to cut its dividend
to boost its capital base.

The sate may also signal the freefall in U.S financial stocks is close to ending, analysts
said.

"Citi is big, it's widely followed, and when people see confidence in it, it should mean
something," said Bo Brownstein, an analyst covering financial stocks at Cambiar
Investors in Denver, Colorado.

The dollar rose against the yen on the news, and Japanese bank stocks also rallied. In
Tokyo trading, Citi shares 8710.T fell 4.2 percent for the day, but had been trading even
lower before news of the Abu Dhabi deal.

With the investment, Abu Dhabi will be Citi's largest shareholder. The investment
reflects the increasing financial might of oil-producing countries, which have benefitted
from the five-fold increase in the price of petroleum over the last five years.

Dubai International Capital, a private equity firm owned by the ruler of Dubai, said on
Monday it made a "substantial investment" in Sony Corp (6758.7). It had said in July it
was ready to spend up to $1.5 billion in Japan.

A separate Abu Dhabi entity earlier this month bought a stake in U.S.-based chip maker
Advanced Micro Devices Inc. AMD.N

Abu Dhabi Investment Authority manages the surplus revenues of the government of
Abu Dhabi, the world's sixth-largest oil exporter. Standard Chartered estimated in
September its assets were worth $650 billion. Both Dubai and Abu Dhabi are members
of the United Arab Emirates Federation.

Sir Win Bischoff, Citi's interim chief executive said in a statement on Monday: "This
investment, from one of the world's leading and most sophisticated equity investors,
provides further capital to allow Citi to pursue attractive opportunities to grow its
business.”

State-run funds are keen for stakes in global banks, which can benefit from the
development of emerging markets, a person familiar with the funds said.

Citi operates in over 100 countries, and has boosted its investments in emerging
markets over the last 12 months, including buying a Turkish brokerage house and a
commercial and retail bank based in El Salvador.

MORE THAN $100 BILLION

http://www.reuters.com/article/citi-abudhabi-idINSP7190720071127

FOCUS 360
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Acquisitions in general have taken up some $25 bitlion of Citi capital over the last year,
according to CIBC World Markets analyst Meredith Whitney.

Combined with writedowns in the third quarter and expected future writedowns, Citi
may have to cut its dividend to replenish its capital, Whitney wrote on Oct. 31. She
estimated that Citi would need another $30 billion of capital.

Citi said on Nov 4 it does not plan to cut its dividend. On the same day, Citi said it may
take $8 billion to $11 billion of additional writedowns in the fourth quarter, and that its
chief executive Charles Prince was resigning. Bischoff was named interim chief
executive, and Citi is looking at permanent replacements.

Citi is also taking early steps to cut staff and reduce costs, according to press reports.
Citi said earlier this year it was cutting about 5 percent of its staff, or 17,000 jobs.

On Monday, Citi shares closed at $29.80 on the New York Stock Exchange, falling
below $30 for the first time in more than five years amid mounting concerns of further
losses and writedowns. Citi's market value has fallen by more than $100 billion this
year.

U.S. Senator Charles Schumer, who opposed Dubai
ALSOINTOP NEWS Ports World's plan to purchase assets at six U.S. ports
In a shift, Trump assails U.S. and raised questions about Borse Dubai's plans to
protesters, then praises their swap stakes with Nasdaq (NDAQ.O), said the Citi

‘passion’ transaction will bolster the bank's competitiveness
B - and "help preserve New York's status as theworld's

. . - 1 1 n
Iraqi special forces seize Mosul ~ financial center.

district in fresh push
Abu Dhabi displaces Saudi Prince Alwaleed bin Talat

as Citi's largest shareholder. Prince Alwaleed acquired

his Citi stake in 1991 when the bank struggled with
Latin American loan losses and the U.S. real estate market collapse, and his shares in
the banks were worth some $6 billion earlier this month.

Last month, Bear Stearns Cos Inc BSC.N and China's CITIC Securities Co {600030.SS)
agreed to swap stakes and form a broad alliance. Bear Stearns had also been battered
by the subprime mortgage crisis, and many investors had hoped its tie-up with a foreign
bank would include a cash infusion.

JUST AREGULAR SHAREHOLDER

Under terms of Citi's agreement, the Abu Dhabi Investment Authority will have no
special rights of ownership or control and no role in the management or governance of
the bank, including no right to name board members.

The Abu Dhabi Investment Authority is buying mandatory convertible securities that
can be converted into Citi stock in 2010 and 2011 at prices ranging from $31.83 to
$37.24 per share. The number of shares the investment group receives will adjust based
on Citi's share price, with a higher share price giving the investor fewer shares.

The securities will also pay a fixed coupon of 11 percent per year, payable quarterly. That
may seem steep, but after accounting for the fact that 60 percent of that coupon is tax-
deductible, the coupon rate is similar to the dividend rate on Citi's shares, a person
familiar with the matter said.

http://www.reuters.com/article/citi-abudhabi-idINSP7190720071127

Page 3 of 5

Video: Unexploded bombs in Laos

SPONSORED TOPICS

11/11/2016



Case 1:09-cv-01989-PAC Document 214-20 Filed 12/15/16 Page 5 of 6
UPDATE 4-Citi to seff $7.5 bln stake to Abu Dhabi group | Reuters

The investment is expected to close within the next several days, Citi said. (Additional

reporting by Bill Berkrot and Justin Grant in New York and James Cordahi in Dubai;

Editing by Jean Yoon and Sue Thomas)
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ASIAN BUSINESS NEWS

Abu Dhabi to Bolster Citigroup With

$7.5 Billion Capital Infusion

Government Investment Arm To Become a Top Holder, With Up to a
4.9% Stake

By ROBIN SIDEL
Updated Nov. 27, 2007 12:01 a.m. ET

Citigroup Inc., seeking to restore investor confidence amid massive losses due in credit
markets and a lack of permanent leadership, is receiving a $7.5 billion capital infusion

from the investment arm of the Abu Dhabi government.

The investment by the Abu Dhabi Investment Authority will help rebuild Citigroup's
capital levels, which have been eroded by a credit crunch that began in the summer.
Citigroup Chief Executive Officer and Chairman Charles Prince resigned earlier this
month after the bank, which had already written off billions of dollars, said it was facing

as much as $11 billion more in losses.

. : - . Citigroup announced the transaction last
+ The News: Citigroup is receiving a $7.5 billion

capital infusion from the Abu Dhabi government's night.
investment arm.
- The Background: The investment will help rebuild  As a result of the deal, the investment

capital levels, diminished by the credit crunch. authority known as ADIA will become one
CEQ Prince resigned earlier this month after the

bank, which had already written off billions of
dollars, said it faced up to $11 billion more in stake of no more than 4.9%. The stake will

losses. exceed that of Saudi Prince Alwaleed bin

Talal, long known as one of Citigroup's

of Citigroup's largest shareholders, with a

+ The Stake: The Abu Dhabi Investment Authority
will become one of the bank's biggest
shareholders, with an interest of no more than largest shareholders, according to a

9% person familiar with the situation.
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"This investment, from one of the world's leading and most sophisticated equity
investors, provides further capital to allow Citi to pursue attractive opportunities to grow
its business," said Sir Win Bischoff, the bank's acting chief executive officer, in a

statement.

The investment underscores the growing role that Middle Eastern investors are taking
outside their home turf. Separately yesterday, an investment company owned by Dubai's
ruler, Sheikh Mohammed bin Rashid al-Maktoum, bought a stake in Sony Corp. ADIA,
which has almost $1 trillion under management, this summer bought a small stake in
Apollo Management LP. (See related article.)

"This investment reflects our confidence in Citi's potential to build shareholder value,"
said ADIA's Managing Director, Sheikh Ahmed Bin Zayed Al Nahayan.

In exchange for its investment, ADIA will receive convertible stock in Citigroup yielding
11% annually. The shares are required to be converted into common stock at a conversion
price of between $31.83 and $37.24 a share over a period of time between March 2010
and September 2011. The investment, which came together in about a week, is expected
to close within the next several days.

Citi is paying a higher interest rate than companies that borrow on the high-yield, or
junk-bond, market; currently they pay roughly 9% for straight bonds. Typically,
convertible bonds pay lower interest rates than straight bonds, although a particular
bond's structure could affect the interest rate paid.

Yesterday, shares of Citigroup fell below $30 each for the first time since 2002, down
6.2% to $29.75 at 4 p.m.

Japanese stocks erased a morning fall of more than 2% after the Citigroup news was
announced, on hopes that support for the company will ease fears about fallout from
subprime problems.

ADIA, which is a client of Citigroup, won't have any special ownership rights and no role
in Citigroup's management or governance. It also won't have any right to name a
member to Citigroup's board.

Investors have increasingly expressed concerns about Citigroup's "tier 1" capital levels --
a common measure of a bank's capital adequacy -- which for the first time in years fell
below its 7.5% target in the third quarter. Although the bank is still considered to be well
capitalized, investors worried that Citigroup would be forced to cut its dividend.
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Citigroup officials repeatedly denied that was the case and said it was taking steps to
restore the capital levels by the middle of 2008. This investment will help it achieve that
goal.

Citi, which is the nation's largest bank, as measured by assets, has been under intense
pressure for months. Although it is seeking to reduce costs, more cutbacks are likely in
coming months. Yesterday, the company said its executives are looking at ways to cut
costs amid a worsening business environment.

"We are engaged in a planning process in anticipation of our new CEQ, and our business
heads are planning ways in which we can be more efficient and cost-effective to position
our businesses in line with economic realities," spokeswoman Christina Pretto said in a
statement.

Earlier this year, the company announced a plan to slash costs by, in part, eliminating
about 17,000 jobs, roughly 5% of its global work force.

The bank is at risk of more losses because of the credit-market turmoil, leading to
widespread concerns that it and other financial institutions will be forced to curtail
lending. Furthermore, Citigroup's U.S. consumer business, which includes retail banking
and credit cards, is trailing rivals like Bank of America Corp. and J.P. Morgan Chase &
Co.

Citigroup's board of directors is also in the midst of a high-profile search for a successor
to Mr. Prince. Upon Mr. Prince's resignation, the board named senior adviser Robert
Rubin chairman and appointed Sir Win, chairman of Citi's European operations, as

interim chief executive.

Investors, meanwhile, have increasingly soured on the bank's performance. Some have
called for a breakup of the financial conglomerate that was formed about a decade ago.

Other financial-services companies also have sought out investors to help them through
the credit-market turmoil. This summer, Bank of America took a $2 billion equity stake
in Countrywide Financial Corp. after the mortgage lender got caught in a funding crisis.
In that deal, Bank of America received nonvoting convertible preferred stock of
Countrywide yielding 7.25% annually.

Separately, Bear Stearns Cos. Inc and Citic Securities Co., a Chinese investment bank,
last month announced a deal in which each will invest about $1 billion in the other.

—David Enrich contributed to this article.
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&he New Hork Bimes
BUSINESS DAY

$9.4 Billion Write-Down at Morgan
Stanley

By LANDON THOMAS Jr. DEC. 20, 2007
Morgan Stanley reported the first quarterly loss in its 72-year history Wednesday,
heightening fears that the financial toll would keep mounting from the fast-

spreading crisis in the subprime mortgage market.

The company took a $9.4 billion charge on subprime-linked investments for the
fourth quarter, bringing its cumulative charges for subprime mortgages to $10.8
billion. In a stark reflection of its diminished status it also said it would sell a $5

billion stake to a Chinese investment fund to shore up its capital.

Wall Street banks so far have reported more than $40 billion of losses as a
result of the crisis in the mortgage market. Worst-case estimates put the eventual
bill at $200 billion or more. The tally is likely to rise again Thursday when Bear

Stearns is expected to report a quarterly loss.

The developments on Wednesday were a stunning turn of events for Morgan
Stanley, an offshoot of the Morgan banking dynasty that has counseled corporate
America since the Depression. John J. Mack, the bank’s chief executive, said he took

full responsibility and would forgo a bonus for 2007.

Like Citigroup and UBS of Switzerland, Morgan Stanley has turned to a wealthy
investor from the East after losing billions of dollars on subprime-tainted
investments. Morgan Stanley lost $3.59 billion for the fourth quarter. It said its

remaining subprime exposure was $1.8 billion.

http:/Mmww.nytimes.com/2007/12/20/business/20wall.html 1/5
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The drastic losses may heighten speculation about the fate of Mr. Mack, who
returned to the firm in 2005 after the removal of his predecessor, Philip J. Purcell.
One of Mr. Mack’s signature changes was to push the firm further into trading using
its own capital, an effort to emulate its profitable archrival, Goldman Sachs. His
strategy worked for a while but then backfired when trades in tricky subprime-linked
securities went wrong, resulting in the biggest write-down in the firm’s history.
While Mr. Mack is expected to keep his job, his compensation will plummet — one of
the harshest punishments meted out on Wall Street, short of showing an executive
the door. Last year, he made $40 million; this year, he will take home about
$800,000. His paycheck is particularly humiliating since Lloyd C. Blankfein, the
chief executive of Goldman Sachs, is likely to receive a $70 million bonus. James E.

Cayne, the chief executive of Bear Stearns, is also expected to forgo a bonus.

In a conference call on Wednesday, Mr. Mack was quick to take responsibility.

“The results are embarrassing for me and the firm,” he said.

But he also pointed out that the bulk of the $9.4 billion loss occurred on one
trading desk and that other areas of the firm, particularly the investment banking,
asset management, retail brokerage and hedge fund servicing businesses, performed

well.

As for the investment from China, Mr. Mack framed the transaction not as a
desperate act but as a strategic move. And he refused to concede that Morgan
Stanley was a weakened firm. “We remain bullish on Morgan Stanley’s significant

growth potential,” he said.

Still, the investment shows how reliant Morgan Stanley and Wall Street are on
foreign funds and gives additional credence to the joke now circulating on trading

floors: “Shanghai, Dubai, Mumbai or goodbye.”

The fund, the China Investment Corporation, has agreed to purchase almost 10

percent of Morgan Stanley; it will have no role in the management of the firm.

Citigroup recently sold a stake to a Middle East fund.

http:/Avww.nytimes.com/2007/12/20/business/20wall.html
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The deal is an abrupt shift in strategy for China’s $200 billion sovereign fund
and underlines the extent to which it appears to be under the direct control of the

country’s leaders.

Morgan Stanley executives first began discussing an investment with the fund

this summer, but it was not until recently that the deal was struck.

For Morgan Stanley, the terms are severe. The firm will pay annual interest of 9

percent on bonds that will be convertible into Morgan Stanley stock in 2010.

The China Investment Corporation is under the control of China’s finance
ministry, with some influence as well from the People’s Bank of China, the country’s
central bank. There has been discussion in the Chinese government over whether
even more foreign currency should be injected into the investment fund, as the
People’s Bank of China continues to accumulate $1 billion a day as it buys up dollars

to prevent the value of China’s currency from rising in international markets.

The loss at Morgan Stanley highlights a sense of strategic confusion within the
firm. Going back to the firm’s early days when it broke off from the Morgan Bank,
Morgan Stanley’s strength has been its investment banking and advisory business

areas; both did well this year.

Mr. Mack, however, was eager to strike a more aggressive pose when he took
over from Mr. Purcell, who had been criticized for his cautious approach. By
encouraging his traders to take on more risk, Mr. Mack plunged Morgan Stanley into
a complex, sophisticated and dangerous area that has never been a core area of

competence for the firm.
In the conference call, Mr. Mack confronted tough questions from analysts.

“How could this happen?” asked William F. Tanona, an analyst with Goldman

Sachs. “How could one desk lose $8 billion?”

Mr. Mack, generally a brash, expansive man, struck a chastened tone. He said
the firm would be dialing back from making big trading bets.

hitp:/ww.nytimes.com/2007/12/20/business/20wall.htm|
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“We had been sprinting,” he said. “Now we will be jogging. But we are in a risk

business, and we will be in the market taking risk.”

Mr. Mack blamed the firm’s inadequate risk-monitoring procedures and said
the firm’s risk managers would now report to the chief financial officer, which is the
practice at Goldman Sachs. Previously the risk managers had reported to Zoe Cruz,
the co-president overseeing trading, who was ousted by Mr. Mack last month, a

further indication that the firm’s big bets lacked objective risk oversight.

Investors, while upset over the loss, seemed to be giving Mr. Mack the benefit of
the doubt. Shares of Morgan Stanley’s rose $2.01, to $50.08.

“He can’t have another screw-up,” Brad Hintz, a securities analyst at Sanford C.
Bernstein & Company, said of Mr. Mack. “But the clients I have talked to have not

been calling for his scalp.”

Morgan Stanley had previously said it would take a $3.7 billion write-down
from the trading. Now, the total loss from that trading is $7.8 billion. Morgan
Stanley reported an additional $1.2 billion in write-offs from nonperforming loans.
The total loss wiped out fourth-quarter revenue. For the year, Morgan Stanley has

taken nearly $11 billion in trading and subprime-related charges.

Other Wall Street firms have ousted their chief executives after such losses.
Charles O. Prince I11 of Citigroup and E. Stanley O’Neal of Merrill Lynch lost their

jobs over escalating subprime write-downs.

By all accounts, Mr. Mack still has the support of his board, which includes four
holdovers from the Purcell era. And unlike Mr. Prince and Mr. O’Neal, who were to
some extent outsiders, removed from the culture of their respective firms, Mr. Mack,
has ties to the firm’s glory days in the 1970s and 1980s and with his ability to charm,
he is still liked within the firm.

In addition to keeping his board fully briefed, Mr. Mack has also reached out to
the former executives who led the campaign to oust Mr. Purcell. On Wednesday, he
called Robert Scott, a retired senior executive of Morgan Stanley, and briefed him on

the results.
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4/5



Case 1:09-cv-01989-PAC Document 214-22 Filed 12/15/16 Page 6 of 6

11/28/2016 $9.4 Billion Write-Down at Morgan Stanley - The New York Times

“We are here to help,” said Mr. Scott, according to a person who was briefed on
the call.

For the moment, the board seems to be in no position to force Mr. Mack from
his job. Not only is he well liked, but he also has no ready successor and as the
protracted search for a Citigroup head demonstrated, there is a dearth of outside

executives ready and willing to take on such a job.

Keith Bradsher contributed reporting.

A version of this article appears in print on , on page C1 of the New York edition with the headline: Wall St.
Firm Reports Loss, lts First Ever.

© 2016 The New York Times Company
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Bank of America sees $3 billion debt write-
down

BY MICHAEL LUKAC ON 11/13/07 AT 3:18 PM

Bank of America Corp, the second-largest U.S. bank, said on Tuesday it expects to write down $3
billion of debt in the fourth quarter as fallout from the nation's housing slump deepens.

Shares nevertheless rose, as investors gained confidence the bank and its rivals can withstand
further turmoil even if credit market liquidity fails to improve and more homeowners, as
expected, slide into foreclosure.

The pretax loss stems from collateralized debt obligations, including those tied to subprime
mortgages, and may grow if market conditions worsen, Chief Financial Officer Joe Price said at a
Merrill Lynch & Co banking conference.

Bank of America also expects to set aside $600 million to help money market mutual funds
exposed to risky debt maintain the $1 per share net asset value that all such funds try to keep. It
is also reserving $300 million for a troubled investment, and setting aside more money for other
housing-related losses, including to homebuilders.

Price nevertheless called the losses manageable, while cautioning that capital markets should
remain turbulent into 2008.

The losses are not only manageable for the bank, but were long ago discounted by investors, said
Marshall Front, who oversees $800 million at Front Barnet Associates LLC in Chicago, including

http://www.ibtimes.com/ 11/11/2016
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ank of America shares. Unless something enormous and unforeseen happens, major, diversified

well-capitalized banks can handie these iosses.

Shares of Bank of America rose $1.93, or 4.4 percent, to $45.90 in afternoon trading. They began
the year at $53.39.

INDUSTRYWIDE, $40 BILLION

Bank of America joined Citigroup Inc, Morgan Stanley Wachovia Corp and other banks in
projecting large fourth-quarter write-downs for exposure to mortgages and other debt that
investors are no longer willing to buy.

With the significant deterioration that we've seen ... it does make these things difficult to value,
Price said.

Citigroup said it might write off $8 billion to $11 billion, while Morgan Stanley projected $3.7
billion and Wachovia $1.1 billion. Merrill Lynch suffered an $8.4 billion write-down in the third
quarter. Industrywide write-downs so far total well over $40 billion.

Analysts, on average, had expected Bank of America to post a fourth-quarter profit of $1.10 per
share on revenue of $18.82 billion, according to Reuters Estimates. The $3 billion pretax loss
equals roughly one month of profit. Citigroup analyst Keith Horowitz had projected a $3.3 billion
write-down.

Among other executives at the Merrill Lynch conference, Goldman Sachs Group Inc Chief
Executive Lloyd Blankfein said his Wall Street investment bank didn't expect significant asset
write-downs.

Meanwhile, JPMorgan Chase & Co Chief Executive Jamie Dimon said we think we're fine, as he
discussed the third-largest U.S. bank's subprime and CDO exposures.

Shares of Goldman and JPMorgan rose more than 8 percent and 6 percent, respectively, in
afternoon trading.

SUBPRIME EXPOSURE

Price said some CDOs that Bank of America is writing down are exposed to subprime mortgages,
which go to people with poor credit. The bank has not offered such home loans since 2001.

http://www.ibtimes.com/ 11/11/2016
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he bank also expects to set aside $500 million to help money funds exposed to so-called
structured investment vehicies preserve a $1 share price, and avoid breaking tne buck. Some Sivs
have struggled as market liquidity deteriorated.

In addition, Bank of America expects to set aside $300 million for a troubled mezzanine
investment, Price said.

Mezzanine financing is often used in buyouts. A bank spokesman declined to elaborate.

The bank plans to resume stock buybacks no sooner than July 2008 as it rebuilds capital levels,
he said.

Bank of America's losses come after a third quarter when profit from corporate and investment
banking fell 93 percent, depressing overall earnings by 32 percent.

Chief Executive Kenneth Lewis announced 3,000 job cuts, and ordered a strategic review of the
corporate and investment banking unit that should be completed by early 2008.
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MR. TOMAINO: Objection to the form of the
question.

Q. T will withdraw that. I believe you
testified earlier this November trading update was not
a trading update that you would normally do in the
course of business at Barclays, right?

A. Yes, it was off cycle.

Q. Did you do anything outside of your
normal process in verifying this information, due to
the fact that it was something that was outside of the
normal cycle, as you put it?

A. The process was extensive and rigorous,
and the process did not differentiate between on cycle
and off cycle disclosure. The same standard was
applied to any disclosure.

Q. Why did you believe that it was
necessary or appropriate I should say -- let me
rephrase the question. Why did you believe it was
appropriate to provide this off cycle information to
the market in November 20077

MR. TOMAINO: Objection, form.

A. From recollection, October was a savage
month for the market, and from recollection also there
was a lot of chatter in the marketplace about how

banks had fared in these conditions. I don't recall

VERITEXT NATIONAL COURT REPORTING COMPANY
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precisely the deliberations we went through but we
came to a conclusion with all the wvarious advisory
inputs that I have referred to earlier that it would
be appropriate to update the market, and that is what
we decided to do.

Q. Okay. You said that October, to your
best recollection, October was a savage month for the
market. What do you mean by that?

A. I mean there was a lot of volatility,
and across the street, and by that I mean across the
investment banking industry particularly, it was clear
that there was a lot of pain being suffered.

Q. How was the determination made of what
information to provide in the trading update?

A. The process answer.

Q. I guess it has been a while since I have
heard the process answer, other than the process --

I don't necessarily want to hear it again.

A. I think you are asking to hear it again.
I know it is a good one.

Q. I am going to attempt to break it down
a little bit. Do you recall specifically with respect
to the November trading update, was there a meeting of
the Board of Directors or -- let me ask it this way.

Was there a Board decision to issue the November 15

VERITEXT NATIONAL COURT REPORTING COMPANY
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issuance of preference capital.

Q. Excuse me, the equity ratio was not.

Was the capital ratio affected by the issuance of
preferred shares?

A. There were various capital ratios that
were used, and at the highest level preference capital
would contribute. But by this stage, as I have
explained, the equity ratio was becoming a determining
factor in the view of the market and in the view of
the FSA, which is why we were concentrating on it.

Q. So I guess I will ask it this way. Why
did Barclays issue preferred shares in 20087

A. Oh, because --

MR. TOMAINO: Excuse me, objection to the
form of the gquestion. You are referring to the series
5 offering or something more broad?

MR. OLTS: I was asking generally, but we
can be more specific if you want. Do you recall that
Barclays issued preferred shares in April 20087

A. Yes, I do.

Q. What was the purpose of issuing those
shares?

A. Banks have capital plans stretching out
over a period of years, and they are regular accessors

of the capital markets to ensure that they can manage

VERITEXT NATIONAL COURT REPORTING COMPANY

215-241-1000 ~ 610-434-8588 ~ 302-571-0510 ~ 202-803-8830




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 214

MR. TOMAINO: Objection, form.

A. In answer to one of your earlier
questions I made reference to the fact that we were
managing our regulatory capital ratios carefully, and
that the intention was to take those ratios higher
over time.

Q. But in reaction to hearing this from
Mr. McCarthy, was there anything additional that you
did, or was it already within your plans and within
your process to increase those capital ratios?

A. I think we saw some earlier written
evidence indicating that we were managing the risk
weighted assets energetically and that we were trying
to ensure that our profitability levels were such as
to in each case have a positive impact on the equity
ratio through time. In addition to that, as this note
records and an earlier email records, there was some
preliminary dialogue taking place with potential
investors.

Q. Did those investors end up actually
investing in Barclays?

A. In one case, yes, 1in one case, no.

Q. In which case did --

A. In the case of Japanese investor, yes.

In the case of the Korean investor, no.
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Q. Who was the Japanese investor.

A. Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation.

Q. When did that investment take place?

A It took place as part of our capital
raising at the end of June of 2008.

Q. June 2008, okay. After the capital
raising in June 2008, did you continue to raise
capital after June 20087?

A. We continued to strengthen our capital
ratio, for the reasons that I have described. We had
a further equity capital raising in October/November,
2008.

Q. What was the purpose of that capital
raising?

A. The purpose of that capital raising was
to address new minimum capital ratio requirements
which were introduced by the tripartite authorities,
being the Bank of England and the Treasury and the
Financing Services Authority in the middle of October,
2008. In other words, they moved the goalposts. At
this point, as you can see, Tier 1 ratio was 300 basis
points or 3 percent higher than -- at least 3 percent
higher than the minimum, so we had a big margin, but
later in the year the FSA changed the minimum capital

requirements for banks.
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